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Further information

Schroders is a Foreign Account Tax Compliance
Act (“FATCA") compliant organisation. Please
find the FATCA classification of this entity and
its Global Intermediary Identification Number
(“GIIN") below.
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Manager’s Report

Market Review

In 3Q 2021, Asian equities registered sharp
negative return mainly due to the significant
sell-off in China. This was caused by the
inability of a Chinese property developer to
service its debts, the government'’s regulatory
crackdown, power outages and energy
rationing. In fixed income, government yields
were unchanged as inflationary pressures and
hawkish shifts from central banks reversed an
initial decline in September. The US 10-year
Treasury yield rose by 0.01%, finishing the
quarter at 1.49%. For corporate bonds, high
yield and investment grade credit both made
negative returns as yields rose.

The emergence of Omicron towards the end
of 2021 lead to a modest decline for Asian
equities in the fourth quarter, as investors
feared that the virus could disturb global
economic recovery. Rapidly rising Omicron
cases caused China and Hong Kong to have
the worst-performing markets, as many
expected lockdown restrictions to be swiftly
enforced. Taiwan and Indonesia were the
best-performing markets gaining in excess
of 5%. For Taiwan, positive economic data
and rise in exports were thought to increase
investor sentiment. With regards to fixed
income, government yields remained largely
unchanged as increasing inflation and hawkish
central bank policy shifts were countered by
the emergence of Omicron. The US 10-year
Treasury yield rose by 0.02%. For Asian credit,
investment grade outperformed high yield but
both continued to register negative returns,
with Chinese real estate detrimental for high
yield negative performance.
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Manager’s Report

Market Review (Continued)

As we move onto 2022, the market became
more volatile as Russia invaded of Ukraine.
Declines in Asian equity worsened as positive
COVID-19 cases in China and Hong Kong
reached the highest point in more than two
years, causing Shanghai (financial capital
of China) to go into partial lockdown. This
brought concerns to investors as the Shanghai
lockdown could have been the first of many
lockdowns in China and Hong Kong. In fixed
income, government yields rose sharply as
central banks were hawkish amid increasing
inflationary pressure. US 10-year Treasury yield
rose from 1.51% to 2.35% and the 2-year yield
rose from 0.73% to 2.33%. Asian credits were
also affected by the increasing inflation and
returned negatively every month. Investment
grade continued to outperform high yield.

The war in Ukraine continued in 2Q 2022 as
Asian equity returns remained negative due
to concerns of rising inflation and supply chain
problems, which may tip the global economy
into recession. Fears of recession caused South
Korea to be the worst-performing market with
financials, technology and energy stocks badly
hit. Similarly, fears of recession and rising
inflation caused Taiwanese stocks to perform
significantly worse. China was the only market
index to perform positively as COVID-19
restrictions began to relax. Bonds continued to
sell off sharply amid increased inflation, with
hawkish central banks responding by raising
interest rates. In particular, the Fed raised the
policy rate by 75 bps in June for the first time
since 1994. Investment grade outperformed
high yield by the end of the quarter.
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Manager’s Report

Outlook

We will stay cautious on Asian equities as
the uncertainty around earnings may not be
fully reflected in valuations while discount
rates are at best stable. However, we are
turning more positive on Chinese equities,
as we expect a moderate upturn in China’s
growth cycle. This can be driven by the easing
COVID-19 restrictions and greater policy
accommodation. Signs of easing monetary
policy, harsh property curbs and regulatory
squeeze are also showing which could
stimulate growth. Other Asian equities also
remain attractive compared to the rest of the
world, as their valuations do not fully reflect
the rising interest rates caused by tighter
monetary policies of global central banks.

We reinforce a neutral but cautious stance for
fixed income due to the significant sell off in
the past few months. Credit differentiation and
defaults are likely to remain high especially
within Chinese properties. Also, Asian credits
are likely to stay volatile amid persistent
inflation and growth slowdown. So, we will
focus our exposure on lower beta and leading
property credits with strong refinancing ability.
We will also stay negative on duration to
minimize the impact of changing interest rates
by central banks. Nevertheless, signs of mild
recovery suggest that the worst of slowdown
caused by zero Covid tolerance policies is
likely over. Asian credit valuations also remain
appealing compared to developed markets
and non-Asia emerging markets.

As volatility is expected to remain high in
both Asian equity and bond markets, we will
continue to use future overlays for downside
protection. We also aim to capture upside gains
by exploring opportunities and minimize the
impact of volatility and risks by diversification.
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Manager’s Report

As at 30th June 2022, the Fund size was
HK$26,205,529,110 represent by units as

HeTBARE

BE_ZE__FB=t+HEE25E
26,205,529,110 87T » KITHEANT :

below:

Units B8
HKD Class A Accumulation 1,244,005.35 BITALR R 1,244,005.35
HKD Class A Distribution 95,026,870.63 BITALIWERT 95,026,870.63
HKD Class C Accumulation 205,815.69 BTCRR RRHIM 205,815.69
HKD Class C Distribution 579,935.67 BITCRR KR EMLE 579,935.67
HKD Class X Accumulation 67.62 BTTXERRRGE 67.62
HKD Class X Distribution 15,867.63 BITXERIREHE 15,867.63
USD Class A Accumulation 5,421,874.62 ETALRER MBI 5,421,874.62
USD Class A Distribution 130,097,860.24 ETALFBERT 130,097,860.24
USD Class C Accumulation 7,098,614.39 ETCERRTREH 7,098,614.39
USD Class C Distribution 5,630,270.17 ETCEIWER T 5,630,270.17
USD Class I Accumulation 57,273.00 ESmESE ] 57,273.00
USD Class I Distribution 461,424.94 EIESIRERE 461,424.94
USD Class X Accumulation 68.14 ETXEFIRTRE 68.14
USD Class X Distribution 147,233.85 ETXEFIRELET 147,233.85
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution ~ 52,737,836.64 TRITARRIR R SR E 52,737,836.64
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution 194,381.43 RTCERX R SR ER 194,381.43
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution  42,694,886.93 ARTALREHu S48 42,694,886.93
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation  1,375,686.33 ARTMERIZH R RIRAER 1,375,686.33
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation ~ 114,765.03 HEALR3H R EN 114,765.03
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution ~ 2,749,826.23 EEALRIX R B 2,749,826.23
HEETNE SREES 4



Manager’s Report

The prices of the units were:

NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT

HKD Class A Accumulation HK$152.8870
HKD Class A Distribution HK$87.6457
HKD Class C Accumulation HK$165.5238
HKD Class C Distribution HK$94.9226
HKD Class X Accumulation HK$152.5745
HKD Class X Distribution HK$131.5873
USD Class A Accumulation US$15.1719
USD Class A Distribution US$8.6981
USD Class C Accumulation US$14.6906
USD Class C Distribution US$9.0768
USD Class I Accumulation US$15.4479
USD Class I Distribution US$11.1772
USD Class X Accumulation US$15.1256
USD Class X Distribution US$13.0589

AUD Hedged Class A Distribution AU$7.9273
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution AU$8.2745
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution RMB81.8716
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation RMB127.2839
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation  GBP10.3783
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution GBP8.2533

Schroder Investment Management
(Hong Kong) Limited
19th October 2022
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Manager’s Certificate

We, as Manager of the Schroder Asian Asset
Income Fund (the “Fund”), a sub-fund of
Schroder Umbrella Fund II, hereby certify to
the best of our knowledge and belief that
during the year from 1st July 2021 to 30th June
2022, we have not, nor has any other person
acting on our behalf:

(a) transferred units to another person for sale,
resale, cancellation or subsequent transfer
to us for sale, resale or cancellation;

(b

-

acquired or disposed of investments for
account of the Fund other than through a
recognised securities market;

(c) disposed of units to another person for a
price lower than the current issue price at
the time of disposal;

(d) acquired units for a price higher than the
current realisation price at the time of such
acquisition.

For and on behalf of

Schroder Investment Management
(Hong Kong) Limited
19th October 2022
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Trustee’s Report

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion,
the Manager has, in all material respects,
managed the Schroder Asian Asset Income
Fund, a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund I,
in accordance with the provisions of the Trust
Deed dated 8th October 2010, as amended
(the “Trust Deed”), for the year ended 30th
June 2022.

HSBC Institutional Trust Services
(Asia) Limited
19th October 2022
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)

Report on the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Opinion
What we have audited

The financial statements of Schroder Asian
Asset Income Fund (the “Fund”), a sub-fund of
Schroder Umbrella Fund II, which are set out
on pages 15 to 146, comprise:

- the statement of financial position as at
30th June 2022;

- the statement of comprehensive income
for the year then ended;

- the statement of changes in net assets
attributable to unitholders for the year
then ended;

- the statement of cash flows for the year
then ended; and

- thenotes to the financial statements, which
include significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give
a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Fund as at 30th June 2022, and of its
financial transactions and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA").

b i b
M IR S
it ZET NS EREES
(HEZERHEST I fFEE)
REFEA

Mt SHEREIHEHBRS

R
HNTEHITHIAE

HEREIMNSSRGEES (UTHMRMIER])
BFETAE—BE"INMSHRE > BF:

— FIEHFAAZTHRUSIORRE ;
— BEZRALEFENZEKRERE ;

— BEZALEFENDEAHTRENRES
Tk ;

- BEZHLFENNSRER K

— MEREFIR > SEIESTHREE -

HNIBER

BAVAT - ZEMSREERESBRITTIAS
IAREY (BB SR E AN B st kR T
BE&F _E__FRAZTHNUSKARES
EZALEFENVSRARNERE

RS REEE



Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs")
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Fund in accordance
with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code.

Other Information

The Trustee and the Manager (the
“Management”) of the Fund are responsible for
the other information. The other information
comprises all of the information included
in Manager’s report, Manager's certificate,
Trustee's report, investment portfolio,
investment portfolio movements, details in
respect of financial derivative instruments,
information on exposure arising from financial
derivative instruments, holdings of collateral
and performance table, but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Other Information (Continued)

In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to reportin
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the
Financial Statements

The Management of the Fund is responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA, and for
such internal control as the Management
determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the
Management of the Fund is responsible for
assessing the Fund’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless
the Management either intends to liquidate
the Fund or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

b i b
M IR S
it ZET NS EREES
(HEZERHEST I fFEE)
REFFEA (42)

Hith{S 8 (42)

HEHNYM SHENET > HOFERFDR
Ht5 2 » EISi2 - ZREMESREEM
SRR ERITIRRFETENERFEE
RIBAEHEUFEFEERBIRBFERIER

ETFRIMERTHIE  IRENVANEMESR
FHAEEASERMFL - HNREREZFEL - EX
HE > BADKBEERE -

EEEMM S RRAAEOFIE

EEMEERNAFTRESBRITTASMAH
(BEBMSIHEEMN) BEALMPHHOV SR
® o AN E NN A EUSREROUERNFEHRT
ERVFEIEIRM S BBV E R IR MR PR TR IR BRI
HAR o

EREMSREN  EENERRATITEES
REEENEN  AEBRBR T RESESE
EREXNED > URERFEEENRITENM
MRIFEERARRERBFRENELEEE > HAxk
HAhSSPREyEHSE -

RS REEE

10



Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Responsibilities of Management for the
Financial Statements (Continued)

In addition, the Management of the Fund
is required to ensure that the financial
statements have been properly prepared
in accordance with the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed dated 8th October
2010, as amended (the “Trust Deed”) and
Appendix E of the Code on Unit Trusts and
Mutual Funds issued by the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Commission (the “SFC
Code").

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. We report our opinion solely to
you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents
of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements. In
addition, we are required to assess whether
the financial statements of the Fund have been
properly prepared, in all material respects,
in accordance with the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed and Appendix E
of the SFC Code.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs,
we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal
control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Fund's internal
control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Management.

b i b
M IR S
it ZET NS EREES
(HEZERHEST I fFEE)
REFFEA (42)

MM I SRR AGBAISTE (48)

ERB(EEREITEN) FTHITHERER » FKi]
BERT R RETELRRESE 3
P

— RAFIF R TFEFREIRMS B SiRkE
FHEEAHIRFRBBINE » QI RHITHIT
2R AR IXLEXUFS > IR IREXTE B FNiE S
BEEITEIE > FREANE MAYE D o BT HL
VEAJRES R RiR ~ (& ~ ERER « EIRFE
it SR FREERZ L > FItREERI
EEIET SR EREIRFIR XS TR
BERMAHIRMEFRNEREIRFEHEIIR

B o

— TERSHEITHEXIRENES > LURITEYEH
Hiti2F - (EEMNHIENESARERINEG
MELREREL

— FNEEERAMXASITBERNE SR EL
KIHET AR IREN SR -

RS REEE
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements (Continued)

- Conclude on the appropriateness of
the Management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Fund’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Fund
to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Management
regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

b i b
M IR S
it ZET NS EREES
(HEZERHEST I fFEE)
BEIFEA (45)

EHIHMRLE A SSRFAGBRISIE (88)

— WEERXARESESIHEMMIE NS
ML o RIBFIRINBIHITRIE » MERS
FESEMHBEREXNEATHEN > M
MAESBNEEHFREERENTEEKX
RS o IRBNVAANGFEERTHEN > W
AREEHEITIMREPRIBEEREIEVS
WREPHEXIKE - REAXNIKERR
I H L RIFLEFRBRL » HAHIEL
BETHITINRE B IEPRIESHEITHEIE -
2R > RRFBMHERAIRESRE SRR

— NS RENBEIRASN - EHNA
7B BERE > UEMSRERSHERB
R BHEL o

PREMEDSN > KIS EERMBET HRIET
SEE ~ i %HE - EAEITAIE 0 FRNE
BRI ERIRG! A ERIERIRVE I E R EARS o
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(A Sub-Fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Report on Matters under the Relevant
Disclosure Provisions of the Trust Deed and
Appendix E of the SFC Code

In our opinion, the financial statements
have been properly prepared, in all material
respects, in accordance with the relevant
disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed and
Appendix E of the SFC Code.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 19th October 2022

b i b
M IR S
it ZET NS EREES
(HEZEPHEERIIHFEE)
REFFEA (42)

MIERZENEAXRBERNRIEESTUMRE
HAEXRENE ZEHEHARES

BAVAR > USREREEMBEARSERERHE
LY RIS TR EMEXKERXXME N
4Rl o

B aEpKERITITESR
Pk =it

&8 “T-"£+ANE

RS REEE
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Staternent of Financial Position
4 ZRRIBER

As at 30th June 2022

BE_E__—F,HA=+H

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Note B k- St 5
AR BT BT
ASSETS &=
Current assets EI& =
Investments 3(b),
AL 9(b) 24,342,512,414  29,915,452,234
Financial derivative instruments 3(b), 5,
ERMTTETR 9(l) 248,079,536 97,709,546
Amounts receivable on disposal of investments
7L R 4 BRI 194,188,511 62,721,720
Amounts receivable on subscription of units
R B AT BRI 117,934,610 253,435,015
Dividends receivable 7 U &F) 66,602,912 38,229,171
Interest receivable on debt securities
Rz 3R SSESS IS 105,183,567 137,607,415
Interest receivable on bank deposits M UXTERFIE 9,054 -
Other receivables and prepayments
EL{th R YRR T FA FR I 61,022 261,540
Margin deposits {RiEsE 6 517,933,573 336,175,827
Cash collateral IE XI5 2,746,433 3,416,974

Cash and bank deposits ot ' Bl & B SR{TERR 27!

Total assets BF=2(E

9(a) 1,048,541,935

1,073,057,120

26,643,793,567

31,918,066,562
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Statement of Financial Position (Continued)
M SIRRIBE &)

As at 30th June 2022

HE_EFE - —FNHB=1+H

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Note BT ET—fF
AR BT BT
LIABILITIES fif&
Current liabilities j#EhfA f&
Financial derivative instruments 3(b), 5,
ERTTETR 9(l) 25,002,685 196,549,467
Amounts payable on purchase of investments
IVARRINIE e 186,562,741 85,860,183
Amounts payable on redemption of units
7 {5 R (B BRI 39,458,366 98,888,742
Deferred tax liability ZIEFF{SH1 6 {5 10 39,128,644 19,857,865
Distributions payable RZ{3R&F) 111,409,925 123,130,516
Cash collateral liabilities I & 58 5 £ f& 3,609,597 3,339,316
Other payables EfthRz {33/ 33,092,499 39,258,077
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to
unitholders) fAfE FRAEAHTITE NEEF) 438,264,457 566,884,166
Net assets attributable to unitholders
PEANDTFE NFEF 11 26,205,529,110 31,351,182,396
For and on behalf of {& For and on behalf of {3
Schroder Investment Management HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
(Hong Kong) Limited SCENEIERS M) BRAR

P ERAEE (F8) ARAR

Note 1: As at 30th June 2022, cash collateral amounting to HK$3,609,597 were held under The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited, Hong Kong and included as cash and bank
deposit under the statement of financial position (2021: HK$3,339,316).

AR— 8E_ZT_F5BA=+H > &R LELFRITERARFANESIRINMI 3,609,597 B KkHE
TIEEEMSKARRFNRERRITER (CTTZ—F © 3,339,316 87T) °

The notes on pages 27 to 146 are an integral part of these financial statements.
BT tE-—BE+HARZIRBAMSREZ M7 ©
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

EEBERR

For the year ended 30th June 2022
TR _FANAE=FHIEFE

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Note BT =BT —fF
AR BT BT
INCOME U
Dividends B&# 716,652,756 609,309,758
Interest on bank deposits Z#FI 2 9(a) 141,746 21,007
Interest on debt securities =53 3IFEF 2 9(h) 463,602,227 513,892,407
Interest on collateral &8 ZF 2 4,064 5,605
Net realised (losses)/gains on investments and
financial derivative instruments
RARSMITETANETINE (TH) i (373,393,731)  1,161,088,815
Net change in unrealised appreciation/depreciation
in value of investments and financial derivative
instruments
SRR ERITE TRNKRTIILE TE (4,321,505,451)  4,185,238,919
Net exchange (losses)/gains sC 54 (SR) ki (3,139,228) 14,479,134
Other income E ks 7,514,145 429,785
Total net (loss)/income £ (Si) ik (3,510,123,472)  6,484,465,430
EXPENSES i
Management fee EIE2Z A 7 362,547,898 363,254,595
Trustee fee FFEAER 7 20,796,526 20,954,144
Safe custody and bank charges REERBREFETER 9D 6,763,301 8,476,562
Auditor’'s remuneration B TIHENSE 231,640 208,817
Legal and other professional fees & &Kk L\ &R 449,588 387,410
Transaction handling fees X5 F4: & 9(c) 281,857 409,848
Transaction cost X 54 9(j) 14,948,687 17,727,865
Interest expense |23 H 9(e) 787,915 341,237
Other operating expenses Et1&ZE 2 H 9(d), 9(9) 61,024,441 60,871,082
Total operating expenses S22 E A 467,831,853 472,631,560
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

EEBERRT (4R)

For the year ended 30th June 2022
TR _FANAE=FHIEFE

Note
AR

2022
HK$
———

— e

BT

2021
HK$
-5
HBIT

Operating (loss)/profit & (S15) /&F)

Finance cost Iz
Distributions to unitholders BRFI D 4IA MR EIEE A

(Loss)/profit after distribution and before tax
TRERFERIIIRIAIZ () &F

Withholding tax T

Capital gain tax ZF= g EFINF

(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to

unitholders

AELHRTIFENRE=Z (RL) /18

8

(3,977,955,325)

(1,417,826,033)

6,011,833,870

(1,351,571,221)

(5,395,781,358)  4,660,262,649
(73,186,402) (57,835,341)
(19,268,005) (19,753,812)

(5,488,235,765)  4,582,673,496

The notes on pages 27 to 146 are an integral part of these financial statements.
BT EtE-—BEHARRZERDBEMSHRERZ 8% ©

RS REEE
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

DELBTIHEANRFETLIRR

For the year ended 30th June 2022
TR _FANAE=FHIEFE

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Note —B__ —E-—F
pEed BT HBIT
Balance at the beginning of the year 4] &8 31,351,182,396  29,377,442,901
Issue of units Z1TRER 11 8,994,108,599 || 11,688,352,408
Redemption of units a5 50 11 (8,651,526,120)|((14,297,286,409)
Net issue/(redemption) 4 %47, (I£[E) 342,582,479  (2,608,934,001)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to
unitholders DECAMREITE NSREF~Z (RL) /180 (5,488,235,765)  4,582,673,496
Balance at the end of the year &R {E 26,205,529,110 31,351,182,396
2022 2021
Units Units
Note 2 EC—fF
AR 7En BE
HKD Class A Accumulation #7t A 251 2R BE
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYERITHEEE 1,366,060.39 1,635,078.71
Units issued Z1T1A &R0 227,949.84 386,300.13
Units redeemed IE[E1{3 %1 (350,004.88) (655,318.45)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FARBRITREEHE 11 1,244,005.35 1,366,060.39
HKD Class A Distribution #7T A 23Uk 2128
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHERITREEE 89,282,739.94 87,407,766.67
Units issued Z1T13 &R 32,558,462.68  37,641,784.28
Units redeemed T [E1{3 R (26,814,331.99) (35,766,811.01)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FARBRITREGEHE 11 95,026,870.63  89,282,739.94
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

(Continued)

PELKBTFHE ANSETERRT (47)

For the year ended 30th June 2022
ZE__HFANASHHILEFE

2022 2021
Units Units
Note BT ET—fF
AR K K
HKD Class C Accumulation 7% C #5I 2FR &
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYBRITHREEE 226,557.62 241,771.53
Units issued &1T{RE0 10,613.28 26,479.08
Units redeemed TEEI1AER (31,355.21) (41,692.99)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FERBRITHEEE 11 205,815.69 226,557.62
HKD Class C Distribution #5% C 25U 238
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHBERITHEEE 576,532.69 560,525.85
Units issued 1T &N 5,381.66 34,449.06
Units redeemed IEE1AER (1,978.68) (18,442.22)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FLABRITREHE 11 579,935.67 576,532.69
USD Class A Accumulation 37t A 255 2330
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FNERITHEEE 5,874,195.55 8,711,106.87
Units issued 2171350 579,513.45 766,979.37
Units redeemed TE&[E]153 50 (1,031,834.38) (3,603,890.69)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRERITIREGEHE 11 5,421,874.62 5,874,195.55
USD Class A Distribution £t A #3258
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYBRITHEEE 136,810,953.19  140,638,049.94
Units issued &1TIRET 40,599,042.53  64,271,561.85
Units redeemed Bl %R (47,312,135.48) (68,098,658.60)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FERBRITHEEE 11 130,097,860.24 136,810,953.19

RS REEE
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

(Continued)

DELBTFIHE ANRETEIRRT (4R)

For the year ended 30th June 2022
ZE__HFANASHHILEFE

2022 2021
Units Units
Note BT ET—fF
AR K K
USD Class C Accumulation 5% C #5I 2FR 8
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYBRITHEEE 6,502,116.37 9,627,267.89
Units issued &1T{RE0 1,042,822.90 157,101.42
Units redeemed JE[EIA %7 (446,324.88) (3,282,252.94)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FERBRITHEEE 11 7,098,614.39 6,502,116.37
USD Class C Distribution %5t C 523 E
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FENERITHEEE 2,800,982.93 1,348,450.11
Units issued Z1T13ER 3,309,965.19 1,682,755.83
Units redeemed IEE1AER (480,677.95) (230,223.01)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FLABRITREHE 1" 5,630,270.17 2,800,982.93
USD Class I Accumulation E 13 2248
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FNERITHEEE 861,934.20 1,320,034.13
Units issued Z1T1RER 6,441.00 45,426.00
Units redeemed IE[E1AET (811,102.20) (503,525.93)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FLORITRTEHRE 1 57,273.00 861,934.20
USD Class I Distribution 55t 1 5| 235
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYPBRITHREEE 466,267.56 2,771,963.55
Units redeemed IEEAER (4,842.62)  (2,305,695.99)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FLABRITREHE 11 461,424.94 466,267.56
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

(Continued) . _
SELHTEE N FAFEDHRR (4)
For the year ended 30th June 2022
ZE__HFANASHHILEFE

2022 2021
Units Units
Note —B__ —E-—F
AR 7E BEn
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution
TRTTI A A B BAR T
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHBERITHEERE 52,455,264.35  64,635,380.73
Units issued &1TRER 11,261,046.02 13,622,465.08
Units redeemed E[E]{3 %1 (10,978,473.73)  (25,802,581.46)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRERTIRGHE 11 52,737,836.64  52,455,264.35
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution
BITHH CER B
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHBERITHEERE 254,986.76 222,459.59
Units issued Z1T1381 42,438.38 45,542.01
Units redeemed TE[EI14 50 (103,043.71) (13,014.84)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRERTIRGHE 11 194,381.43 254,986.76
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution
ARMM A LGS 5B E
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHBERITHEERE 38,173,595.46  39,432,221.46
Units issued &1THER 12,076,294.85 11,773,779.98
Units redeemed E[E1{3 %1 (7,555,003.38) (13,032,405.98)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREBRITHRTHE 11 42,694,886.93  38,173,595.46

RS REEE

22



Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

(Continued) . _
SELHTEE N FAFEDHRR (4)
For the year ended 30th June 2022
ZE__HFANASHHILEFE

2022 2021
Units Units
Note —B__ —E-—F
AR 7E BEn
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation
ARM3 M E5 RFRAE
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHBERITHEERE 4,112,936.27  11,010,553.35
Units issued &1T13%1 110,940.31 311,422.29
Units redeemed M&EMAER (2,848,190.25)  (7,209,039.37)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FARBRITREEHE 11 1,375,686.33 4,112,936.27
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation
ESER I A SR RN ER
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHBERITHEERE 59,654.14 111,488.61
Units issued Z1T1381 66,746.64 28,482.04
Units redeemed ME[EMAER (11,635.75) (80,316.51)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FARBRITREEHE 11 114,765.03 59,654.14
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution
AR A SEHIU BAR T
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHBERITHEERE 1,883,037.49 793,971.76
Units issued K172 &0 1,425,621.47 1,403,684.93
Units redeemed & [E{3 %1 (558,832.73) (314,619.20)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRERTIRGHE 11 2,749,826.23 1,883,037.49
HKD Class X Accumulation 37t X 25 B335
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHERITHEERE 67.62 67.62
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRERTIRGHE 11 67.62 67.62
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

(Continued) . _
SELHTEE N FAFEDHRR (4)
For the year ended 30th June 2022
ZE__HFANASHHILEFE

2022 2021
Units Units
Note B —E—F
AR 7E BER
HKD Class X Distribution #7t X £33 8
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHERITHREEE 21,927.95 5,264.40
Units issued Z1T13 &R 5,822.63 18,967.29
Units redeemed IE[E13%T (11,882.95) (2,303.74)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FLRBRITREHE 11 15,867.63 21,927.95
USD Class X Accumulation 37T X 255 2038
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FNERTHTHE 68.14 68.14
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRBRITREHE 11 68.14 68.14
USD Class X Distribution =7t X 251U 258
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FNERTHTHE 189,781.29 80,711.22
Units issued Z1T{RER 50,832.63 146,941.81
Units redeemed TE[E1A &R (93,380.07) (37,871.74)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FRERTRTHHRE 11 147,233.85 189,781.29
The notes on pages 27 to 146 are an integral part of these financial statements.
B+ EtE—EETRIZERBAM SRR Z—E% o
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Statement of Cash Flows
MERER

For the year ended 30th June 2022

TR _FANAE=FHIEFE

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Note -z —ZET—F
AR BT BT
Cash flows from operating activities
ZFEUESZHERE
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to unitholders
DELARETUFENEEFEZ (R /1 (5,488,235,765) 4,582,673,496
Adjustments for JF% :
- Dividends R&# (716,652,756) (609,309,758)
- Interest on bank deposits 7ZmF &£ (141,746) (21,007)
- Interest on debt securities RS IEHFI S (463,602,227) (513,892,407)
- Interest on collateral 3R @FIE (4,064) (5,605)
- Interest expense FE23Z H 787,915 341,237
- Capital gain tax ZF=ISENH 19,268,005 19,753,812
- Withholding tax TN 73,186,402 57,835,341
- Distributions to unitholders BRI LILAREIRE A 1,417,826,033 1,351,571,221
- Net exchange losses/(gains) L5851, () 3,139,228 (14,479,134)

Operating (loss)/profit before working capital changes
SEATELTAZEZE (TH) B

Net decrease/(increase) in investments and financial
derivative instruments
BRARSRITETAZ /L (HE0) %3

Net increase in margin deposits - restricted
SZIRFIRIE S 2 38 0% E0

Decrease in cash collateral X R /D

Increase/(decrease) in cash collateral liabilities
MR A G ZIEm (Rl

Increase/(decrease) in amounts payable on purchase of
investments M AMIRERIN 100, OfiZL)

(Decrease)/increase in other payables
HhR Mz () /1Em

(Increase)/decrease in amounts receivable on disposal of
investments MU EIRETIZ (#0) wl

Decrease/(increase) in other receivables and prepayments

EMR R IR TSI m, ($E0)

Cash (used in)/generated from operations

28R (IBA) FEZRE

(5,154,428,975)

5,251,023,048

4,874,467,196

(1,658,962,202)

(306,930,978) (56,302,907)
670,541 5,573,548
270,281 (2,783,539)

100,702,558 (106,453,443)
(6,165,578) 2,564,430

(131,466,791) 78,837,319
200,518 (16,967)

(246,125,376) 3,136,923,435
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Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
MERER (47)

For the year ended 30th June 2022

ZE T CFERASHHIEFE

2022 2021
HK$ HK$
Note —B_C B F
AR BT BT
Dividends received BUARF 625,841,760 563,430,975
Taxation paid E{IHI 2,774 104,053
Interest on bank deposits received BURTERFI 2 22,928 20,735
Interest on debt securities received BERSIEEF 485,386,692 520,713,132
Interest on collateral received BUYEHRRFIE 4,064 5,605
Interest paid Bf1FI8 (787,915) (341,237)
Net cash generated from operating activities
SEVSFRFEZNE ST 864,344,927  4,220,856,698
Cash flows from financing activities E&;EMZMEHE
Distributions paid to unitholders D ECLA R EITE A ZBRF (1,429,546,624)  (1,333,552,118)
Proceeds from subscription of units IAMAERFR1SRAIN 9,129,609,004  11,492,988,342
Payments on redemption of units BEEIAEI S {F7RI0 (8,710,956,496) (14,321,285,020)
Net cash used in financing activities
EREHFMERAZINE 25 (1,010,894,116)  (4,161,848,796)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents
NERMVEEEZ S (D) /180 (146,549,189) 59,007,902
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
FNNERNEEE 1,324,090,616 1,250,603,580
Net exchange (losses)/gains SC5:% (S15) /W (3,139,228) 14,479,134
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
FERUERNEEE 1,174,402,199  1,324,090,616
Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents:
NERMEFSERTMAMN
Cash and bank deposits & K& RITER 9(a) 1,048,541,935 1,073,057,120
Margin deposits - unrestricted {RIES — F =R 6 125,860,264 251,033,496

1,174,402,199

1,324,090,616

The notes on pages 27 to 146 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund (the
“Fund”) is a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella
Fund II. Schroder Umbrella Fund II is an
umbrella unit trust which is governed by
its trust deed dated 8th October 2010,
as amended (the “Trust Deed"), between
Schroder Investment Management (Hong
Kong) Limited (the “Manager”) and HSBC
Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
(the “Trustee”). The Fund is authorised by
the Securities and Futures Commission of
Hong Kong (“SFC”) under Section 104(1)
of the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Ordinance and is required to comply with
the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds
established by the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong. The Fund was
approved for sales in Mainland China
under Mutual Recognition of Funds (“MRF")
scheme on 24th May 2017, by the China
Securities Regulatory Commission.

The Fund's objective is to provide income
and capital growth over the medium to
longer term by investing primarily in Asian
equities and Asian fixed income securities.

The Fund will seek to achieve the investment
objective primarily (i.e. at least 70% of its
net asset value) through investment in
a portfolio of equity and equity related
securities of Asian (including countries
in Asia-pacfic) companies which offer
sustainable dividend payments, including
real estate investment trusts (“REITs"),
and bonds, and other fixed or floating
rate securities of investment grade or
below investment grade (at the time of
or subsequent to acquisition), issued by
governments, government agencies,
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

supranational and companies in Asia
(including countries in Asia-Pacfic). The
Fund is not subject to any limitation on the
portion of its net asset value that may be
invested in any country in Asia (including
countries in Asia-pacific) or sector. The
Fund may invest below 50% of its net
asset value in bonds and debt securities
which are below investment grade (i.e.
rated below BBB-/Baa3 (or its equivalent
by any internationally recognised credit
rating agency, such as Standard & Poor’s,
Moody's or Fitch, or rated AA- or below
by any mainland China domestic credit
rating agency; whenever different ratings
are assigned by different credit rating
agencies, the lowest credit ratings assigned
to the security will be adopted by the
Fund) or unrated debt securities at time of
acquisition. For this purpose, if the relevant
security does not itself have a credit rating,
then reference can be made to the credit
rating of the issuer of the security. If both
the security and the relevantissuer are not
rated, then the security will be classified as
unrated. The Fund may invest up to 20% of
its net asset value in debt instruments with
loss-absorption features such as contingent
convertible bonds, Additional Tier 1 and
Tier 2 capital notes, capital security bonds,
senior non-preferred debts and total
loss-absorbing capacity bonds. The Fund
may, if the Manager considers fit, seek
exposure of not more than 20% of its net
asset value to other asset classes including
but not limited to non-Asian securities,
commodities (including energy, metals
and agricultural commodities) indirectly
through exchange traded funds (“ETFs”)
and/or similar instruments.
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZ AR
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2. XERHHE
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies applied UTHNMSIBRERKZ TESIHRE B
in the preparation of these financial SHEFEY 0 5 FEARHE— o

statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the
years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation (a) mHIEHE
The financial statements have been M EZIRRGBBREESITITASIMEH
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong EBMSIREENREE o MSI|RRTHEHE
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") RRASENLRE] » HigN BB SRS
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of NEmAFRERAR (BEEMITETR)
Certified Public Accountants. The financial 2 EGMIEHBE -

statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified
by the revaluation of financial assets and
financial liabilities (including financial
derivative instruments) held at fair value
through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in SHRARESEEARBEEVSREEN
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of FHREIVSRRNBEEE T ARSI
certain critical accounting estimates. It also H HBARIG o ZSEEMBXMRIE
requires the Trustee and the Manager to REAREREINUSIRRBEAHEE
exercise their judgment in the process of HemgTIgs-

applying the Fund's accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgment
or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the financial
statements are disclosed in note 4.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2. EESITHE ()

(a) 4IEHE (48)

(a) Basis of preparation (Continued)

Standards and amendments to existing
standards or interpretations effective from

1st July 2021

There are no standards, amendments to
standards and interpretations that are
effective for annual periods beginning on
1stJuly 2021 that have a material effect on
the financial statements of the Fund.

New standards, amendments and
interpretations effective after 1st July
2021 and have not been early adopted by
the Fund

A number of new standards, amendments
to standards and interpretations are
effective for annual periods beginning
after 1st July 2021, and have not been
early adopted in preparing these financial
statements. None of these are expected
to have a material effect on the financial
statements of the Fund.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Investments

Classification
(i) Assets

The Fund classifies its investments based
on both the Fund’'s business model for
managing those financial assets and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial assets. The portfolio of financial
assets is managed and performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis. The Fund is
primarily focused on fair value information
and uses that information to assess the
assets' performance and to make decisions.
The Fund has not taken the option to
irrevocably designate any equity securities
as fair value through other comprehensive
income. The contractual cash flows of the
Fund’'s debt securities are solely principal
and interest, however, these securities are
neither held for the purpose of collecting
contractual cash flows nor held both for
collecting contractual cash flows and for
sale. The collection of contractual cash flows
is only incidental to achieving the Fund'’s
business model's objective. Consequently,
all investments are measured at fair value
through profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2. EESITHE ()

(b) %3 (48)

(b) Investments (Continued)

Classification (Continued)

(i) Liabilities

Derivative contracts that have a negative fair
value are presented as liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss.

As such, the Fund classifies all of its
investment portfolio as financial assets or
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

Recognition, derecognition and
measurement

Purchases and sales of investments are
accounted for on the trade date basis.
Investments are initially recognised at
fair value, excluding transaction costs
which are expensed as incurred, and are
subsequently re-measured at fair value.
Realised and unrealised gains and losses on
investments are included in the statement of
comprehensive income in the year in which
they arise. Investments are derecognised
when the rights to receive cash flows from
the investments have expired or the Fund
has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Investments (Continued)

Recognition, derecognition and
measurement (Continued)

Subsequent to initial recognition, all financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are measured at fair
value. Gains and losses arising from changes
in the fair value of the “financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss” category are presented in the
statement of comprehensive income within
net change in unrealised appreciation/
depreciation in value of investments and
financial derivative instruments in the period
in which they arise.

Fair value estimation

Fair value is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value of financial assets
and liabilities traded in active markets are
based on quoted market prices at the close
of trading on the reporting date.

Investments that are listed or traded on an
exchange are fair valued based on quoted
last traded prices.

Investments which are not listed on an
exchange or are thinly traded are valued
by using quotes from brokers.

Investments in unit trusts or unlisted
funds are valued at their net asset value
per unit as provided by the respective
administrators of such funds.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(c)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial derivative instruments

Derivatives are recognised at fair value
on the date on which a derivative contract
is entered into and are subsequently
re-measured at their fair value. Fair values
are obtained from quoted market prices in
active markets, including recent market
transactions, and valuation techniques,
including discounted cash flow models and
option pricing models, as appropriate. All
derivatives are carried as assets when fair
value is positive and as liabilities when fair
value is negative.

Subsequent changes in the fair value of
any derivative instrument are recognised
immediately in the statement of
comprehensive income.

(d) Structured entities

Astructured entity is an entity that has been
designed so that voting or similar rights are
not the dominant factor in deciding who
controls the entity, such as when any voting
rights relate to administrative tasks only and
the relevant activities are directed by means
of contractual arrangements. A structured
entity often has some or all of the following
features or attributes; (a) restricted activities,
(b) a narrow and well-defined objective, such
as to provide investment opportunities for
investors by passing on risks and rewards
associated with the assets of the structured
entity to investors, (c) insufficient equity to
permit the structured entity to finance its
activities without subordinated financial
support and (d) financing in the form of
multiple contractually linked instruments to
investors that create concentrations of credit
or other risks (tranches).
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d) Structured entities (Continued)

The Fund considers all of its investments
in other funds (“Investee Funds”) to be
investments in unconsolidated structured
entities. The Fund invests in Investee Funds
whose objective is to achieve long term
capital growth. The Investee Funds are
managed by related and unrelated asset
managers who apply various investment
strategies to accomplish their respective
investment objectives. The Investee
Funds finance their operations by issuing
redeemable shares which are puttable
at the holder's option and entitles the
holder to a proportional stake in the
respective fund’s net assets. The Fund
holds redeemable shares in each of its
Investee Funds.

The change in fair value of each Investee
Fund is included in the statement of
comprehensive income in “net change
in unrealised appreciation/depreciation
in value of investments and financial
derivative instruments”.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(e)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income and expenses

Dividend income on equity securities is
recorded on the ex-dividend date with the
corresponding foreign withholding taxes
recorded as an expense.

Interest income is recognised on a time
proportionate basis using the effective

interest method.

Other income and expenses are accounted
for on an accruals basis.

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements
are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in
which the Fund operates (the “functional
currency”). The performance of the Fund is
measured and reported to the unitholders
in Hong Kong Dollar (“HK$"). The Manager
considers HK$ as the currency that most
faithfully represents the economic effects
of the underlying transactions, events
and conditions. The financial statements
are presented in HK$, which is the Fund's
functional and presentation currency.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

U}

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign currency
assets and liabilities are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange
rate prevailing at the year end date.

Foreign exchange gains and losses arising
from translation are included in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating
to cash and cash equivalents are presented
in the statement of comprehensive income
within “net exchange gains/(losses)".

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating
to the financial assets and liabilities
carried at fair value through profit or
loss are presented in the statement of
comprehensive income within “net realised
gains/(losses) on investments and financial
derivative instruments” and “net change
in unrealised appreciation/depreciation
in value of investments and financial
derivative instruments”.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2. EESITHE ()

(g) Offsetting financial instruments (g) £RLTEIKH

Financial assets and liabilities are offset
and the net amount is reported in the
statement of financial position when
there is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

The legally enforceable right must not
be contingent on future events and must
be enforceable in the normal course of
business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Fund or
the counterparty.

(h) Amounts receivable on disposal/payable

on purchase of investments

Amounts receivable on disposal/payable
on purchase of investments represent
receivables for investments sold and
payables for investment purchased that
have been contracted for but not yet
settled or delivered on the statement of
financial position date respectively.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

O]

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Receivables

Receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost. At each reporting date,
the Fund shall measure the loss allowance
on amounts due from counterparties at
an amount equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses if the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition. If,
at the reporting date, the credit risk has
not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Fund shall measure the
loss allowance at an amount equal to
12-month expected credit losses.

Significant financial difficulties of the
counterparties, probability that the
counterparties will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation, and default in
payments are all considered indicators that
a loss allowance may be required. If the
credit risk increases to the point that it is
considered to be credit impaired, interest
income will be calculated based on the
gross carrying amount adjusted for the
loss allowance. A significant increase in
credit risk is defined by management as
any contractual payment which is more
than 30 days past due. Any contractual
payment which is more than 90 days past
due is considered credit impaired.

Receivables are classified as current
assets if the collections of receivables are
expected within one year. If not, they are
presented as non-current assets.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Payables and accruals

Payables and accruals are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Payables and
accruals are classified as current liabilities
if payment is due within one year. If
not, they are presented as non-current
liabilities.

Distributions payable

Proposed distributions to unitholders
are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income when they are
appropriately authorised by the Manager
and no longer at the discretion of the
Fund. The distribution on the redeemable
units is recognised as a finance cost in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in
hand, bank and demand deposits, other
short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less
and bank overdrafts, if any.

(m) Margin accounts

Margin accounts represent margin deposits
held in respect of futures contracts.
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Statements

(n)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash collateral

Based on agreements entered between
brokers and the Fund, one party will have
an obligation to pay cash collateral for
the return of the portfolio of derivative
attributable to the counterparty if the
return of the portfolio of derivative equals
or exceeds a predetermined threshold
at any valuation date. The movement
of derivative is marked to market daily,
which determines whether the Fund
receives from or pays cash collateral to the
counterparty on a daily basis.

(o) Taxation

The tax expense for the year comprises of
current income tax and deferred income
tax. Tax expense is recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is
calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the
statement of financial position date in the
countries where the Fund operates and
generates taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject
to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

M5BT 2 IR

2. EESITHE ()

(n) MEIEAE

RIBLLHSEEZEEITHIMIN > R—
FNARKTTES MR A A SHIEIRTFHE—
XHAETHBIMERE > WE—FHFE
XS ANHFRABNITEFRAGHERS:
ARSI R - TERINBEBEBREZ
WEIH > REBREEE ST
N F AR E IR o

(o) Fiz:

A HATE) B9 AR ST H E14E 2 AR BB RE AL IO © A5t
TUEEE IR RIA ©

N 8

YHEAFREH X MRIE A B S 7 E MR
ERFREQRHEEMAHER L EHH
RTRSSEGIITHE - EIREMERHS AR
BT REVE R E DT IR RN - 7
EERAER T IREMBAA AR SN RZIH
TR E S ©

41

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund



M5BT 2 IR

Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2. EESITHE ()

(o) T (48)

(o) Taxation (Continued)

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is recognised,
using the liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements.
Deferred income tax is determined using
tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the statement
of financial position date and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income
tax assetis realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.
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2.

(0)

(p)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities
are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income tax assets and
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by
the same taxation authority on either the
taxable entity or different taxable entities
where there is an intention to settle the
balances on a net basis.

Redeemable units

Redeemable units are classified as financial
liabilities and are issued or redeemed at
the holder’s option at prices based on the
Fund’'s net asset value per unit as at the
close of business on the relevant dealing
day. The Fund's net asset value per unit
is calculated by dividing the net assets
attributable to the unitholders with the
total number of outstanding units.

M5BT 2 IR

2. EESITHE ()

(o) T (48)

YEEE RTINS EAR A~ 5 1 A
BMSABIRE  BBREFMSHAS OGRS
B R —t S5 KA IZ IR SR A [ERY
RORBSEAER Bm M AGEEFEPIEH
SR WPDFBIEFRSRET S AREM
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~

43

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund



Notes to the Financial
Statements

(a

~

(b)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Strategy in using financial instruments

The Fund'’s objective is to provide income
and capital growth over the medium to
longer term by investing primarily in Asian
equities and Asian fixed income securities.

The Fund will actively allocate between
Asian equities, Asian fixed income
securities, other asset classes and cash
and money market instruments to achieve
the Fund's objectives. The Fund’s expected
asset allocation ranges for each asset class
is expected to be the following:

30-70%
20 -70%
0-20%

Asian equities:

Asian fixed income:

Other asset classes:

Cash and money
market instruments: 0 -30%

The Fund is exposed to market price risk,

interest rate risk, credit risk, currency risk

and liquidity risk arising from the financial

instruments held.

The risks and the respective risk
management policies employed by the
Fund to manage these risks are discussed
below.

Market price risk

Market price risk is the risk that the value
of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a
result of changes in market prices, whether
those changes are caused by factors specific
to the individual instrument or factors
affecting all instruments in the market.

All investments present a risk of loss of
capital. The Fund’s market price risk is
managed through diversification of the
investment portfolio. The Fund's overall
market positions are monitored on a
regular basis by the Manager.

M5BT 2 IR

3.

IS MEEEE

(a) EAERM T RAYSHERS

FETHETEETEBIRA TIMNREM
T RE SIES - DU ik as R R HRE K HIRY
BAIEE -

FESFAPMIGAETTMERE  WHES
IS ~ EthFSEpE « MEMEMHHT
BZE#TRE » UERAEENET - &
BESRRFHENTHEFREERENT ¢

TEHNRRE - 30-70%
TEME B YR - 20-70%
HAhZR = 0-20%
mEMEmHHIA 0-30%

FEEJEEFRFESRIAMS~ENTZ
MBS ~ FIRKD ~ FERPL TR
RFig e R o

B BY XU 7K 48 By A LUE IR L 35 KU T 5K
B XPEERBERITINT ¢

(b) THMNIERBE
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Notes to the Financial

Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 and 2021, the overall

market exposures were as follows:

Assets &=

Held for trading FE{EX M

Equities B

Investment funds A& S

Debt securities A5

Futures #A%%

Foreign exchange forward contracts
mHSNC AL

Liabilities £if5

Credit default swaps 5 B4

Futures 355

Foreign exchange forward contracts
EEINC R

Total investments and financial
derivative instruments, at cost
BRARSRITET UM

M5BT 2 IR

3. MSKIRERE (4)

(b) HHHIERBE (4)

HE_S__ERS-—E/A=1+H>
AESHEATHNCEBNOT

2022 2021
k=St —E_—F
9% of net % of net
Fair value assets Fair value assets
RafE ) o AnE )
BAtE Epie
HK$ HK$
12,983,505,315 49.55% 14,793,012,099 47.18%
2,084,287,626 7.95%  3,356,280,508 10.71%
9,274,719,473 35.39% 11,766,159,627 37.53%
175,623,314 0.67% 8,409,262 0.03%
72,456,222 0.27% 89,300,284 0.28%
24,590,591,950 93.83% 30,013,161,780 95.73%
- - (4,212,559) (0.01%)
(5,947,341) (0.02%) (18,155,291) (0.06%)
(19,055,344) (0.07%)  (174,181,617) (0.56%)
(25,002,685) (0.09%)  (196,549,467) (0.63%)
24,565,589,265 93.74% 29,816,612,313 95.10%

25,490,146,962

26,419,664,559
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the market

M5BT 2 IR

3. WSKIERE (4)

(b) THHNIERBE (48)

TRAQNF _E__F/R_BE_—FNA

exposures of the Fund as at 30th June =t+HZEEHNHIHXQEIE !
2022 and 2021:
2022 2021
== —E-—&
% of net assets % of net assets
HEEFEDLE HEARFEEDL
Held for trading FE1EX3H :
Equities fIRE
Australia JRAFIT 8.59% 9.85%
Hong Kong &% 14.80% 12.74%
India ENE 6.85% 4.77%
Indonesia ENfE 0.22% -
Japan H7 1.47% 0.56%
New Zealand ¥if5= 1.14% 0.73%
Singapore MK 7.35% 6.13%
South Korea Fa%% 4.41% 5.40%
Taiwan &% 3.54% 5.86%
Thailand &E 0.95% 0.81%
United States 0.23% 0.33%
49.55% 47.18%
Investment funds I EE S
Hong Kong &# 4.09% 4.71%
Luxembourg FRRE 3.86% 6.00%
7.95% 10.71%
Debt securities {&53iF%
Australia JR2AFIE 0.98% 0.99%
Austria BithF 0.08% 0.08%
Bahrain E#f 0.17% 0.15%
Bermuda BRX - 0.16%
Brazil BF8 0.43% 0.44%
British Virgin Islands BERB4#/RFAES 2.55% 2.45%
HEETNE SREES 46



Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZ AR
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MSRKER (4)
(Continued)
(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THIHINIERPE (47)
2022 2021
—=== —E-—F
% of net assets % of net assets
HREEAFEDL HREAFEDL
Held for trading (Continued) E{E3Z 5 (8) :
Debt securities (Continued) {5533F 5 (48)
Cambodia FRIFEE - 0.11%
Cayman Islands FF 285 1.39% 1.52%
Chile & F 0.40% 0.48%
China fE 5.58% 9.07%
Colombia S8HMEEETE 0.07% 0.06%
Hong Kong &% 6.38% 6.13%
India ENE 1.85% 1.80%
Indonesia ENfE 3.67% 3.42%
Japan BZs 0.39% 0.26%
Jersey g 0.07% -
Kuwait #} &4 0.49% 0.54%
Luxembourg F#EE 0.18% 0.50%
Macau 8|7] 0.21% 0.14%
Malaysia 53R 0.87% 0.45%
Mauritius EEKHT 0.40% 0.37%
Mexico 7G5} 0.90% 1.14%
Netherlands &= 0.53% 0.74%
Oman fII € 0.10% 0.09%
Peru #4& 0.35% 0.32%
Philippines JE{2E 1.24% 1.54%
Saudi Arabia ¥b3thaHI{E 0.09% -
Singapore N3 1.90% 1.95%
South Korea F% 1.63% 1.12%
Spain FEEELF 0.19% 0.22%
Thailand Z&=E 0.48% 0.41%
United Arab Emirates FalB£E 0.19% 0.42%
United Kingdom [ 0.39% 0.08%
United States £E| 1.24% 0.38%
35.39% 37.53%

47 Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund



Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZ AR
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MEREER (47)
(Continued)
(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THIHINIERPE (47)
2022 2021
—E__F B

% of net assets % of net assets
HERFESE HEAFESE

Held for trading (Continued) #E{E3Z 5 (8) :
Credit default swap S 5559 HA

United States & - (0.01%)
- (0.01%)

Futures Hi%%
Australia JRAFIT (0.01%) -
Hong Kong &# - (0.00%)
Singapore N 0.10% -
South Korea FE#6 0.24% -
United States E[E 0.32% (0.03%)
0.65% (0.03%)

Foreign exchange forward contracts ZHISMNCELY

AUD vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2022) 0.00% -
CNH vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2022) 0.18% -
GBP vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2022) 0.00% -
USD vs AUD (forward date: 21/07/2022) 0.00% -
USD vs CNH (forward date: 21/07/2022) 0.00% -
USD vs GBP (forward date: 21/07/2022) 0.00% -
USD vs KRW (forward date: 25/08/2022) 0.03% -
USD vs SGD (forward date: 25/08/2022) 0.03% -
USD vs TWD (forward date: 25/08/2022) 0.03% -
AUD vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2022) (0.07%) -
CNH vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2022) (0.00%) -
GBP vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2022) (0.00%) -
USD vs AUD (forward date: 21/07/2022) (0.00%) -
USD vs CNH (forward date: 21/07/2022) (0.00%) -
USD vs INR (forward date: 25/08/2022) (0.00%) -

HEEILNS BREEE 48



Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

M5BT 2 IR

3. WSKILERE (4)

(b) THMNBRBE (47)

2022 2021
—E-C —m-—f

% of net assets % of net assets
HERFESEE HEAFESE

Held for trading (Continued) E{E3Z 5 (8) :
Foreign exchange forward contracts (Continued)

IHRIMNC ALY (47)

AUD vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2021)
CNH vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2021)
USD vs AUD (forward date: 21/07/2021)
USD vs CNH (forward date: 21/07/2021)
USD vs GBP (forward date: 21/07/2021)
USD vs AUD (forward date: 22/07/2021)
USD vs SGD (forward date: 22/07/2021)
USD vs TWD (forward date: 22/07/2021)
AUD vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2021)
CNH vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2021)
GBP vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2021)
USD vs AUD (forward date: 21/07/2021)
USD vs CNH (forward date: 21/07/2021)
USD vs KRW (forward date: 22/07/2021)

- 0.00%
- 0.00%
- 0.00%
- 0.00%
- 0.00%
- 0.26%
- 0.02%
- 0.00%
- (0.31%)
- (0.21%)
- (0.02%)
- (0.00%)
- (0.01%)
- (0.01%)

0.20% (0.28%)

93.74% 95.10%
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

(b)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Market price risk (Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 and 2021, the Fund
had no investments issued by the same
issuer with market value exceeding 10% of
its net assets.

The table below summarises the impact
on the Fund's net assets attributable
to unitholders as a result of increases/
(decreases) of the key index to which the
Fund's underlying investments are exposed.
The analysis is based on the assumption
that the index had increased/(decreased)
by the respective percentage with all other
variables held constant and the fair value
of the Fund’s investments moved according
to the historical correlation with the index.
Market price risk for debt securities is
disclosed in note 3(c) under interest rate risk.

M5BT 2 IR

3. WSKIRERE (4)

(b) THHIERBE (4)

HE_S_—_ER-S-—FA=1+H>
AESEERETRE—RTEMBERER
HABEEEEFERZ T

TREREERBESERREMS R EEEE
A (FE) NEEEARANDTIHEA
ABEFFRBENE o ARBRIRSIEREE
FXESL LA (FE) (MEEHRZEXE
DEEA(FE) (MEMTHREFR
E)) ~ MARESKRATENRREHIRAF
S5XEHHXEEMER - RATFHRSIES
BEE Z iip Mg KBTS TR 3(c) FIRRK
IR T K EE o
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZ AR
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MSRKER (4)
(Continued)
(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THIZNIBXPE (£%)
30th June 2022 30th June 2021
ZE"FB=1+H 2 —F"A=1H
Impact on Impact on
net assets net assets
attributable attributable
Change in to unitholders Change in to unitholders
Benchmark benchmark DA benchmark DA

components componentsby  A%iEFAA componentsby  HEUFAA
BT AXIENNES pasnpm  EXIERNED eRENEm

Portfolio investment HK$ HK$
BRAEAE % BT % BT
Asian Equities MSCI AC

TNIRE Asia Pacific ex Japan 8.0%1,007,873,272 3.2% 378,421,093
Japanese REITs

HAEMA %5 Tokyo Stock

=HES Exchange REIT Index 5.0% 16,606,021 2.5% 5,657,214
Investment funds MSCI AC Pacific Ex

SAREE Japan NR 8.0% 160,272,804 2.5% 81,774,664

*  The 8.0% (2021: 2.5%) change in the fair value of the investment funds leads to the same
impact on the net assets attributable to unitholders.
BRAESHNARETENE.0% (ZE-—5F | 2.5%) SR TIFE AN FE=EHRENEM o
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

The Manager has used their view of what
would be a “reasonable shift” in each key
market to estimate the change for use in
the market sensitivity analysis above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in market
index % are revised annually depending
on the Manager’s current view of market
volatility and other relevant factors.

The Fund's investments in Investee Funds
are subject to the terms and conditions
of the respective Investee Funds' offering
documents and are susceptible to market
price risk arising from uncertainties about
future values of those Investee Funds. The
right of the Fund to request redemption
of its investments in the Investee Funds is
on daily basis.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3.

TSRS ERE (58)

(b) HHHIERBE (4)

BEeBEBANREENG—TETHNIS
BTR)) NEERMITT LT IHBRRE SR
HIZEEf ©

FitiREE T MBS > KR IME] B
EHEH AL - HIEREME D EHRER
TEERAYRNHZRIEREMAEXEZR
TERTIREIEHIELT o

FEESERIRABSPIRE > BEME
RBABSMEX P IR S E
AR » HRBRIESRERTRARER
EMERXRHE MM~ ENHIHNER
PPN o AR S A T & H 2RO HER
RRABSPRRENF o
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

M5BT 2 IR

3. WSKIRERE (4)

(b) THHHNIERBE (4)

The exposure to investments in Investee EHZRAESPHRANXEEE » HRQ
Funds at fair value by strategy employed beﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁfhﬁﬁ E’JE&%T‘F%’%EP?&?E ﬁtﬁ&
is disclosed in the following table. These REMSRRIRRFTIA MEE —I
investments are included in “Investments”
in the statement of financial position.
2022 2021
T —ET—fF
Number of Number of
Investee % of net Investee % of net
Type of investment Funds assets Funds assets
funds BERS Fairvalue — &&&F~  BERERE Fairvalue — &A™
BREEME HeZHE RAME BAl Ef2zHE RAE BRI
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Multi asset fund
LEATEE 2 1,320,394,806 5.03% 2 1,800,724,295 5.75%
Equities fund
REESE 1 763,892,820 2.92% 1 1,555,556,213 4.96%
2,084,287,626 7.95% 3,356,280,508 10.71%

The Fund’'s maximum exposure to loss
from its interests in Investee's Funds equal
to the total fair value of its investments in
Investee Funds.

Once the Fund has disposal of its shares
in an Investee Fund, the Fund ceases to
be exposed to any risk from that Investee
Fund.

FEZTFRIRARSPOINEFREN Z &K
AT RRAREENRIE ©

BRERTFHRE

—BERESHEHERRA

AESBAB AR S LIRS
R o

REEPHRMG
AEEREMR
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

(c)

The Fund’s holding in a third party Investee
Fund, as a percentage of the Investee
Fund's total net asset value, will vary from
time to time dependent on the volume
of subscriptions and redemptions at the
Investee Fund level. It is possible that the
Fund may, at any point in time, hold a
majority of an Investee Fund's total units
inissue.

During the year ended 30th June 2022, the
total net losses incurred on investments
in Investee Funds were HK$447,782,933
(2021: total net gains of HK$923,103,360).
As at 30th June 2022 and 2021, there were
no capital commitment obligations and
no amounts due to Investee Funds for
unsettled purchases.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of
a financial instrument will fluctuate due to
changes in market interest rates.

At 30th June 2022, the Fund had bank
balances of HK$1,048,541,935 (2021:
HK$1,073,057,120) and the margin
deposits with interest bearing of
HK$266,546,338 (2021: HK$177,237,506).
No sensitivity analysis is prepared as the
bank balances and margin deposits are
short-term in nature, and are therefore
exposed to minimal interest rate risk on
these balances.

M5BT 2 IR

3.

TSRS ERE (58)

(b) THHHIERBE (4)

(c)

FESHEZRAZSHORN (BLETR
REESLSEFENBALEITE) BEMNE
MR > WFZLIBER R EZESKTHIAE
BEEMEME - AEESAARIERE
£’ﬁﬁf¥ BERAESHABIBLT
EEMEE -

BE_ZE__F#XNB=Z=+BHL=EFE
BESRAESNRAMTENESHRA
447,782,933%%7_50(:7:—$ %H&zﬁ*ﬁ
923,103,36087T) c H_TE__F K
——&F/XA=+8"> zt%%#i‘: ﬁ&@ﬂ*
1T INEERTESRARSHRFENX
FEENSE o

FUER S

FMEXLIEERM T ANERTHNELE
RENRTEHIRPL ©

S|

FIEZHEXA=+H> zt:%éﬂ’]%&
T4 45 591,048541,935 BT (Z B = —
£ :1,073,057,120%8 7T ) R & 1% it &
45 266,546,338 B T (ZFE - —F:
177,237,506 B7T) o AEEHRMIZETH
MRZBRITERRABRIESEF RN
REDH > MBS FZEERFAEXE
ZRRREFRD o
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

(c)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

At 30th June 2022, the debt securities held
by the Fund amounted to HK$9,274,719,473
(2021: HK$11,766,159,627). Should interest
rates have lowered/risen by 150 basis
points (2021: 60 basis points) with all other
variables remaining constant, the increase/
decrease in net assets attributable to
unitholders for the year would amount
to approximately HK$601,123,436 (2021:
HK$328,075,864), arising from the
increase/decrease in market values of the
debt securities.

The Manager has used their view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
the market interest rates to estimate the
change for use in the interest rate risk
sensitivity analysis above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in basis
points are revised annually depending
on the Manager’s current view of market
interest rate sensitivity and other relevant
factors.

M5BT 2 IR

3.

TSRS ERE (58)

(c) FIZERBE (48)

“E_ENBZTH KESERE
FHESIEH Z N EHN9,274,719,473 8 7T

ZE - —4:11,766,159,627 B 7T) © 4
BMETRE LtA-—BE+ER(CZEZ—
FARTHER) (MEMTHERFRE) > K
EENRAGTIFEANEEENEM
WL 4601,123436 BT (B - —F:
328,075,864 #7T) * TERBRATHRSIE
HEHNBESZNEN A T

EeBEADNRBENTHANENTSET
&) ARG LR R X LSRR E 2 A PR
KAHED

EHIRETI U EIHETIT - R ma B
EHHHE - BERNTEDREESEEA
Xt B v i hE R B M K K R EY DL AR T 4%
FIEHIELT o
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M5BT 2 IR

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MSRKER (4)
(Continued)
(c) Interest rate risk (Continued) (c) FUSEXEE (4%)
The table below summarises the Fund’s THRRESFAERBZFERQHURE
exposure to interest rate risk categorised ZEANEITHHEHAZT -
by the earlier of contractual re-pricing or
maturity dates.
Non-interest
Upto 1year 1-5years  Over 5years bearing Total
DF-F —FERE EFENE IR BiE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT v BT BT v
As at 30th June 2022
HE_E-"FAAZHA
Assets &=
Investments &4 552,189,059  2,940,245,849 5,782,284,565 15,067,792,941 24,342,512,414
Financial derivative instruments
ERITETR - - - 248,079,536 248,079,536
Margin deposits fRIF& 266,546,338 - - 251,387,235 517,933,573
Cash collateral &K HR - - - 2,746,433 2,746,433
Cash and bank deposits
NERBITER 1,048,541,935 - - - 1,048,541,935
Other assets Eft& = - - - 483,979,676 483,979,676
Total assets A= E{E 1,867,277,332  2,940,245,849  5,782,284,565 16,053,985,821 26,643,793,567
Liabilities faf&
Financial derivative instruments
ERiTETR - - - 25,002,685 25,002,685
Cash collateral liabilities
NEERmA 5 - - - 3,609,597 3,609,597
Other liabilities Efthf & - - - 409,652,175 409,652,175
Total liabilities (excluding net
assets attributable to
unitholders) fiffE{E (FH
LORTTEAREX) - - - 438264457 438,264,457
Total interest sensitivity gap
BRI ZE 1,867,277,332  2,940,245,849  5,782,284,565
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZ AR
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MEREER (47)
(Continued)
(c) Interest rate risk (Continued) (c) FUSEXEE (4%)

Non-interest

Upto 1year 1-5years  Over 5years bearing Total
DF—F —FERE RENE IR BfE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
As at 30th June 2021
#E-E-—FXA=+H
Assets &=
Investments &% 258,009,775 4,067,353,262  7,440,796,590 18,149,292,607 29,915,452,234
Financial derivative instruments
ERTETA - - - 97,709,546 97,709,546
Margin deposits fRIFs 177,237,506 - - 158,938,321 336,175,827
Cash collateral Fl&IEH 5 - - - 3,416,974 3,416,974
Cash and bank deposits
NERFITER 1,073,057,120 - - - 1,073,057,120
Other assets Hftiz= - - - 492,254,861 492,254,861
Total assets ZF-E(E 1,508,304,401  4,067,353,262  7,440,796,590 18,901,612,309 31,918,066,562

Liabilities f1f%
Financial derivative instruments

ERTETR - - - 196,549,467 196,549,467
Cash collateral liabilities
NEEBma 5 - - - 3,339,316 3,339,316

Other liabilities E i & - -

366,995,383 366,995,383

Total liabilities (excluding net
assets attributable to
unitholders) fif% 5 (& (3
BTGB ANRERT) - - - 566,884,166 566,884,166

Total interest sensitivity gap
BRESR R EE 1,508,304,401  4,067,353,262  7,440,796,590
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MEREER (47)
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (d) {EHMRZ3TFRE

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or
counterparty will be unable or unwilling
to meet a commitment that it has entered
into with the Fund.

The Fund'’s financial assets which are
potentially subject to concentrations
of credit risk consist principally of
bank deposits and assets held with the
custodians.

The Fund limits its exposure to credit
risk by transacting the majority of its
investments and contractual commitment
activities with broker-dealers, banks and
regulated exchanges with high credit
ratings and that the Fund considers to be
well established.

All transactions in investments are settled/
paid for upon delivery using approved
and reputable brokers. The risk of default
is considered minimal as delivery of
investments sold is only made once the
broker has received payment. Payment is
made on a purchase once the investments
have been received by the broker. The
trade will fail if either party fails to meet
its obligation.

The table below summarises the assets
placed with banks and custodian at 30th
June 2022 and 2021:

ERRNMIERTIMH RSN FLERFRE
ETRHRM S REEHIRE

BRI AEETEmNERERNLNERIR
FEEANEIREAFENRANERRT
ko

FETWRAKRAHNEAE > KEDIHAS
BEDTRNRITERT  FRESEE
IRERERE ~ FEITHREFHNSHE
#HITR5 » MTREIESE X

FBERZIELIERENZRLTRMAIE
BAR - ATFERLBRERRHEXE
BRI > FTELREER o T ARIRE D
BRI TFELWREIEXZRATEEZAT -
EEM—AREBTHERME IBR/ER
W o

TERBEF S _—_ER_FE_—FNA
=+HHEFRTRITRIEEANES

F RIS S REEE
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

M5BT 2 IR

3. WSKIRERE (4)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued) (d) ISR ZITFRBE (47)
30th June 2022
—E_"FKRHA=+H
Source of
HK$ Credit rating credit rating
BT ERITR  ERITRFKR
Custodian #£E A
HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
- Investments 24,342,512,414 P-1  Moody's #2i
- Cash (ote) 1,048,541,935 P-1 Moody's 2
Banks fRB1T
UBS AG, London 436,016,256 P-1 Moody's 2
UBS Securities Pte. Ltd., Seoul Branch 81,917,317 P-1  Moody's 2i
Cash collateral I &L 7
Barclays Bank PLC 2,746,433 P-1  Moody's #2i#
30th June 2021
—E-_—F7A=+H
Source of
HK$  Creditrating credit rating
BT SRR ERITRRR
Custodian £EA
HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
- Investments 29,915,452,234 P-1  Moody's 8
- Cash (Not) 1,073,057,120 P-1 Moody's 2
Banks $R1T
UBS AG, London 276,507,372 P-1  Moody's 8
UBS Securities Pte. Ltd., Seoul Branch 59,668,455 P-1  Moody's 2i
Cash collateral I EEIR R
Barclays Bank PLC 3,416,974 P-1  Moody's 8idl
Note: Balance represented cash balances AR EaAREEARESFAENERT
held with the Custodian on behalf of the The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Fund and placed at The Hongkong and Corporation Limited » {5BT&AP-1 (Z
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited, TZ—F 1 P-1) NIRRT
Hong Kong with a credit rating of P-1
(2021: P-1).
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MESRIREE ()
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued) (d) EHEMIEZZFFMBE (%)
Financial derivative instruments represent ERMITET B IRSIEENART O ZH
outstanding futures, foreign exchange B3R5 ~ mERINC SN RS FTEL IR o

forward contracts and credit default swaps
as disclosed in note 5.

As at year end, the counterparties of FHEARFEZERITETANRZSZNFN
the outstanding financial derivative T
instruments are listed as follows:
30th June 2022
—E__F7XA=1+H
Counterparties ZB¥F
Source of
Credit rating credit rating
Foreign exchange forward contracts itHSMNC AL FEETER ERITERE
BNP Paribas P-1  Moody's 121
Goldman Sachs Intl, London P-1  Moody's 8
Standard Chartered Bank, London P-1 Moody's 2
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong P-1  Moody's 23t
Futures 5%
UBS AG, London P-1  Moody's 8
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(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3.
(Continued)

30th June 2021
—E_—HXA=1+H

Counterparties B3 F

Foreign exchange forward contracts iEf#i5MNC ALY

Goldman Sachs Intl, London

Morgan Stanley and Co Intl, London

The Bank of New York Mellon

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong

State Street Bank and Trust Company, London

Futures H3%%

UBS AG, London

Credit default swaps {5 5¥i5£9 55 HA

Barclays Bank PLC
BNP Paribas
JPMorgan Chase Bank NA New York

The Fund holds debt securities and is
therefore exposed to risk that the issuers
may not be able to repay the principal
amount at maturity and interest. This risk
is mitigated as the debt securities held are
subject to the requirements of maximum
holding of 10% of net asset value for any
single issuer except for those issued by
Government and other public securities.

BZTH

M5BT 2 IR

TSRS EE (58)

(d) EEMEBSFRBE (4)

Credit rating
ETE
P-1

P-1

P-1

P-1
P-1

P-1

P-1
P-1
P-1

Source of
credit rating
S IR RIR

Moody's 18id
Moody's 2
Moody's 12

Moody's 2
Moody's 2t

Moody's 2t

Moody's 12
Moody’s 18id
Moody's 2

FEESFANGRSIESTEHEAZRRITIN
RETEHHARGEERFEZNE - IR
RS » AR ERFANGRSZIESFTEREE
RAERBE-RITIMEATHNGRESIESSTE
B E > BB RAEMAENG
RITHIRSZIESFIRIN ©
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MSHIREE (4)
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued) (d) ISR ZITFRBE (48)
The table below summarises the credit TR F S -_ER-ZZTI—FXA
rating of the debt securities of the Fund =+ BFXEEREZRBIESAAENED
by S&P's, Moody's or Fitch at 30th June IR~ BB EERENETITE ¢
2022 and 2021:
Portfolio by rating category 2022 2021
BREASIABENERITR =B s

% of net assets % of net assets
HEAFESLE HBEFESL

AA+ 0.38% 0.06%
AA 0.16% 0.07%
AA- 0.25% 0.20%
Aa2 0.07% 0.13%
A1l 0.26% 0.42%
A2 0.81% 0.93%
A3 0.50% 0.47%
A+ 2.89% 2.66%
A 1.52% 1.46%
A- 2.46% 1.81%
BBB+ 4.83% 4.16%
BBB 5.54% 5.03%
BBB- 1.76% 1.90%
BB+ 0.78% 0.65%
BB 0.59% 0.94%
BB- 0.73% 2.28%
Baa1l 1.85% 1.63%
Baa2 2.34% 2.93%
Baa3 1.20% 1.38%
Ba1l 1.07% 0.50%
Ba2 0.26% 0.82%
Ba3 0.96% 1.03%
B1 0.15% 0.04%
B2 0.04% 0.80%
B3 - 0.12%
B+ 0.69% 1.77%
B 0.03% 0.38%
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

Portfolio by rating category (Continued)
BAAAFRBE TR (8

Caal
Caa3
F1+u

NR

Total &1t

Where credits are rated by one of the
international ratings agencies, the
Manager does not re-construct their own
credit ratings but use the rating agency
as a reference point for their analysis with
the credit analysts focusing on assessing
the directional trend of the credit. The
Manager does not specifically comment
on the external ratings unless the Manager
disagrees materially with the external
agency's view.

Where a credit is unrated, the Manager
constructs a proxy/shadow rating. The
Manager's in-house credit research
and rating methodology is particularly
important for unrated credits to ensure
that the credit risk taken is being
adequately compensated for versus
similar-rated issuers in and outside of
Asia. The Manager does not have a defined
rating policy in this regard - it depends on
the analyst's judgment.

M5BT 2 IR

3. MSREERE (4)

(d) IEHEFEBHFREE (48)

2022 2021
—E_— —m-—i

% of net assets % of net assets
HRAFESL SFEEFEDLE

- 0.03%
0.03% -
0.37% -
2.87% 2.93%

35.39% 37.53%

ERWTREB—ERTRIEGTE » BEEE
AT B SHERTS  BERDNIT
ZATENMEA—IEZ I FIHE @
BERD - RIEREEEAFERER
SMERIIBIM = 0 BB SEEATIIMB
TRIEAFFITIEL o

MERITRARITE > B2BEEASBTE
I—MIB R FITE - B2EEARIH
EREEMTN S ENRITRNER
BEN > LIBREENLFIRDHMES
LLOTRMET ARINASMNIEK o 72X
FH > BEEEBAFRRE - EEENTNI
R— T DATIMEIHIET o
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Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3.
(Continued)

TSRS ERE (58)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued) (d) ISR ZIFRBE (48)

Importantly, the analysts must cover
and monitor any credits that the Fund'’s
portfolios invest in whether they are
rated or not. This means that all unrated
debt securities must undergo the same
rigorous bottom-up credit analysis process
to determine arecommendation and credit
opinion for the issuer and this forms the
basis of the Manager's evaluation of credits
for investment.

The Fund measures credit risk and
expected credit losses using probability
of default, exposure at default and loss
given default. Management consider both
historical analysis and forward looking
information in determining any expected
credit loss. As at 30th June 2022 and
2021, the amounts receivable on disposal
of investments, amounts receivable on
subscription of units, interest receivable
on debt securities, interest receivable on
bank deposits, other receivables, margin
deposits, cash collateral and cash and
bank deposits can be realised within
one month. Management consider the
probability of default to be close to zero as
the counterparties have a strong capacity
to meet their contractual obligations
in the near term. As a result, no loss
allowance has been recognised based
on 12-month expected credit losses as
any such impairment would be wholly
insignificant to the Fund.

BEZNE > AWM NBENEEAES
HRBHSGRAZSMINNTD - XER
& FTAERRITRERSIES » B REE R
FENE T ENERADTIERHENR
WHAITANEEUR XN TESEE
ABNTHERIR A, o

FEEFABLIBE « FLIRLAIBIEL
BIEYIRSR o T BERNRMFEERSH
BIER=RE EHED AT HEN
EEEATHERSHR B#E_T-_"Fk
—E_-FRAZTH NHERER
TG~ I WA T 19 BRI ~ [z U £5% 55 SIE 25
B MIRERF S - MR WRI - RIE
T RERBITERATF—TPARER - &
BRIAN > BFXENFIEERINENATTF
REBANNEARE > RIbBEOBRER
T o FETIL » HEM+TZMANTHAER
SHEBINRKES - ANERLERENZ
BE2BAMEHFEK -

F RIS S REEE

64



Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(e) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of
financial instruments will fluctuate due to
changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Fund has assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than
HK$, the Fund’s functional and presentation
currency. The Fund is therefore exposed to
currency risk, as the value of the assets and
liabilities denominated in other currencies
will fluctuate due to changes in exchange
rates. The Manager will enter into foreign
exchange forward contracts from time
to time to hedge against the currency
exposures as disclosed in note 5.

The table below summarises the Fund’s
monetary and non-monetary exposures to
different major currencies other than United
States dollar which is pegged with HK$ as at

M5BT 2 IR

3.

TSRS ERE (58)

(e) SCHMRPE

CrRREIEERTANNERSINHICERERD
MR EH R EBIRPL ©

AESHEHIELET (REHERBR
#) HNEASRA G - MFINDIHNA
FRABHNELELESHHAH R
FESRMAKEL RN - BREEAR
FEATIEMINC AL » MR SRR
B ZMF RS -

TEREBTRF-_E-__FR_ZE-—FXA8
=+ HAEENEMRIEEMRMKRAIE > T
BRETIN 0 REBSHBTER -

30th June 2022 and 2021:
2022 2021
=T &
Monetary  Non-monetary Monetary  Non-monetary
LS IEB 5 I
HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents
BTEE BTEE BEE BEE
Australian dollar J&7c 2,317,586,103  2,250,314,366 539,660,994  3,089,260,643
British pound 3% 227,592,315 - 207,986,019 -
Euro BX7T 113,641,407 - 1,523,760 -
Indian rupee ENE~SLE (570,911,674)  1,795,436,245 (4,936,772)  1,496,121,237
Indonesian rupiah ENE& 296 58,988,055 301 -
Japanese yen BB 9,414,834 385,089,416 1,336,416 174,195,667
Korean won #7t (882,539,291)  1,155,944,387 (1,112,608,741)  1,692,640,017
New Zealand dollar #F =7t 25,932 299,535,486 23,413 228,883,704
Renminbi AR 4,423,212,999 353,353,772 5,457,286,928 465,933,681
Singapore dollar #iNE7T (1,204,781,660) 1,925,375,833  (1,091,500,162)  1,923,240,417
Taiwan dollar #i&™ (1,612,955,254) 926,553,980  (1,755,018,565)  1,836,549,734
Thai baht Z&=%k 1 248,010,805 1 254,638,936
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(e) Currency risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the impact
on net assets attributable to unitholders
as a result of increases/decreases of key
exchange rates on the exposures tabled
above, to which the Fund is exposed.

M5BT 2 IR

3.

SRS EE (58)

(e) SCHRBE (47)

TERBAREEFBESERREMS R B2
MICE LA TRWAEE LD IATE
ANEZBEFHRHIRNE » DB RIRSIMHIC

ﬁgfﬁﬂ%ﬁ%tﬁ/?ﬁ% > ME MR
p IO\E ©

The analysis is based on the assumption
that the exchange rates had increased/
decreased by the respective percentage
with all other variables held constant.

Impact on net assets attributable to unitholders
DEAHTIENARTEN

2022 2021
B C “E-fF
Estimated Monetary Non-monetary Estimated Monetary Non-monetary
reasonable i BT reasonable KM El3d
possible HK$ HK$ possible HK$ HK$
change %  equivalents equivalents change %  equivalents equivalents
EtaBETHY  BrSE BrEE EiteEmsw  AndE BrEE
+- +- +/- +/- +- +/-
Australian dollar &7t 7 162,231,027 157,522,006 10 53,966,099 308,926,064
British pound 6 13,655,539 - 6 12,479,161 -
Euro BT 5 5682070 - 7 106,663 -
Indian rupee ENEFALE 2 11,418,233 35,908,725 6 296,206 89,767,274
Indonesian rupiah EE/E 5 15 2,949,403 4 12 -
Japanese yen HE 5 470,742 19,254,471 6 80,185 10,451,740
Korean won #7t 1 8,825,393 11,559,444 4 44,504,350 67,705,601
New Zealand dollar $if=7t 7 1,815 20,967,484 9 2,107 20,599,533
Renminbi AR 7 309,624,910 24,734,764 4 218,291,477 18,637,347
Singapore dollar # N 7T 4 48,191,266 77,015,033 4 43,660,006 76,929,617
Taiwan dollar $1& 6 96,777,315 55,593,239 6 105301114 110,192,984
Thai baht %% 3 0 7,440,324 4 0 10,185,557

BESEEATRBEWCEN AEDE) &
E%Gi‘l‘ti@[ﬁ%ﬁll‘ﬁﬁilﬂfﬁﬁ*ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁE’\J

Tof o

The Manager has used their view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
exchange rates to estimate the change
for use in currency risk sensitivity analysis
above.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(e) Currency risk (Continued)

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in exchange
rate % are revised annually depending on
the Manager’s current view of exchange
rates volatility and other relevant factors.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will
encounter difficulty in settling its liabilities,
including a redemption request.

The Fund is exposed to daily cash redemptions
of redeemable units. The Fund invests the
majority of its assets in investments that
are traded in an active market and are
considered to be readily realisable.

The Fund also invests in financial derivative
instruments and debt securities that are
traded over the counter. As a result, the
Fund may not be able to liquidate quickly
its investments in these instruments at an
amount close to their fair value to meet its
liquidity requirements due to adverse market
conditions leading to limited liquidity. Itis the
intent of the Manager to monitor the Fund's
liquidity position on a daily basis.

The Manager is entitled to limit the
number of units to be redeemed on any
one dealing day to 10% of the units in
issue (with redemption requests reduced
pro rata) and any excess redemption
requests are then carried forward to the
next dealing day. The Manager or the
Trustee may at any time suspend the right
of unitholders to redeem units and will
at the same time cease to issue units in
certain circumstances as mentioned in the
Explanatory Memorandum.

M5BT 2 IR

3.

TSRS ERE (58)

(e) SCHRBE (47)

®

LR BT MBI ETT > R KRB
EHFHAL - CRWMNEDREESEEA
RITCERHMEMEXERNN A EF

R

TRB I XS HE 1 b 3 MURIE T {5 (B4 IR[E]
15T BIRES o

FEEEHITRERRAERDOMEUEIIN
£ o ARENE KD RAFIIEERNT
H1EFESE > FUCARSAIRERT I -

FESTRATERITE T ARGRSIEST
TS > AL > AESRBEELUERE
NIVMERFERTMEIR AR > LUBEHRED
REER ; FTRANTHRET > TFAIES
RERNTMAS - ESEEASHIIER
FESHUREDESRR

E2EEAANREEN -3 BREER
PHHE > HETEESERTNTEHZ
BRZ+T  AXBERT » REGIZLE G
i FRAERITFZR 52 BREN I ZFHE AT
REEGIEEHAER > TR AEME R D BT 1E
T—x5 B REERNREIEE - BEEIE
ARZRATRIEESHABARZ5I0E
T BREIREMA ERAN R ITIRER ©
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®

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The table below analyses the Fund's
financial liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period
at the year end date to the contractual
maturity date. The amounts in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
Balances due within 12 months equal
their carrying balances, as the impact of
discounting is not significant. The maturity
analysis of financial derivative liabilities is
presented in note 5.

At 30th June 2022
BEZT--F7B=1+H

M5BT 2 IR

3.

IS MISERE (58)

() FHEMERPE (48)

TROMEERSNESRA G - RELB LA
EBEYERHENE RS NEXARSA
A o FRFTBFRELAERTRIAETR © B
FiTMEMAK > F+=1AREIHBRE
EMBETFERRT - EMITETRSGON
IR EFERS 25 -

Up to 1 month 1-3 months  Over 3 months
LF—RE —RE=TA =MAME
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
Financial derivative instruments
EMITETR 18,969,233 6,033,452 -
Amounts payable on purchase of
investments {3 AR F IR 186,562,741 - -
Amounts payable on redemption of units
IVANYEAEI e 39,458,366 - -
Distributions payable Rz {3A&F) 111,409,925 - -
Cash collateral liabilities I8 T 1A & 3,609,597 - -
Other payables EfRZ {7 33,092,499 - -
Net assets attributable to unitholders
DELLNTRB NSRS 26,205,529,110 - -
Total financial liabilities B2 £RfHRE 26,598,631,471 6,033,452 -
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(Continued)

M5BT 2 IR

3. WSKILERE (4)

(f) Liquidity risk (Continued) (F) FiBMERPE (48)
At 30th June 2021
BE_FE_—F7A=1+H
Up to 1 month 1-3 months  Over 3 months
bF—1E —BE=TA =AML
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
Financial derivative instruments
SRMITETA 174,701,333 17,635,575 4,212,559
Amounts payable on purchase of
investments Rz {3 AR 5 7RI 85,860,183 - -
Amounts payable on redemption of units
AT B4 BRrR T 98,888,742 - -
Distributions payable Rz {3A&F) 123,130,516 - -
Cash collateral liabilities B &3EIH 7R 3,339,316 - -
Other payables EfRZ {7 39,055,037 - 203,040
Net assets attributable to unitholders
DELHETRE SRR 31,351,182,396 - -
Total financial liabilities B&Rifi{f&E 31,876,157,523 17,635,575 4,415,599
Units are redeemed on demand at the B M IEE D IRIBH S ANRE - A
unitholders’ option. However, the Trustee > FRANESBEEBEARTBEULEHE
and the Manager do not envisage that the HFTRBE AL SR > AAGTREEA
contractual maturity disclosed in the table —RFEEEMNOERKERE -BEZS
above will be representative of the actual ZIEXRAZTH RURTREA(CE
cash outflows, as the unitholders typically ——F RUMNTHBEN FEEZTESZ
retain their units for the medium to long +HEEHE -
term. As at 30th June 2022, 2 unitholders
(2021: 2 unitholders) held more than 10%
of the Fund's units.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The following table illustrates the expected
liquidity of assets held:

At 30th June 2022
BE-ZT--F7B=1+H

Total financial assets B &FE~=E

At 30th June 2021
BE—_S_—FXA=1+H

Total financial assets B &FE~=E

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements

As at30th June 2022 and 2021, the Fund was
subject to master netting arrangements
for the derivative assets and liabilities of
the Fund held with these counterparties.
The margin balance maintained by the
Fund is for the purpose of providing
collateral on derivative positions.

M5BT 2 IR

3.

TSRS ERE (58)

() FHEMERPE (48)

TRITUTNEAZ TR AREES
BYRBEE

Up to 1-3 months Over

1 month —1MAE 3 months

LF—1A =1A =AU E

HK$ HK$ HK$

26,629,317,016 14,476,551 -

Up to 1-3 months Over

1 month —1AE 3 months

LF—A =tB =AMt

HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT

31,906,377,038 11,689,524 -
(9) ZHESHM ST E MBS

BE_T__HRIZE_—F/XA=+A8>

BESNTETRARTRAGRSSATER
LZHFAR - FEZRIUNRIEZRTER
DERTTE TRER ORIERR

F RIS S REEE
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MEREER (47)
(Continued)
(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to (g) SHEHM S FTUFEIINRIMSER ()

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

The following table presents the Fund's TRIIE T EEZHHMREIHITH S8
financial assets and liabilities subject to BB MNFN WU I R R =M
offsetting, enforceable master netting fii o TRIGZEMITANTEMZT o

arrangements and similar agreements.
The table is presented by type of financial

instrument.
Financial assets subject to offsetting, LSS RISR BT 0 B S R E DI LAY
enforceable master netting arrangements N BB AR .

and similar agreements:

B
Gross amounts of
recognised financial

A liabilities set-off in the
Gross amounts statement of financial
of recognised position

financial assets ~ FIIERRIRERHZIKH
INTERET 2 B RARI R R S8

At 30th June 2022 HK$ HK$
BE-T-—&/A=1+H BT BT
Financial derivative instruments SRT4 T A

Futures #i%% 175,623,314 -

Foreign exchange forward contracts

ZENC AL 72,456,222 -
Margin deposits fRiEE 517,933,573 -
Cash collateral HE1EIF 5 2,746,433 -

768,759,542 _

At 30th June 2021

B#E_F_—FXA=+H

Financial derivative instruments £gi$T4£ T A

Futures #A%% 8,409,262 -

Foreign exchange forward contracts
mHERINC AL 89,300,284 -
Margin deposits fRIEE 386,816,139 50,640,312
Cash collateral HE1EIF5HR 3,416,974 -
487,942,659 50,640,312
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D
C=A-B Related amounts not set-off
Net amounts of financial in the statement of financial position
assets presented in the FUSKRBRRHHKITHNEXEM
statement of
financial position D (i) D(ii) E=C-D
FUSKRRRPZIEE Financial instruments Cash collateral Net amount
BVINRT SRR = 2 A ERTA i R
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
175,623,314 5,947,341 - 169,675,973
72,456,222 18,969,233 - 53,486,989
517,933,573 - - 517,933,573
2,746,433 - - 2,746,433
768,759,542 24,916,574 - 743,842,968
8,409,262 8,409,262 - -
89,300,284 1,131,371 - 88,168,913
336,175,827 - - 336,175,827
3,416,974 3,027,570 - 389,404
437,302,347 12,568,203 - 424,734,144
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Statements
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MEREER (47)
(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to
master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

(9) ZEHNZFTUEE MR IMBISRER (48)

ZIRHF R E NITH SIS TUEBE A
XL REGERE G 5

Financial liabilities subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements

and similar agreements:

A
Gross amounts
of recognised
financial liabilities

INAERARZEH

B
Gross amounts of
recognised financial
assets set-off in the
statement of financial
position

FISRIRER PRI

FART R 2 28

At 30th June 2022 HK$ HK$
BE—E—-—_&F/A=1+H BT AT
Financial derivative instruments £R$TE TR
Futures Hi%% 5,947,341 -
Foreign exchange forward contracts
mHRINCEY 19,055,344 -
Cash collateral liabilities I &EIR R 3,609,597 -
28,612,282 -
At 30th June 2021
gE—E-—F/B=1H
Financial derivative instruments £R$TE TR
Futures Hi%% 18,155,291 -
Foreign exchange forward contracts
mESNCE Y 174,181,617 -
Credit default swap 55 iE£0ie A 4,212,559 -
Cash collateral liabilities IR &80 1 & 3,339,316 -
199,888,783 -
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C=A-B
Net amounts of financial
liabilities presented in the
statement of financial

D
Related amounts not set-off
in the statement of financial position

FMSRRRRPHRITHOEX

M5BT 2 IR

position D) D(ii) E=C-D
H:M?%#k,ﬂiﬁﬁqﬂﬁﬁiﬁ Financial instruments Cash collateral Net amount
ERAR SR 2 % E EWMTA i b1
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
5,947,341 5,947,341 - -
19,055,344 18,969,233 - 86,111
3,609,597 - - 3,609,597
28,612,282 24,916,574 - 3,695,708
18,155,291 8,409,262 - 9,746,029
174,181,617 1,131,371 - 173,050,246
4,212,559 - 3,027,570 1,184,989
3,339,316 - - 3,339,316
199,888,783 9,540,633 3,027,570 187,320,580
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

Amounts in D(i) and D(ii) above relate to
amounts subject to set-off that do not
qualify for offsetting under (B) above. This
includes (i) amounts which are subject
to set-off against the asset (or liability)
disclosed in (A) which have not been offset
in the statement of financial position and
(i) any financial collateral (including cash
collateral), both received and pledged.

The Fund and its counterparty have elected
to settle all transactions on a gross basis
however, each party has the option to
settle all open contracts on a net basis
in the event of default of the other party.
Per the terms of the master netting
agreement, an event of default includes
the following:

- failure by a party to make payment
when due;

- bankruptcy.

(h) Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial assets and
liabilities traded in active markets (such
as trading securities) are based on quoted
market prices at the close of trading
on the year end date. The Fund utilises
the last traded market price as its fair
valuation inputs for both financial assets
and financial liabilities.

M5BT 2 IR

TSRS ERE (58)

(9) ZEHNZSTUEE ML BRIEBISRIR (4)

FLERDG)MD()Z2EF > HARE B ZE
Ko BIE ¢ (i) FMSWRIRRPFARENSE
= (SHAR) (A)FHERIEHNSTM ; (i) FEM
BB S EIEIRN SRR S (BENEIE
) o

BEERERZUFHEERFRSGELEFR
FrEXR5% » AM—BEA—FEY > 5—%
AR ANBEEEBMERTEEH R
ESATUBBEMINAISRM - FIEHEE

— BH—FHRETREBIIR

— e
T

L)

FESEBEERTIRS WIEHFERSZ) 2
ERMBERAGHRIE ) HUELEETN
BPABZBENEEE -  FESURRE
ERMAH TN E SRR NERA 6
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MEREER (47)
(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued) (h) 27e(ERKIT (80

An active market is a market in which
transactions for the asset or liability take
place with sufficient frequency and volume
to provide pricing information on an
ongoing basis.

A financial instrument is regarded as
quoted in an active market if quoted prices
are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group,
pricing service, or regulatory agency, and
those prices represent actual and regularly
occurring market transactions on an arm’s
length basis.

The carrying value less impairment
provision of other receivables and payables
are assumed to approximate their fair
values. The fair value of financial liabilities
for disclosure purposes is estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash
flows at the current market interest rate
that is available to the Fund for similar
financial instruments.

HKFRS 13 requires the Fund to classify fair
value measurements using a fair value
hierarchy that reflects the significance
of the inputs used in making the
measurements. The fair value hierarchy
has the following levels:

- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at
the measurement date (Level 1).

ERM AT A R BRI ML ERREM
MR ERFEINERESR -

ERTAEZIRNATE BERABRRZH - X
58~ 28N TIAER - ENRSKEE
Mk > BIRNRREFRREE HRER
FRWHTZHHRE > MR AERT 7
‘M zERMIA -

E AR UK NS IR Z K B B R E R &
S5EHRRERE - MINBEAERNS » US 7
R R RERFEEMELUERMTAFRSFN
THHRFERENENREREMIT -

EBEVSIREEVNE13SRABETEIE
REBSRBEALERRHITOEMMRIR
NAEEITENRERANBABENERZE -
RAERERDENT :

- BERXR-HERAFRAGREERTD
PEGRMN REFE) -

F RIS S REEE
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(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

- Inputs other than quoted prices
included within level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly (Level 2).

- Inputs for the asset or liability that are
unobservable inputs (Level 3).

The level in the fair value hierarchy within
which the fair value measurement is
categorised in its entirety is determined
on the basis of the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement
in its entirety. For this purpose, the
significance of an input is assessed against
the fair value measurement in its entirety. If
a fair value measurement uses observable
inputs that require significant adjustment
based on unobservable inputs, that
measurement is a level 3 measurement.
Assessing the significance of a particular
input to the fair value measurement in its
entirety requires judgment, considering
factors specific to the asset or liability.

The determination of what constitutes
‘observable’ requires significant judgment
by the Fund. The Fund considers observable
data to be that market data that is readily
available, regularly distributed or updated,
reliable and verifiable, not proprietary, and
provided by independent sources that are
actively involved in the relevant market.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MEREER (47)

(h) 25R{ERIT (40

- BIER-BEENEEMNERRE—
RPWHEFH R \E’JFEiiJ}EfﬂL,(%E’JE
AT MERIEmAE ©

- BERR-EBFRAGRERTIFETH
iﬂ%ﬁﬁ%%ﬁl?&ﬂ’ﬁmi\fﬁ o

EMTAERBAAEITENAREARN
NREERMABRELM » BERGEER
KD AMW—1 27 - WERRETHERER
TEANRBABERERENTNEBAE
HITEE > WZTBNITAE=ZER - EF
NMREEBMAEYFRARETEREANERR
X BEEESEHMAFHAHGRABREXR
%\Eﬂl?Lﬁ#U&P

FETERAINBRHAENEAEXHTH
o AEESFTEEHNRMEHIE AT I
&> EHAHKREN > FIENRAIZEN
FEAAER - H ERERTRX T RILIR
IR HEE -
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Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MSRILERE (4)
(Continued)
(h) Fair value estimation (Continued) (h) 7&K (80
The following table analyses within the fair TRIMAEEBE_S__FR-ZT"—
value hierarchy the Fund's investments and FARA=THNRAREMITETRERRR
financial derivative instruments (by class) BERRITEZLAE
measured at fair value at 30th June 2022
and 2021:
At 30th June 2022

BE_T__F7A=1H

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BF—BR BIER B=BER BE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
ASSETS &7=
Held for trading FEERZ A
Equities IRE 12,983,505,315 - - 12,983,505,315
Investment funds I AESE 2,084,287,626 - - 2,084,287,626
Debt securities 531 9,061,296,996 213,422,477 - 9,274,719,473
Futures #i%% - 175,623,314 - 175,623,314
Foreign exchange forward contracts
ZENCEL - 72,456,222 - 72,456,222
Total 2f& 24,129,089,937 461,502,013 - 24,590,591,950
LIABILITIES £ {5
Futures HA%3 - (5,947,341) - (5,947,341)
Foreign exchange forward contracts
ZEINC &L - (19,055,344) - (19,055,344)
Total 2& - (25,002,685) - (25,002,685)
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

At 30th June 2021
BE-ZT-—SF7B=1+H

M5BT 2 IR

3. MSKIRERE (4)

(h) 25R{ERIT (50

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—BR BZBR BZBR 2fE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
ASSETS &=
Held for trading FEERZ A
Equities igZE 14,793,012,099 - - 14,793,012,099
Investment funds & EE 3,356,280,508 - - 3,356,280,508
Debt securities R 11,454,318,080 311,841,547 - 11,766,159,627
Futures Hi%% - 8,409,262 - 8,409,262
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHRINCEY - 89,300,284 - 89,300,284
Total 2f& 29,603,610,687 409,551,093 - 30,013,161,780
LIABILITIES faf&
Credit default swap {5 55491258 - (4,212,559) - (4,212,559)
Futures #i53 - (18,155,291) - (18,155,291)

Foreign exchange forward contracts
mHINC &L -

(174,181,617)

(174,181,617)

Total Sf& -

(196,549,467)

(196,549,467)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

Investments whose values are based on
quoted market prices in active markets,
and therefore classified within level 1,
include active listed and quoted equity
securities, debt securities and investment
funds. The Fund does not adjust the
quoted price for these instruments.

Financial instruments that trade in markets
that are not considered to be active but
are valued based on quoted market prices,
dealer quotations or alternative pricing
sources supported by observable inputs
are classified within level 2.

Investments classified within level 3 have
significant unobservable inputs, as they
trade infrequently. As of 30th June 2022
and 2021, the Fund did not hold any
investments classified in level 3.

For the year ended 30th June 2022 and
2021, there were no transfers between
levels of investments held by the Fund.

The financial assets and liabilities included
in the statement of financial position, other
than investments and financial derivative
instruments, are carried at amortised cost;
their carrying values are a reasonable
approximation of fair value. There are no
other assets or liabilities not at fair value
but for which the fair value is disclosed.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3.

TSRS ERE (58)

(h) 25R{ERIT (40

HFRAEANERETERTH RN » FLE
BE—BR > HEEERLEHRIFIS » i
SUEFRREEE - FESRFFEXLET
ABRM o

FIRERT IR ZNERRAFBUBHIR
i ~ ZKL/RN JEMIB N FIRIEA AT NI
ANE > WERBRDENEZER -

BAWMDEANE=ZER > HERENFITNR
RPAE ENERZRBHE - BE_T
—TERIB-HF/A=1AH FsEEH
TR ERAE=ZERIEKE °

HE_S_ER-SE-—F/XA=1+HL
FE» AESFAFENRENZENERZIE
FHEFEL o

EVSKRIRERAN SR A =M A 65 (R
MEMOTE TR - 9REEMAA
Ik > EIKEEARRENGENY - gAH
thE P RAGHIFRRIREAKEURRE
ez -
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Capital risk management

The capital of the Fund is represented by
the net assets attributable to unitholders.
The amount of net assets attributable
to unitholders can change significantly
on a daily basis as the Fund is subject to
daily subscriptions and redemptions at
the discretion of unitholders. The Fund’s
objective when managing capital is to
safeguard the Fund's ability to continue as
a going concern in order to provide returns
for unitholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain a strong
capital base to support the development
of the investment activities of the Fund.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Fund's policy is to perform
the following:

- monitor the level of daily subscriptions
and redemptions relative to the liquid
assets; and

- redeem and issue units in accordance
with the trust deed of the Fund, which
includes the requirement of minimum
redemption amount of HK$5,000 for
HKD denominated accumulation and
distribution units of Class A, Class M,
Class C and Class X, RMB5,000 for
RMB denominated accumulation and
distribution units of Class A, Class M,
Class C and Class X and US$1,000 (or
equivalent value in other currencies)
for accumulation and distribution units
of Class A, Class M, Class C and Class X
denominated in a currency other than
HKD or RMB.

P EEE e At

3.

TSRS ERE (58)

(i) BERPLER

FETNARBEUDRLANIFTFENEEF™
27T BAZNRSMHTRAE N SFE AR
BREENT > AEESSHZINEMEET
HNTHRAENRE - FEEIUFREESH
FEA—MFREENENNER > UWER
PERE AR EIRM AT — R KRE
Bt > USZRESPIREATER o

AT HFRABEREN > SESHBERR
70T -

WSS B AR RIREE 2 Kk TEAERY ezt
7 R

— BEKRRITHIDIRBAESHNEIEE
B HhaEERBEEESHNREEE
795,000 BT ABTHEHHIARR
WEZAZEZ ~ MEZIFN CHERIFIXE
BIEEMEN) » %5000 ART (UAR
MAEHRRRRKREERZAES M
FRF CEAFXSEFIEEAE) 51,000
ERREMEDZEEEH (MUBTH
ARMLSNERAERMEZ AR
M 23 CEAMX K F RIR KR KB 75
) o
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Capital risk management (Continued)

The Manager monitors capital on the basis
of the value of net assets attributable to
unitholders.

Financial instruments by category
Financial assets

Apart from investments and financial
derivative instruments as disclosed
in the statement of financial position,
all other financial assets as disclosed
in the statement of financial position,
including amounts receivable on disposal
of investments, amounts receivable on
subscription of units, dividends receivable,
interest receivable on debt securities,
interest receivable on bank deposits,
other receivables, margin deposits, cash
collateral and cash and bank deposits
are categorised as “financial assets at
amortised cost".

Financial liabilities

Apart from financial derivative instruments
as disclosed in the statement of financial
position, all other financial liabilities as
disclosed in the statement of financial
position, including amounts payable
on purchase of investments, amounts
payable on redemption of units,
distributions payable, cash collateral
liabilities and other payables are
categorised as “financial liabilities at
amortised cost”.

P EEE e At

3.

TS MISERE (58)

(i) FBXERLEE (8)

ESEEBAZRENRANTRBEANGEA
BRENBEEHL -

() BEEENSHERMIA

TR

BT AU SR RER PR BRI E R ERDT
ETARZS  FBEVSRRAREPREN
HitEM TR > SENWKHERERD -
WA R BRI ~ W UAR ) ~ MU S5 IE S5
TS~ U ERFS « AR ~ (RIE
& WEHFm > URAERBITERID

KA TEREF FURPRTEAL AN ) ©
R

BT EMSRURRPRENSRTETA
5h > FREEMSRRIRRDIRENE SR
R SIERNAHAMIR RN « B3 IE 15
I~ RATARF ~ TS IRIR R RURE
Rz (RGBT & Rh T R TR PR AR
Z] o
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4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

Management makes estimates and
assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual
results. Estimates are continually evaluated
and are based on historical experience
and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances. The
estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are outlined below.

Fair value of unlisted investments

As at 30th June 2022 and 2021, the Fund
held a number of debt securities and
derivatives that were valued by reference
to broker quotes. In determining the fair
value of such investments, the Trustee
and the Manager exercise judgments and
estimates on the sources of brokers and the
quantity and quality of broker quotes used.
Such broker quotes adopted to fair value
the investments may be indicative and
not executable or legally binding. As such,
broker quotes do not necessarily indicate
the price at which the security could actually
be traded as of 30th June 2022 and 2021.
Actual transacted prices may differ from
the broker quotes provided by the brokers.
The Trustee and the Manager consider that
in the absence of any other reliable market
sources, the broker quotes available to
them reflect the best estimate of fair value.

P EEE e At

4. S|ASHHERNEERSIHEITSHER

BESEERNARRMEHMGITRRIR - BEX
M=’ RIEHELELGFERTE—R -
AT ETME TR ELBRMEMEER
BTG BENRREFFHSENT
Bl o RABENDREHRRAEXERMTANE
WIEH G o TXWIEF T INBREESR
HEANERESSRFE 5 A GRKEER
TEHEXR RN ITARIE

FE LR ENNIE

FIEIERIZI—FXA=1+H &K
ESHESNGRSIESATETIR  HINE
B EZLRNTET o BiTiZFRENAD
RMER > FTEANESETEAS L HIB
FHIERLHAERERNRBANRNKES K
2EHMET - BFRALRENZEFRNA
BB EZR > BRART TAZEEY
F o WUt » RERNA—ERERMIESTZ
TR E—F,A=+HMNERESE
M o LFRR B MBI AEE 5 FERLIREAIR
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. ERMHTETR

The Fund holds the following financial AESHEUTHEMITETR !

derivative instruments:

(a

~

Futures (a) HA%R

Futures are contractual obligations to buy HREESaUXNSNEMIA  EEFHS

or sell financial instruments on a future
date at a specified price established in an
organised market. The futures contracts
are collateralised by cash or marketable

E’\Jﬁiiﬁ_lﬂﬁ'\J;EEEE—Ell,G ;EE’JfAFEJ—K:Y,
SHER~ G BRSAENEHENIES

1’!57]?55#}3 s NE TasA5R5

FR{EEHE o BARLUSEEEEHE o

securities; changes in the futures contracts’
value are settled daily with the exchange.
Futures are settled on a net basis.

At 30th June 2022 and 2021, the Fund FE__ERZE_—FA=1+H> K
held the futures with UBS AG, London as EEETHRE .
shown below:
At 30th June 2022
HE-—E-_—&#A=1+H
Notional
market value Fair value
Underlying  Contract EXE RhE
assets size HK$ Position HK$
BXEE BH%E BT =ae) BT

Financial assets £/ :
FTSE TAIWAN INDEX 28/07/2022
KOSPI2 INX FUT 08/09/2022

FTSE Taiwan Index (950)  (378,097,439) Short 556 15,740,511
KOSPI 200 Index (1,000)  (464,522,639) Short 26 61,710,348

MSCI China A50

MSCI CHINA A 50 F 15/07/2022 Connect Index 850 422,872,136  Long K€ 24,590,419
MSCI China A50

MSCI CHINA A 50 F 15/07/2022 Connect Index 750 373,122,473  Long K€ 10,050,218

MSCI China Net Total

Return USD Index 1,145 245,598,353  Long K€ 12,498,193
MSCI China Net Total

Return USD Index 855 183,394,403 Long K& 7,753,006
MSCI China Net Total

Return USD Index 794 170,310,124  Long K& 1,077,642
MSCI China Net Total

MSCI CHINA FUTURE 16/09/2022
MSCI CHINA FUTURE 16/09/2022
MSCI CHINA FUTURE 16/09/2022

MSCI CHINA FUTURE 16/09/2022 Return USD Index 453 97,166,859  Long Kt 261,268
MSCI Singapore Free

MSCI SING IX ETS 28/07/2022 Index  (5600)  (885,836,474) Short{E 26,996,620

SGX NIFTY 50 28/07/2022 Nifty 50 Index ~ (3,180)  (784,656,550) Short {g 2,744,152

SGX NIFTY 50 28/07/2022 Nifty 50 Index ~ (2,120) ~ (523,104,367) Short {2 1,360,866
10-Year US Treasury

US 10YR NOTE (CBT) 21/09/2022 note 6% (961)  (893,834,549) Short#@ 10,840,071

175,623,314
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(Continued)

(a) Futures (Continued)
At 30th June 2022 (Continued)

BE_T__FSA=1H (%)

Financial liabilities &8 % :
MSCI CHINA FUTURE 16/09/2022

MSCI CHINA FUTURE 16/09/2022
SPI 200 FUTURES 15/09/2022

US 10YR NOTE (CBT) 21/09/2022
US 10YR NOTE (CBT) 21/09/2022

At 30th June 2021
HEZ"—5F5A=1H

Financial assets £RIA™ :
FTSE TAIWAN INDEX 29/07/2021

US 2YR NOTE (CBT) 30/09/2021

Financial liabilities &1 :
HANG SENG IDX FUT 29/07/2021

US 2YR NOTE (CBT) 30/09/2021
US 10YR NOTE (CBT) 21/09/2021
US 10YR NOTE (CBT) 21/09/2021
US LONG BOND(CBT) 21/09/2021
US LONG BOND(CBT) 21/09/2021

Underlying
assets

XA

MSCI China Net Total
Return USD Index
MSCI China Net Total
Return USD Index
S&P/ASX 200 Index
10-Year US Treasury
note 6%

10-Year US Treasury
note 6%

Underlying
assets

TxXHE™

FTSE Taiwan Index
2-Year US Treasury
Note 6%

Hang Seng Index
2-Year US Treasury
Note 6%

10-Year US Treasury
Note 6%

10-Year US Treasury
Note 6%

20-Year US Treasury
Note 6%

20-Year US Treasury
Note 6%

P EEE e At

5. ERATETIR (8)

(a) #ALE

Contract
size
BHHE
91

362
(158)

(277)
(168)

Contract
size
BHHE
1,000

285

330
185
(937)
(136)
(263)

(20)

(89

Notional
market value
EZNE

HK$

BT
19,519,170

77,647,689
(137,709,902)

(257,640,135)
(156,258,277)

Notional
market value
EXE

HK$

/gTE
473,794,509

487,627,731

472,395,000
316,530,282
(964,149,692)
(139,940,617)
(328,318,782)

(24,967,208)

Position
He
Long K&

Long K&
Short e

Short 56
Short 186

Position
He

Long K&
Long K&

Long K&
Long K&
Short 5@ 6
Short i2€
Short i€
Short 5@ 6

Fair value
N -]
HK$
AT

(18,334)

(142,030)
(2,413,328)

(1,450,125)
(1,923,524)

(5,947,341)

Fair value
DAE

HK$
1%75
8,115,314

293,948

8,409,262

(519,716)
(504,781)
(6,310,174)
(495,073)
(9,733,401)
(592,146)

(18,155,291)
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

Foreign exchange forward contracts are
contractual obligations to buy or sell
foreign currencies at a specified rate
established in over-the-counter markets.

As at 30th June 2022 and 2021, the Fund
held the outstanding foreign exchange
forward contracts with The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong as shown below:

P EEE e At

5. ERATETIR (8)

(b) IERRSMNC ALY

IEHSNC ELRISEIINR B H IR IKIEEN
BEZIHHERZTE

BRE_ZE__FR_FE_—F,B=1+8"
AEEIFERHXFHThe Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong B9iERINC &Y ¢

At 30th June 2022
BE—T-—F,XA=+H
Fair value
RiE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mERSNC &L FI#AR BXfE BT
Financial assets £/i%
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 AUD #759,725
ERTTRETT ZZZFtAZ+—H US$ %76,688 0
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AE™ 5,035
PYNSE “E_"HFtBZ+—H US$ %5751 2
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AR 8,761
PYNE T "FtBAZ+—H US$ %5t.1,306 2
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 CNH AR 4,381
ZIARTHEET ZZZZFtAZ+—H US$ 75651 14
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AE™ 5,037
PYNSE “E_"HFtBZ+—H US$ %E75749 14
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK™ 19,871
PYN:SES T "FtB-+—H US$ 352,952 85
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5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-"F/A=18 (8)

Fair value
RAE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
ZENCEL ]S BXE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
SRIET () .
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AR 11,273
IARTEET ¥ F+B”+—H US$ £75 1,667 109
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AEK™ 14,203
EARTRET ZEEtAZ+—H US$ %7t2,094 190
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stJuly 2022 CNH AR 1,773,692
PYN:SES “EZZFtBZ+—H US$ 3577 264,420 616
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH A 3,098,947
IARTEET ¥ F+B”+—H US$ %71462,000 973
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AR 1,089,275
PYNCIbE S ZEEtAZ+—H US$ %75161,991 3,488
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 CNH AR 14,203,109
PYN: S ES “E-_#+B”+-—AH US$ %55.2,117,550 3,595
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH A 1,681,245
IARTEET ¥ F+B”+—H US$ %7T247,853 22,436
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022  CNH AR 13,106,218
PYNCIbE S ZEEtAZ+—H US$ %7t 1,949,865 35,877
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 CNH AR 9,226,237
PYN:SES “EZZFtBZ+—H US$ %7t1,370,809 39,498
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-"F/A=18 (8)

P EEE e At

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
RAE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
ZENCEL ]S BXE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
SRIET () .
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022  CNH AR 13,361,972
IARTEET ¥ F+B”+—H US$ %7551,976,175 128,696
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stJuly 2022 CNH AE™ 182,948,206
PYNIE S ZEEtAZ+—H US$ %£726,990,123 2,288,455
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AK3,551,537,171
PYN:SES ZEZZFtBZ+—H US$ %75523,953,902 44,425,316
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP 3$£111,722
TEEEHET ¥ F+B”+—H US$ %7t 135,608 900
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP %%£1,092,694
EREERTT —E__FtR-+—H US$ %751,326,599 6,611
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 GBP 3% 155,546
KEBEETT “EZZFtBZ+—H US$ %5t 187,770 9,351
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP #$£22,977,119
TEEEHET ¥ F+B”+—H US$ %77 27,895,670 139,011
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 US$ 3£7513,683
ERTTERTT —E__FtRA-+—H AUD 75 19,867 152
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21stjuly 2022 US$ %7511,805
EETTHRTT “EZZFtBZ+—H AUD 87t 17,097 363
HEETNSSRGEE 88



Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-"F/A=18 (8)

P EEE e At

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
RAE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
ZENCEL ]S BXE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
SRIET () .
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st july 2022 US$ %7510,110
EETTHET ¥ F+B”+—H AUD 87z 14,558 767
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 US$ £7518,121
ERTTERTT —E__FtRA-+—H AUD 7t 26,063 1,538
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21stjuly 2022 US$ 746,216
EETTIHRT “E-"F+A-+—H AUD 7T 66,825 2,026
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 US$ %7519,479
EETTHET ¥ F+B”+—H AUD #7527,906 2,253
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 US$ 571 124,348
EETERT ZE-"FtAZ+—H AUD 875 179,626 6,371
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21stjuly 2022 US$ %£75109,067
EEZETERT “E-"FtB=+—H AUD #7T157,149 7,767
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 US$ %71.220,608
EETTHET —_E_"F+tHA-+—H AUD #75318,373 12,945
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 US$ %7t 150,638
EETIERT ¥ FtAZ+—H AUD ;875216,375 14,346
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21stJuly 2022 US$ %77204,038
EETTHRTT “E-"FtA=+—H AUD i85t 293,887 15,061
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-"F/A=18 (8)

P EEE e At

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
RIE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHRINC &L FI#AR BXfE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
ERA~ (&)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st july 2022 US$ %71268,515
EETTERT “E_FtAZ+—H AUD 87T, 386,688 20,193
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 US$ £75269,572
EERTHET T CEtRAT+—H AUD J#75385,600 34,356
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21stjuly 2022 US$ %71.346,276
EETTERTT ZETZEtAT+-H AUD J875496,746 36,438
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 US$ %75480,775
EEITTHRT “EF+AZ+—H AUD 871,689,690 50,591
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 US$ 714,144,378
EERTHET bt S o = By e = AUD }#755,960,878 351,840
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21stjuly 2022 US$ %75.4,456,593
EETTERTT - FtAZ+—H AUD J#7%6,384,530 515,452
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 US$ %5219
EETUHART “EF+AZ+—H CNH AR 1,471 1
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 US$ %7t.3,623
EERTTEARD —E__H#tB”+—H CNH AR 24,275 27
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21stjuly 2022 US$ %751,548
EETEART ZETZEtAT+-H CNH AR 10,358 30
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-"F/A=18 (8)

Fair value
N
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHERSNC AL LTS BX(E BT
Financial assets (Continued):
ERA~ (&)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st july 2022 US$ %75.25,074
EETHEARD E2FtAZ+—H CNH AR 168,076 75
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 US$ %71.12,399
EERTTHEARD ;=5 o =ty s S| CNH AR 82,897 289
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21stjuly 2022 US$ %71.58,836
EETTHEARD ZZFtA-+—H CNH AR393,679 1,018
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 US$ %7573,759
EETHEARD E2FtAZ+—H CNH AR 493,434 1,384
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 US$ 37T.85,732
EETHEARD 2 _HtBZ+—H CNH AR 573,505 1,640
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21stjuly 2022 US$ %71.136,283
EETTHEARD ZEZZFtAZ+—H CNH AKf911,884 2,357
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 US$ %71.455,706
EETHEARD E2FtAZ+—H CNH AR 3,052,989 3,418
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 US$ £75212,997
EETEARD 2 FtBZ+—H CNH AKT1,424,918 3,998
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21stjuly 2022 US$ %7t.190,069
EETTHARD ZZFtAZ+—H CNH AKf1,270,799 4,428
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-"F/A=18 (8)

P EEE e At

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
RIE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHRINC &L FI#AR BXfE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
ERA~ (&)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st july 2022 US$ 75395117
EETUHEART “E_FtAZ+—H CNH AE™ 2,643,507 7,143
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 US$ £757,774,266
EERTTEART “Z_"HtB”+—H (NH ARM52,013,214 140,549
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21stjuly 2022 US$ %71.27,482
EERTTAHEE - FtAZ+—H GBP 3%§22,565 542
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st july 2022 US$ %7519,264
EERTUHES “E_FtAZ+—H GBP 3515,753 997
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2022 US$ £71.386,167
EETTHEE ZEEtAZ+—H GBP #$317,078 7,614
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21stJuly 2022 US$ %71.138,897
EERTTAHEE - FtAZ+—H GBP #8113,129 11,485
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st july 2022 US$ ET411,142
EETUHEE “EFtAZ+—H GBP 3%336,202 21,273
48,385,966
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-"F/A=18 (8)

P EEE e At

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
RItE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHRINC &L Gl BXE BT
Financial liabilities &@faf% :
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD %75431,542,119
FBITEETT 2 _FtBZ+—H US$ %7£299,106,590 (18,187,761)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 875 1,894,726
TRTTERTT —=-_—#tAZ+-H US$ %551,313,255 (79,855)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 875342,072
KBTEETT = ;= o =y s =| US$ %75238,151 (22,712)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 875424115
ERTTERTT —E__FtRA-+—H US$ %75294,531 (22,363)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 875 281,453
TRTTERTT —2-_-#tBAZ+-H US$ %55195,336 (13,886)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 875 142,806
KBTEETT = ;= o =y s =| US$ %7599,835 (12,721)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 875 375,886
FRTTEETT bk ;=5 o =y s S| US$ %7.259,968 (11,420)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 875 373,485
ERTTRET 2 FtRT+—H US$ %75257,875 (7,961)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD ##75191,501
EBTIEETT =S ;= o =y s =| US$ %75132,696 (7,793)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 87T 199,699
ERTTERTT —E__FtR-+—H US$ %75138,235 (7,013)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-"F/A=18 (8)

P EEE e At

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
RIE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHERSNC AL FI#AR BXfE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
ERIAG &)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD 3875 74,289
FRTTAEETT “EFtAZ+—H US$ %7t51,586 (3,879)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD j85522,797
EBIThETT _E__H#tB”+—H US$ %7515,892 (1,674)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 AUD 87T 165,949
ERTTRET “E__FtAZ+—H US$ %75114,290 (1,259)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2022 AUD #751,568
FRTTAETT “EFtAZ+—H US$ %75t.1,089 (80)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AR 7,478,110
EARTRET ZEEtAZ+—H US$ 751,118,550 (26,624)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 CNH AEK™ 6,653,493
EARMEET 2 FtAZ+—H US$ %75993,180 (7,784)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AE™i1,587,821
PYNIbE “EFtAZ+—H US$ %71.237,408 (4,922)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2022 CNH AR 1,462,518
PN —E__H#tB”+—H US$ %75218,637 (4,256)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stJuly 2022 CNH AE™ 1,251,330
EARMEET - FtAZ+—H US$ %75187,033 (3,384)
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Notes to the Financial

Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

(Continued)

P EEE e At

At 30th June 2022 (Continued)

HE-ZES--S/XA=+HH &)

Foreign exchange forward

contracts
mHRINC &L

Financial liabilities (Continued):

ERR (40)
Buy CNH and Sell USD
ZARBEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
PN
Buy CNH and Sell USD
EARMEET
Buy CNH and Sell USD
IARMEET
Buy CNH and Sell USD
PYN:SE
Buy CNH and Sell USD
EARMEET
Buy CNH and Sell USD
IARBEET
Buy GBP and Sell USD
EHERETT

Buy GBP and Sell USD
EHEEHETT

Maturity date
Gl

21st July 2022
—E__FtAZ+—H

21st July 2022
—E__FtR-t+—H
21stjuly 2022
“E__FtAZ+—H
21st July 2022
“E__FtAZ+—H
21st July 2022
—E__FtRA-+—H
21stjuly 2022
“E__FtAZ+—H
21st July 2022
_E__HtBZ+—H
21st July 2022
—E__FtRA-t+—H

21stjuly 2022
ZEZZEtAZ+—H

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Notional value

BXE

CNH AKf 1,560,878
US$ %75232,865

CNH AR 34,142
US$ %7t5,107

CNH AT 26,098
US$ %553,902

CNH AR 10,789
US$ %7t1,613

CNH AET 8,792
USs$ %5t1,314

CNH AR 4,022
US$ 75600

CNH AR 7,617
US$ %7t1,136

GBP #$5149,326
US$ %75183,379

GBP 4§% 122,469
US$ %71150,488

Fair value
RAE

HK$
BT

(801)

(122)

(81)

31

(24)

(5)

(4)

(15,476)

(13,409)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-"F/A=18 (8)

P EEE e At

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
RIE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHERSNC AL FI#AR BXfE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
ERIAG &)
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP #$£102,690
EHEEEETT “EFtAZ+—H US$ %£75126,185 (11,243)
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP #%%12,805
EHERETT —E__H#tB”+—H US$ %7515,725 (1,327)
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21stjuly 2022 GBP #%10,163
EHEEHETT 2 FtAZ+—H US$ 75 12,460 (893)
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21stJuly 2022 GBP %% 29,460
EEEAETT “EFtAZ+—H US$ %75.35,899 (861)
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2022 GBP Z§%552
EHERETT —E__H#tB”+—H US$ %7676 (48)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2022 US$ %7531,479
EETTERTT - FtAZ+—H AUD 387545,772 M
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 US$ %757,128,707
EETUHART ZZETFEAZ+—H  (NH AKM48,138,121 (390,774)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 US$ £75470,248
EETTHEARM ZEEtAZ+—H CNH A 3,190,752 (43,687)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21stjuly 2022 US$ %755510,853
EETHARD “E__FtAZ+—H CNH A 3,449,641 (28,003)
mE RTINS ERGES 96



Notes to the Financial

Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

(Continued)

P EEE e At

At 30th June 2022 (Continued)

HE-ZES--S/XA=+HH &)

Foreign exchange forward

contracts
mHRINC &L

Financial liabilities (Continued):

ERR (40)
Buy USD and Sell CNH
LERTTHEARD

Buy USD and Sell CNH
EERTTEARD
Buy USD and Sell CNH
EETEART
Buy USD and Sell CNH
EETEARD
Buy USD and Sell CNH
EERTTHEARD
Buy USD and Sell CNH
EETEART
Buy USD and Sell CNH
EETEARD
Buy USD and Sell CNH
EERTTHEART

Buy USD and Sell CNH
EETEART

Maturity date
Gl

21st July 2022
_E__HtBZ+—H

21st July 2022
—E__FtRA-+—H
21stjuly 2022
“E__FtAZ+—H
21st July 2022
—E__FtBZ+—H
21st July 2022
—E__FtRA-+—H
21stjuly 2022
“E__FtAZ+—H
21st July 2022
—E__FtBZ+—H
21st July 2022
—E__FtRA-+—H

21stjuly 2022
ZEZEtAZ+—H

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Notional value

BXE

US$ %7155,074
CNH AT 1,048,863

US$ %71358,425
CNH AK2,410,826

US$ %73 208,609
CNH A 1,404,342

US$ %75.185,791
CNH AT 1,249,043

US$ 7T 30,560
CNH A 206,696

US$ %7518,702
CNH AE™ 126,897

US$ 37T.46,886
CNH A 315,209

US$ 37T.264,882
CNH AKT1,776,901

US$ %71.9,450
CNH AR 63,618

Fair value
RAE

HK$
BT

(10,482)

(8,513)

(6,360)

(3,686)

(2,066)

(1,737)

(930)

(739)

(288)
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZ AR
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. ERETEIR (8)
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) EHAIMCEL (48)
(Continued)

At 30th June 2022 (Continued)
BE-S-"F/A=18 (8)

Fair value
RIE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHERSNC AL FI#AR BXfE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
ERIAG &)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st july 2022 US$ 781,681
EETUHEART E2FtAZ+—H CNH AR 547,938 (228)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 US$ %£75.2,767
EERTTHEARD —E__H#tB”+—H CNH AR 18,613 (66)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2022 US$ %7387
EETEARD “E__FtA-+—H CNH AR 2,599 (1)

(18,969,233)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2021
HECE_—FA=1H

Foreign exchange forward

P EEE e At

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Notional value

contracts Maturity date

THSNCEY

Financial assets R4~

Gl

BXE

Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2021 AUD #7t41,632
EBIThETT —E_—%tB”+—H US$ %7t31,159
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AR 12,414
EARMEET —Z2-—FtAZ+—H US$ %715,986
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH A 38,739
PYNSE “E—HFtAZ+—H US$ %715,986
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AR 20,976
PN —E_—%tB”+—H US$ %753,235
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AE™59,739
EARMEET —Z-—-FtAZ+—H US$ %519,209
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AE™ 72,231
PN E “E—FtAZ+—H US$ %&7511,136
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AR 95,790
PN —E_—%tB”+—H US$ %7114,749
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AK™ 4,856,718
PYN:SES —E-—EtA=+—H US$ %75750,525
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AT 3,862,810
PYNSE “E—HFtAZ+—H US$ %75596,834
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH ARf2,581,404
EARTHEET —E_—%tB”+—H US$ %71397,973

Fair value
RAE

HK$
BT

771

56

185

218

436

950

1,529

7,809
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

P EEE e At

At 30th June 2021 (Continued)

BE—Z-—5A=1+H (&)

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
RAE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
ZENCEL ]S BXE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
SRIET () .
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AE™ 3,610,963
IARTEET “E—F+tB”+—H US$ %71556,670 11,150
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AR 7,075,594
EARMEET —E_—FtRA-+—H US$ %751,091,145 19,018
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AR 6,775,928
ZARMHETT “E-—F+tA-+—H US$ 3571 1,043,309 30,822
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2021 US$ %7t 153,538
EETTHET —E_—F+tHA-+—H AUD 75 204,306 1,090
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2021 US$ %751243,028
EETTHRTT —E-H+tBZ+—H AUD J#7%322,906 4,526
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2021 US$ %£7t671,598
IETTHETT —E_—F+HB-+—H AUD 75 893,275 7,044
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2021 US$ %71.81,978
EETTHRTT —E-—FtBZ+—H AUD J#7T 107,804 8,048
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2021 US$ £7571,793
EETTIHRTT - -F+tAZ+—H AUD 85192,712 16,947
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2021 US$ %75416,592
TETTHETT - Sane= 5 of = s el = AUD ;875550,174 27,250
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

At 30th June 2021 (Continued)

BE—Z-—5A=1+H (&)

Fair value
RIE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHERSNC AL LTS BXfE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
ERA~ (&)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2021 US$ %7t.450,989
EETIERTT E-F+tAZ+—H AUD #75595,333 31,058
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2021 US$ %7.662,020
EETTERTT —E—FtAZ+—H AUD #75.874,491 42,189
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2021 US$ £75476,256
EETTHERTT ZE—FtAZ+—H AUD 875,618,303 93,338
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2021 US$ 751,127,964
EETERTT E-F+tAZ+—H AUD 27T 1,486,236 93,689
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2021 US$ %7£900,632
EETTERTT —E—FtAZ+—H AUD 751,168,292 182,115
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2021 US$ £751,727,403
EETTHERTT ZE—FtAZ+—H AUD #8352,248,618 303,548
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021 US$ %7.205,262
EETUHEART E—FtAZ+—H CNH AR 1,328,013 51
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021 US$ £755.1,209,992
EETTHEARM —E—FtAZ+—H CNH Ak 7,828,457 281
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021 US$ %£755.182,830
EETEART T —FtA-+—H CNH AK1,182,570 419
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2021 (Continued)
BE_E-_—F/A=+H &)

P EEE e At

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
RIE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHRINC &L FI#AR BXE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
EREF (8)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021 US$ %£75212,237
EETUHEART “E—FtAZ+—H CNH AE™1,372,778 486
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021 US$ %7t 174,985
EETHEARD “2_—HtBZ+—H CNH AE™ 1,130,925 1,481
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021 US$ %75357,814
EERTEARM 2 —#tA°+—H CNH ART2,312,551 3,029
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021 US$ %£75113,671
EETTHEART “E—FtAZ+—H CNH AK™ 728,283 8,619
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021 US$ %75179,863
EETEARD “2_-HtBZ+—H CNH AE™ 1,152,669 13,287
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021 US$ %£75295,752
EETHARD T —FtA-+—H CNH ART1,899,326 17,068
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021 US$ %71273,288
EETTHEART “E—FtAZ+—H CNH AE™ 1,752,055 19,388
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021 US$ %7.285,173
EETHEARD “2_-HtBZ+—H CNH AEK™ 1,828,246 20,231
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021 US$ %75594,380
EERTEARM 2 —#tAZ+—H CNH AR™3,817,120 34,302
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZ AR
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. ERETEIR (8)
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) EHAIMCEL (48)
(Continued)

At 30th June 2021 (Continued)
BE_E-_—F/A=+H &)

Fair value
RIE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHRINC &L FI#AR BXfE BT
Financial assets (Continued):
ERA~ (&)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021 US$ £75764,672
EETUHEART “E—FtAZ+—H CNH AK™4,899,218 57,981
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021 US$ %71.879,688
EETHEARD —E—FtAZ+—H CNH A 5,637,545 64,991
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2021 US$ %£7546,114
ERTTHHEE —Z-—FtAZ+—H GBP 34§£33,164 2,310
Buy USD and Sell GBP 21st July 2021 US$ %71.343,708
EERTUHEE “E—FtAZ+—H GBP %5 248,448 3,648
1,131,371
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

P EEE e At

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

(Continued)

At 30th June 2021 (Continued)

BE—Z-—5A=1+H (&)

Fair value
RIE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHRINC &L FI#AR BXfE BT
Financial liabilities SRt % :
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2021 AUD #75506,449,915
BRThET “2_-HtBZ+—H US$ %£75392,668,851 (96,413,907)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2021 AUD J8752,531,608
BBTihET T2 -#tA°+—H US$ %751,962,847 (481,947)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2021 AUD i#752,073,373
BRTAET “E—FtAZ+—H US$ %7551,576,620 (154,434)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2021 AUD 875722,852
BRThET “2_-HtBZ+—H US$ %75.555,300 (97,595)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2021 AUD 871,513,728
HRThETT —Z-—FtAZ+—H US$ %55395,707 (77,574)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2021 AUD 751,100,063
BRTAET “E—FtAZ+—H US$ %71.832,961 (54,433)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2021 AUD J855262,116
BRThET “2_-HtBZ+—H US$ %75.202,068 (40,887)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2021 AUD 855,713,700
BRThET —Z-—FtAZ+—H US$ %71540,660 (37,260)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2021 AUD i875474,713
BRTAET “E—FtAZ+—H US$ %71.360,281 (29,942)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2021 AUD #7t57,305
BRThET “2_-HtBZ+—H US$ %7544,375 (10,478)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2021 (Continued)
BE_E-_—F/A=+H &)

Foreign exchange forward

P EEE e At

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

contracts Maturity date Notional value

mHRINC &L Gl BXE

Financial liabilities (Continued):

ERR (40)

Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2021 AUD 875 126,663
FRTTAETT “E—FtAZ+—H US$ 3%7595,889

Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2021 AUD i875457,765
LRTTERTT —E_—FtRA-+—H US$ %75344,165

Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2021 AUD #7592,081
TRTTERTT T2 —#tAZ+-H US$ %7169,303

Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2021 AUD ##75117,961
FRTTAETT “E—HFtAZ+—H US$ 3%7788,648

Buy CNH and Sell USD

21st July 2021 CNH A 3,689,057,567

IARMEET —E_—-&F+A-+—H US$ 371576,699,269
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AR 1,138,600,146
ZARMHET “E-—H+A-+—H US$ %£77177,993,935
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stJuly 2021  CNH AR 24,826,960
IARMIHET B —#+tBZ+—H US$ 773,866,806
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AR 7,960,998
IARTEET 2 —-F+tHB”"+—H US$ 571 1,242,383
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AR™ 7,819,787
EIARMHET “E-—-&F+tAZ+—H US$ %55.1,219,872

Fair value
RAE

HK$
BT

(6,118)

(3,609)

(1,295)

(622)

(50,661,430)

(15,636,273)

(229,756)

(92,740)

(87,419)
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Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(b)

(Continued)

Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

P EEE e At

At 30th June 2021 (Continued)

BE—Z-—5A=1+H (&)

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
RItE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHRINC &L Gl BXE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
ERR (40)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AKT4,134,874
EANRTIRET “E—FtAZ+—H US$ %71.645,436 (49,352)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AR4,160,072
PYN:SE “2_-HtBZ+—H US$ %71.643,763 (6,120)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH A 506,667
EIARTHEET —Z—FtA-+—H US$ %7579,088 (6,047)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AE™ 371,207
PYNIE “E—FtAZ+—H US$ %7t57,908 (4,150)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AR 3,174,443
PYN:SE 2 -HtBZ+—H US$ %7t.490,956 (2,473)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AE™ 3,827,937
EIARTHEET —Z—FtA-+—H US$ %75591,892 (1,954)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH A 194,309
PYNIE “E—FtAZ+—H US$ %£75.30,264 (1,799)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AR 1,041,315
PYN:SE 2 —HtAZ+—H US$ %£75161,142 (1,532)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH A 38,052
EARMBET T2 —#tAZ+—H US$ %715,938 (443)
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Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

P EEE e At

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

(Continued)

At 30th June 2021 (Continued)

BE—Z-—5A=1+H (&)

Foreign exchange forward

contracts Maturity date Notional value
ZENCEL ]S BXE
Financial liabilities (Continued):
SRS () .
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AK™ 97,803
EARMEET “E-—&+tA-+—H US$ %7515,126
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2021 CNH AR 118,426
PYNCIE S —E—FtAZ+—H US$ %£7518,312
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2021 GBP #$£17,927,304
KEBEETT “E-—FtB=+—H US$ %£5525,413,818
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2021 GBP 3$£713,178
TEEEER —S-—#tH=+-H US$ %551,011,003
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2021 GBP #$5581,212
FEEAETT —E—FtAZ+—H US$ %7t.810,907
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2021 GBP #$£92,100
KHEEEHETT “E-—F+tA-+—H US$ 3£75129,903
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2021 GBP %%£163,630
FHEBHET —E-—&+tAZ+—H US$ %71.228,590
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2021 GBP %$£99,349
SEREhRTT —E_—FtRA-+—H US$ %75138,146
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2021 GBP 3$% 46,248
KEBEETT “E-—FtB=+—H US$ %7164,229

Fair value
RAE

HK$
BT

(76)

(61)

(5,022,667)

(199,810)

(61,714)

(20,692)

(19,646)

(6,928)

(2,613)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2021 (Continued)
BE_E-_—F/A=+H &)

P EEE e At

5. ERFTETIR (80

(b) IERRIMNCELY (48)

Fair value
N
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHERSNC AL LTS BXfE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued):
ERIAG &)
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2021 GBP #%18,118
FHEEEETT E—F+tAZ+—H US$ %£75.25,216 (1,442)
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2021 GBP %592
KEBEEETT —E_—%tB”+—H US$ %1823 41)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2021 US$ £75115,444
EETTHRT —E_—%tBZ+—H AUD 87t 154,249 (2,865)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021 US$ %7£.83,801,940
EETUHEART “ET—FtBZ+—H C(NH AKM543,692,072 (1,791,461)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021 US$ £71.666,840
EETTHEART —E—FtAZ+—H CNH A 4,326,270 (14,169)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021 US$ %71.281,769
EETEARD —E_—%tBZ+—H CNH AT 1,828,011 (5,956)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021 US$ %75296,373
EETUHEART E-F+tAZ+—H CNH AR 1,922,127 (5,507)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021 US$ %7 161,115
EETTHEART —E—FtAZ+—H CNH A 1,046,678 (5,117)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021 US$ %71.241,050
EETEART T —FtA-+—H CNH AK1,563,330 (4,479)
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZ AR

Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. ERMETETIR ()

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) EHAIMCEL (48)

(Continued)

At 30th June 2021 (Continued)
BE_E-_—F/A=+H &)

Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date
mHRINC &L FI#AR

Financial liabilities (Continued):
SRS () .

Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021
EETUHEART “ET—FtAZ+—H
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021
EERTTEARD —E_—%tB”+—H
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021
EETEART —Z-—FtAZ+—H
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021
EETUEART “E—FtAZ+—H
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021
EERTTHEARD —E_—%tB”+—H
Buy USD and Sell CNH 21st July 2021
EETEART —Z-—FtAZ+—H

Notional value

BXE

US$ %71.82,479
CNH A 535,820

US$ %75383,307
CNH AK2,482,153

US$ %75120,553
CNH AR782,113

US$ %75537,203
CNH AT 3,476,762

US$ 37T 267,856
CNH AR1,733,559

US$ £7543,735
CNH AR 283,213

Fair value
RAE

HK$
BT

(2,620)

(2,572)

(2,562)

(1,253)

(625)

(294)

(171,366,759)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

There was no outstanding foreign
exchange forward contract with Morgan
Stanley and Co Intl, London as at 30th
June 2022.

As at 30th June 2021, the Fund held the
outstanding foreign exchange forward
contracts with Morgan Stanley and Co Intl,
London, as shown below:

P EEE e At

5. ERATETIR (8)
(b) IERRIMNC ALY (48)

BE_S-__HFXA=1+H > xESHEHF
BRZ3FH Morgan Stanley and Co Intl,
London BYZHASINC &L ©

BE_ZE_—F/A=1+H’ xEEFENU
TR EXF A Morgan Stanley and Co Intl,
London BimERSNC &4 -

As at 30th June 2021
BE_FT_—F/HA=1+H
Fair value
RIiE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mERSNC &Y LS| BXfE BT
Financial assets RE#&
Buy USD and Sell TWD 22nd July 2021 US$ £75226,171,244
B Sk ii=1] “ZZ—FtAZ+ZH TWD #&™6,300,000,000 412,461
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZ AR
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. ERETETIR ()
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) EHRIMCELY (45)
(Continued)
There was no outstanding foreign HEZS__F/ARAZ+H > SESHELH
exchange forward contract with The Bank 5 32 5 X F 73 The Bank of New York
of New York Mellon as at 30th June 2022. Mellon BSZEHRSMNC G4 o
As at 30th June 2021, the Fund held the HEZ2_—F/A=+H > FEEFANU
outstanding foreign exchange forward T 32 5% 3 F J9 The Bank of New York
contracts with The Bank of New York Mellon RZERINCS49 :

Mellon, as shown below:

As at 30th June 2021
BE_ZT_—FXA=1H

Fair value
RIME
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHERINC AL 2I#AR BXfE BT
Financial assets &B44R
Buy USD and Sell SGD 22nd July 2021 US$ %£75149,718,529
EERTTEMIKT “ET—HtBZ+ZH  SGD#iNiEIT 200,000,000 7,287,366
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZ AR

Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 5. ERMETETIR ()

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts (b) IEHAIMCEL (48)

(Continued)

There was no outstanding foreign
exchange forward contract with State
Street Bank and Trust Company, London
as at 30th June 2022.

As at 30th June 2021, the Fund held the
outstanding foreign exchange forward
contracts with State Street Bank and Trust
Company, London, as shown below:

As at 30th June 2021
BE_T_—F7A=1H

BECZT-HXA=1H sESHEF
BRHITF A State Street Bank and Trust
Company, London BZHRSNC &Y ©

BE_ZE-—FXB=+H > xEEFEU
TREXFH State Street Bank and Trust
Company, London BHASMNC &4 -

Fair value
RIE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHERINC AL 2I#AR BXfE BT
Financial assets SR8
Buy USD and Sell AUD 22nd July 2021 US$ %75321,955,755
EETTERT “E—F+tAZ+ZH AUD 7275 415,000,000 80,469,086
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022 and 2021, the Fund
held the outstanding foreign exchange
forward contracts with Goldman Sachs Intl,
London, as shown below:

As at 30th June 2022
BE—ZT-—F,XA=1+H

P EEE e At

5. ERATETIR (8)

(b) IERRIMNC ALY (48)

BECTEHER-EZ—HFXHA=1H"
FESFEUTRZIIF N Goldman Sachs
Intl, London BZHRINC &Y -

Fair value
RAE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
ZEEINCEL = BXE BT
Financial assets R4~
Buy USD and Sell SGD 25th August 2022 US$ %77 184,321,804
EETIEMINKT “E-"FE)\BZ+HHB  SGD 0T 255,000,000 8,267,461
Buy USD and Sell TWD 25th August 2022 US$ %£75213,436,325
EETERAD “EZZ&H)\BZ+&EH TWD #&M6,300,000,000 9,040,620
17,308,081
At 30th June 2021
B@E—_T—_—F5BA=+H
Financial liabilities £ &% :
Buy USD and Sell KRW 22nd July 2021 US$ %7t 150,575,731
EETTEFHE “E-—F+tHA-+ZH KRW #[E170,000,000,000 (2,814,858)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

As at 30th June 2022, the Fund held the
outstanding foreign exchange forward
contracts with Standard Chartered Bank,
London (2021: nil), as shown below:

As at 30th June 2022
B8E_T-__F7A=+H

P EEE e At

5. ERATETIR (8)
(b) IERRIMNC ALY (48)

BE_ZE--_FXB=1+H ' xESFEU
TREXFERNStandard Chartered Bank,
London (ZEZ—4 : ) HizfAINCEL ©

Fair value
RIE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
mHAINC &L 28R BXfE BT
Financial assets £FIA
Buy USD and Sell KRW 25th August 2022 US$ 37T 131,946,600
EETEFHE ZEZTHENBZHEH  KRW #[E170,000,000,000 6,762,175

As at 30th June 2022, the Fund held the
outstanding foreign exchange forward

é&i_v__ﬁxxﬁ +H > AESFEU
R HITFEANBNP Paribas (ZE_Z—4%F:

contracts with BNP Paribas (2021: nil), as 36) BZHRSNC &Y ©
shown below:
At 30th June 2022
BE_E-__F,A=+H
Fair value
NRE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
ZEEINC &L ]| BXE BT
Financial liabilities &7 % :
Buy USD and Sell INR 25th August 2022 US$ %7769,330,644 (86,111)
EETTAEESLE “ZE-—&#)\BZ+EA INREEALE5,500,000,000
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(c) Credit default swaps

Credit default swaps are contractual
arrangement where the purchaser of
the swap makes payments up until the
maturity date of a contract. Payments are
made to the seller of the swap. In return,
the seller agrees to pay off a third party
debt if this party defaults on the loan.

There was no outstanding credit default
swaps contract as at 30th June 2022.

At 30th June 2021, the Fund held the
outstanding credit default swaps contract
with Barclays Bank PLC as shown below:

As at 30th June 2021
BE_T—_—S7A=+AH

Underlying
Credit default swaps assets
ERELi EPS

Financial assets /44~

iTraxx Asia ex-

BAR CDS IND 200626-7M_ Japan IG Series 35
BSD8DS6D7 Version 1
iTraxx Asia ex-

BAR CDS IND 200626-24.8M_  Japan IG Series 35
BSD8E1U71 Version 1
iTraxx Asia ex-

BAR CDS IND 200626-12.9M_  Japan IG Series 35
BSD8E84L4 Version 1
iTraxx Asia ex-

BAR CDS IND 200626-2.5M_  Japan IG Series 35
BSD8E8473 Version 1

P EEE e At

5. ERATETIR (8)

(c) {E5EELHA

ERENEREEORS HPERRFH

JOL 5 ZATRIME R SLYFIEAE AL -

IR

BNAREMRRZNES - EHEAEIRS
EARARYBEZER

EE=ZF—BEmREM

2Z o

BE_ZE__F/AZ=+H BEXLKREE

BIEETEL05 A ©

EZE-_—FXA=+RH E&R/H
Barclays Bank PLCHKEE = FEL R

wF:
Notional
value
BXE
Maturity date us$
SI#AH 1
20th June 2026

ZETRERBITH 7016741

20th June 2026

TEIREARAIHR 24,888,104

20th June 2026

TEIREARBITH 12,941,177

20th June 2026

ZETREARBIHH 2,588,235

Fair value
RAE
HK$

BT

447,855

1,588,525

825,992

165,198
3,027,570
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Notes to the Financial

Statements

5. FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(Continued)

(c) Credit default swaps (Continued)

At 30th June 2021, the Fund held the
outstanding credit default swaps contract
with BNP Paribas as shown below:

P EEE e At

5. ERATETIR (8)

(c) {E5EHLHA (4)

EZE—F/A=1+H' EE&FEBNP
Paribas FIFREHS AELEHRNT ¢

As at 30th June 2021
BE_T-_—F/HA=1+H
Notional
value Fair value
Underlying BX(E N
Credit default swaps assets Maturity date us$ HK$
S REL =R BXE™ SIEAH T BT
Financial assets & 784
iTraxx Asia ex-
BNP CDS IND 200626-12M_  Japan IG Series 35 20th June 2026
BSD8DRPT3 Version 1 ZETRESNAZTH 12,095,155 771,993
771,993
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Statements

5.

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

P EEE e At

5. ERATETIR (8)

(c) Credit default swaps (Continued) (c) EHELYEHEA (%)
At 30th June 2021, the Fund held the EZZE”-_—HXA=1+H E=HFH
outstanding credit default swaps contract JPMorgan Chase Bank NA New York Bk
with JPMorgan Chase Bank NA New York BEERENESHNT
as shown below:
As at 30th June 2021
BE_T-_—&/A=1+H
Notional
value Fair value
Underlying BX(E N
Credit default swaps assets Maturity date us$ HK$
SR EL=HA BXE SI#AH ET BT
Financial assets &FHA
iTraxx Asia ex-
JPM CDS IND 200626-6.4M_  Japan IG Series 35 20th June 2026
BSD8EB4T7 Version 1 TEREABZHH 6,470,588 412,996
412,996
6. MARGIN ACCOUNTS 6. fREEFO
Margin accounts represent margin deposits ISP OFEARFECZEENRZZRIE
held in respect of open futures contracts. F-BEE__FRA=1+H’ xEEE
As at 30th June 2022, the Fund held B517,933573BTRIEE(ZEZ—F:
margin deposits of HK$517,933,573 (2021: 336,175,827 #&7t) » EHH1392,073,309# T
HK$336,175,827), of which HK$392,073,309 NEZREIER (T = —4 : 85,142,331 8
(2021: HK$85,142,331) is restricted. JT) °©
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7. MANAGEMENT FEE AND TRUSTEE FEE 7. ERGRARSITIALZR

Management fee and trustee fee
are charged by Schroder Investment
Management (Hong Kong) Limited and
HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia)
Limited respectively.

Management fee is currently charged at a
rate of 1.25% per annum for Class A, Class
M and Class X and 0.625% per annum for
Class C with an allowable maximum rate
of 7% per annum of the net asset value of
the Fund. No management fee is charged
to Class I.

The trustee fee for the Fund is 0.07% per
annum of the net asset value of the Fund
subject to a minimum fee of HK$156,000
per annum, with an allowable maximum
rate of 0.5% per annum of net asset value
of the Fund.

Management fee payable and trustee
fee payable as at year end amounted to
HK$26,790,983 (2021: HK$31,884,691)
and HK$1,541,182 (2021: HK$1,829,596)
respectively.

Total management fee and trustee fee for
the year amounted to HK$362,547,898
(2021: HK$363,254,595) and HK$20,796,526
(2021: HK$20,954,144) respectively.

These fees are accrued daily on each valuation
date and payable monthly in arrears.

HEERAEE (F8) BRABRCENM
EFERRSS (M) BRAR D HINENEIREE A
RZFENER ©

NNEEERAN AL EFETNEETD
EE > ARFIRMERIRXEFNBDZ—R
“HCEFNBAZERRTH ) UEHF
FEEFEFADZ LR - FEERATE
W IR E IR -

FESMERNREAEZRRASELRES SR
FRENZZERETL BRBWREANSE
156,000 7% » UBEXAEZHE~ENED
ZERARR

HEFL NUEEBESEAZRDSHN
26,790,983t (Z T - —4% : 31,884,691
BT) R1SMINBRT(ZB - —F:
1,829,596 H#7T) °

FAZEBBEARSREAZRAS A
362,547,898t (ZZ”—% : 363,254,595
BIT) ’20,796,526 BT (2B - —4:
20,954,144 #7T) ©

BRATENMIEESHERR  HATSARKR
At e

RIS REEE
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8.

(a)

(b

~

DISTRIBUTIONS
Accumulation units

The Manager shall not make any
distributions of income or net capital
gains realised on the sale of investments
in respect of the accumulation units.
Any income and net capital gains in
respect of the accumulation units shall be
accumulated and capitalised.

Distribution units

In respect of distribution units, the
Manager will declare and pay monthly
distributions on such date as may be
determined by the Manager. However,
the distribution rate is not guaranteed. In
the event that the income generated from
the Fund's investments attributable to the
relevant Class of the distribution units
during the relevant period is insufficient to
pay distributions as declared, the Manager
may in its discretion determine such
distributions be paid from capital.

The Manager will periodically review
distribution units and reserve the right to
make changes to the distribution policies
of the distribution units. Any change to
the frequency of distributions is subject
to one month’s prior notice to the relevant
unitholders. If the Manager does not
intend to retain the flexibility to pay
distributions out of the amount originally
invested or income attributable to the prior
year of the Fund, the change will be subject
to the SFC's prior approval and one month's
prior notice to the relevant unitholders.

P EEE e At

8. k2
(a) R

ESEEAFMHERATE TIFTIREB
AEFREIKE o ERRROD AR ZE
RN T URIRIRENELR -

(b) W SRE

MBBMENES > EEEBARBTFEREN
BRZEEMERNIRERT - AW > E2
BEANKEERZEHMRIE o RIMFEEX
HiaEEERABARGMAIRABXKE MO
KHNNRBEFEUZNEERHIRE > BE
EEATRBERENEZEPIZAIRS

E2EEASTEIHRITIRR MG IHHRBNF
BN EMIMZIKEEER o EFIREREB
B FARBAXOIFAEARE—TAEE
BA - MEEEEANMIEREFES MR
SRR BRI 2 7T RIRBI K 2 (R E B
REM > ZEBERIRIES S E R ERR
BXMTFAEARL—TBELEN -
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. RS (£)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) W B 538 (42)
The following table shows the distributions f%ifﬁ@igﬂ%\\%g\:ﬁ&:%:—ﬁﬁﬁ
statement of the Fund during the years ETHRLEFEOREIER |
ended 30th June 2022 and 2021:
2022 2021
=St BT
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Undistributed income at the beginning of the year
FMRDECUREE - -
Total comprehensive (loss)/income for the year
2| (TH) RS BE (4,070,409,732) 5,934,244,717
Distribution to unitholders (Note)
REFRETRAEA CER) (1,417,826,033) (1,351,571,221)

(5,488,235,765) 4,582,673,496

Undistributed (loss)/income transferred to net assets
attributable to unitholders

BADBADTIFENEEF 2 RDHE (TH) W 5,488,235,765 (4,582,673,496)

Undistributed income carried forward at the end of the year

FRERD AR - -

HEETNS SREES 120



Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZ AR
Statements

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. k2 (£)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) YL S1RE (48)
Note: The following tables show the AR TREVBEZS__FR-F—
distributions of the Fund during the years FARA=THILEFERRKSIER
ended 30th June 2022 and 2021:
HKD Class A
AITAZERIRE
Distribution Total
No.ofunits  perunit  distribution
entitled ST amount
distributions KB BIRER
Record date Payment date BIRHEURS HK$ HK$
#FA KER paL il 7 B
202-%-=
28th July 2021 ZEZ—F+BZ+/\B 9th August 2021 ZE-—%/\BAR 91,089,616.63 0410794 37,419,067.97
25th August 2021 ZE=—E\B=+EH 7th September 2021 “E-—£AA+A 91,399,182.39  0.409431 37,421,658.65
29th September 2021 ZEZ—FABZFTAA  13th October 2021 ZE_—&+A+=H 92,690,969.26  0.400518 37,124,401.63
27th October 2021 “E-—%+B-+tA 8th November 2021 ZE=—%+—F/\H 92,910,706.82  0.400885 37,246,508.70
17th November 2021 ZEZ—%+—F++tH  30thNovember 2021 ZEZ—%+—A=+H  93281,166.02 0.401009 37,406,587.10
15th December 2021 Z&2-—#+-H+%H 6th January 2022 ZEZZF—A7H 92,791,563.21 0396871 36,826,280.48
26th January 2022 ZEZZ#—BZ+7\H 9th February 2022 “E-~£-Bf.A 94,055,805.40 0390140 36,694,931.92
23rd February 2022 Z2-"#_A_+=H 7th March 2022 Z2-=%=H+tH 95214,583.27  0.388176 36,960,016.08
30th March 2022 ZE-—£=A=+H 11th April 2022 ZEZZ&RA+—H 95,706,81099 0378450 36,220,242.62
27th April 2022 ZEZ_#MA-++A 12th May 2022 Z2-_F1A+_H 94,957,532.40  0.364052 34,569,479.59
25thMay 2022 ZE-Z&5A-+5H 9th June 2022 ==& BHA 94,797,24032 0397689 37,699,819.71
30thJune 2022 ZF=Z&A=1+H 12thjuly 2022 ZEZZ&F+tA+2H 95,026,870.63 0385017 36,586,960.65
2021 Z8-—-F
29thJuly 2020 ZE=FELRZ+AR 10th August 2020 “E=ZE\B+A 85,401,625.17  0.376038 32,114,256.33
26th August 2020 ZE=Z£/\BZ+7H 8th September 2020 ZE=ZFEAANR 84,564,696.38 0380511 32,177,797.18
23rd September 2020 Z2Z2FAB°+=H  9th October 2020 Z2_ZF+ANA 83,475613.88  0.372438 31,089,490.68
28th October 2020 ~2-Z&+F-+/\R 9th November 2020 ZZ=Z%+—AAH 81,618,676.14 0371746 30,341,416.38
25th November 2020 Z2Z2%+—HAZ+%H  7th December 2020 Z2-ZF+-AtH 81,449,602.28 0389539 31,727,796.62
16th December 2020 ZE=F&+ZA+AH 7t january 2021 ZE=Z—5—BtH 81,124,711.92 0396376 32,155,888.81
27th January 2021 ZEZ—£—FZ++H 8th February 2021 ZE-—%£-F/\A 80,714,145.65  0.415089 33,503,554.00
24th February 2021 ZEZ—%ZF-+/A 8th March 2021 ZEZ—%£=F/\H 80,007,294.30  0.418315 33,468,251.32
24th March 2021 ZE-—F=A=+MH 7th April 2021 ZZZ—EMA+LH 82,804,048.83  0.412231 34,134,395.85
28th April 2021 ZEZ—&£RAZ+N\H 10th May 2021 ZE-—£1A8+H 86,273545.82 0420409 36,270,175.12
26th May 2021 ZE=—E5AZ+AH 7th June 2021 ZE=—&BtA 87,200519.08  0.414895 36,179,059.36
30th June 2021 ZF=—&AA=1H 12thJuly 2021 ZEZ—5+tA+2H 89,282,739.94 0416363 37,174,029.45
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. RS (48)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) YL S1RE (48)
HKD Class C
BITCERNRE
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entiled  BHE amount
distributions KB BIREH
Record date Payment date BRUKEURE HK$ HK$
23R SR 2% AR B
002 -%22%
28thJuly 2021 ZE=—&+tAZ+N\R 9th August 2021 ZE=—F/\ANH 576,545.67 0441933 254,794.56
25th August 2021 ZEZ—£/\BZ+&H 7th September 2021 ZE=—&AB+H 576558.50 0440711 254,095.67
29th September 2021 Z2=Z—FAAZ+AE  13th October 2021 ZE=—F+A+=H 57657145 0431417 24874273
27th October 2021 ZE-—%+B-+tAR 8th November 2021 ZE-—#+—B/\A 57932863 0432052  250,300.09
17th November 2021 ZE-—#+—B+tH  30th November 2021 Z¥=—%+—-H=+H 577,358.87 0432366  249,630.35
15th December 2021 ZE-—F+2A+EH  6thJanuary 2022 Z2__%—H7A 577367.97 0428143 247,196.05
26th January 2022 ZEZZF—F_+75A 9th February 2022 “E-—"&-A 1 H 57737695 0421233 24321022
23rd February 2022 ~3-~"#-A-+=H 7th March 2022 ~2-~#=F+H 577,385.90 0419345  242,123.89
30th March 2022 ZE-—£=A=+A 11th April 2022 ZEZZ&RA+—H 57739525 0409123 236,225.68
27th April 2022 Z2__§MA_++A 12thMay 2022 _2-"%8A+_H 577,404.44 0393777 227368.59
25th May 2022 ZEZZ5RFZ+EH 9th June 2022 ZEZ =& BHA 57741376 0430399 24851830
30thJune 2022 ZF ==& A=1+H 12thJuly 2022 ZFZZE+A+ZH 579935.67 0416984  241,823.90
2021 ZEZ-%
29th July 2020 ZE=ZFF BN H 10th August 2020 ZE=FEN\B+H 566,627.61 0401631 22757521
26th August 2020 ZE=FENBZ+7"H 8th September 2020 “E-FFAANA 566,636.51 0406634  230,413.67
23rd September 2020 ZEZFEAAZH=H  9th October 2020 ZFZF45+ANA 566,645.56 0398227  225,653.56
28th October 2020 ZEZF&£+B-+/\R 9th November 2020 ZEZE&+—F A 571,696.84 0397763  227399.85
25th November 2020 Z2ZFF+—FZ+%H  7th December 2020 Z2-SF+-F+tH 571,705.63 0417032 238,419.54
16th December 2020 ZEZF4+ZA+7H  7thjanuary 2021 Z5Z—F—F+H 567,148.08 0424529  240,770.81
27th January 2021 Z8Z—%—BZ++tH 8th February 2021 ZE-—£-F/\R 566,506.89 0444941  252,062.14
24th February 2021 Z5Z—~#ZFZ+MH 8th March 2021 ZE-—%=A/\H 561,762.05 0448649  252,033.98
24th March 2021 ZEZ—F=A=+MH 7th April 2021 ZEZ—EMA+H 561,771.37 0442369 24851024
28th April 2021 ZEZ—EMAZ+N\A 10th May 2021 Z3-—£1A+H 56178045 0451459  253,620.84
26th May 2021 ZEZ—FHEAZ+73H 7thJune 2021 Z2Z—F<AtH 571,677.35 0445786 25484576
30th June 2021 ZE=—&AA=1H 12th July 2021 ZFZ—FtA+ZH 576532.69 0447674  258,098.70
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. iRE (&%)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WS IR (47)
HKD Class X
BITXERRE
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled SR amount
distributions  JRE& BIREH
Record date Payment date BRUKEURE HK$ HK$
2%H KER 205 BT AT
02-F°"%F
28thJuly 2021 ZE=—&+tAZ+N\R 9th August 2021 ZE=—F/\ANH 2191151 0616749 13,513.90
25th August 2021 ZE-—EN\B-+EAR 7th September 2021 ZE-—£AA+H 2187767 0614702 1344825
29th September 2021 ZEZ—FABZFTAA  13th October 2021 ZE_—&+H+=H 2380872 0601320  14,316.66
27th October 2021 Z2-—&+B-++tAH 8th November 2021 ZE=—%+—B/\A 1877950 0.601870  11,302.82
17th November 2021 ZE-—&+—B++tH  30th November 2021 “E-—&+—F=+H 1712540 0.602056  10,310.45
15th December 2021 ZEZ—&+ZA+EH  6thJanuary 2022 ZEZZ&—H7\H 16,401.88  0.595844 9,772.96
26th January 2022 Z5=~#—B=+7H 9th February 2022 _2-—%£_BAA 16,005.82  0.585739 9,375.23
23rd February 2022 ~5-~"#-A-+=H 7th March 2022 ZE-—#=F+H 15975.64  0.582789 9,31043
30th March 2022 ZE-—£=F=+H 11th April 2022 ZEZZ£MA+—H 1594471 0.568188 9,059.59
27th April 2022 Z2_ WA _++A 12thMay 2022 _2-_%5A+_H 15919.76  0.546572 8,701.30
25thMay 2022 ZE-Z&5R-+AH 9th June 2022 “E-—&/XBHA 15893.88  0.597072 9,489.79
30thJune 2022 ZEZ &, B=+H 12thJuly 2022 ZE-Z#+A+-H 15867.63  0.578048 9,172.25
2021 Z5Z-F
29th July 2020 ZE-EE+A-+AA 10th August 2020 ZE-ZF/\B+H 525922 0564567 2,969.18
26th August 2020 ZE=FENBZ+7"H 8th September 2020 ~E-Z&AANR 5250.86 0571283 2,999.73
23rd September 2020 ZEZFEAAZ+=H  9th October 2020 ZE-EE+AAH 6,857.32 0559162 383435
28th October 2020 ZE-ZF&+F-1/\H 9th November 2020 ZE-E%+—AAH 6,84347 0558123 3,819.50
25th November 2020 Z2=F&+—F-+HH  7th December 2020 Z¥-F&+-F+H 7,92949 0584836 4,637.45
16th December 2020 Z2=FF+ZF+/~H  Tthjanuary 2021 ZE-—&—AtH 791897 0595102 4712.59
27th January 2021 ZEZ—%#—B-++H 8th February 2021 ZE-—£-B/\R 14,002.22  0.623196 8,726.13
24th February 2021 Z¥-—%-F=+MA 8th March 2021 ZE-—%£=F/\B 14,275.87  0.628040 8,965.82
24th March 2021 Z2-—E=F_+MAH 7th April 2021 ZE-—4£MA A 1425237 0.618905 8,820.86
28th April 2021 ZEZ—&RAZ+N\H 10th May 2021 Z8-—£1A8+H 21,076.18 0631183 1330293
26th May 2021 Z2Z—FHAZ+7<H 7thJune 2021 ZE-—&AAtH 21,04361 0622904 1310815
30th June 2021 ZEZ—%7;xA=1H 12thjuly 2021 Z2Z—FtA+ZH 21,927.95  0.625108 13,707.34
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kS (£)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) KB RE (57)
USD Class A
ETTAZERRE
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled SIAE amount
distributions KB BIREH
Record date Payment date BRUKEURE uss uss
2R kER 2% EST ESH
002 -%22%
28thJuly 2021 ZE=—&+tAZ+N\R 9th August 2021 ZE_—F/\BNH 136,898,621.51  0.041125  5,629,955.81
25th August 2021 ZE=—E\BZ+EH 7th September 2021 ZEZ—EhAtH 135,543,767.54  0.040963  5,552,279.35

29th September 2021 ZEZ—£ABZ+AR  13th October 2021 ZE-—F+F+=H 134,877,245.40  0.040068  5,404,261.47
27th October 2021 Z2-—F+FZ++tH 8th November 2021 ZE=—%+—F/\H 135,022,809.26  0.040144  5,420,355.65
17th November 2021 ZEZ—F+—F++tH  30th November 2021 ZEZ—%+—A=+H  134,643,061.13  0.040097 5398,782.82

15th December 2021 ZE_—&+2A+&H  6th january 2022 ZE__%—A7A 134437,26574  0.039612 532532897
26th January 2022 ZE-ZF—AZ+7<H 9th February 2022 Z$ZZ£ZANH 136,243920.64  0.039025  5316,919.00
23rd February 2022 S =#-A=+=H 7thMarch 2022 ZE-=#£=F+R 137,658,866.69  0.038730  5331,527.91
30th March 2022 Z¥-_#=F=+H 11th April 2022 Z2ZZFMA+—H 135,347,527.15  0.037653  5,096,240.44
27th April 2022 Z2__&MB_++A 12th May 2022 _2-_%8A+_H 13514630255  0.036133  4,883,241.35
25th May 2022 ZE-_F5R_+EH 9th June 2022 ZEZZ%~ANR 132,515,117.22 0.039453  5,228,118.92
30thJune 2022 ZE- % A=1A 12thjuly 2022 ZEZZ&FLA+ZH 130,097,860.24  0.038209  4,970,909.14
2021 Z82-%

29th July 2020 ZE-FELB AR 10th August 2020 Z2=ZE£)\A+H 137,652,401.11  0.037785  5,201,195.98
26th August 2020 ZF-ZF/\BZ+73H 8th September 2020 ZE=FEAA\A 136/429,492.01  0.038233  5216,108.77
23rd September 2020 “E-FFNAZ+=H  9th October 2020 ZE-FF+ANA 133,779,60523  0.037424  5,006,567.95

28th October 2020 ZE-ZF&+F-1/\H 9th November 2020 ZZ-E%£+—AAR 129,785,418.87  0.037354  4,848,004.54
25th November 2020 Z2-F&+—F"+H1H  7th December 2020 “2-F&+-F+H 12847490766  0.039137  5,028,122.46

16th December 2020 ZF=F4+2F+/A  7th Janvary 2021 ZE-—£—AtA 128,197455.74  0.039820  5,104,822.69
27th January 2021 ZEZ—~%—A=+tH 8th February 2021 ZZ=—£-A/\H 127439,060.00  0.041699  5314,081.36
24th February 2021 Z¥=—£-F=+MA 8th March 2021 ZE-—%=5/\R 126,363,590.84  0.042009  5,308,408.09
24th March 2021 Z2=—£=F=+MA 7th April 2021 ZE=—%MA+H 129,065,879.34  0.041327  5,333,905.60
28th April 2021 ZEZ—£MB=+/\R 10th May 2021 Z2-—£EF+H 133,835755.76  0.042175  5,644,523.00
26th May 2021 ZE-—£EB=+75H 7thjune 2021 ZE=—5B+H 134,301,009.47 0041628  5590,682.42
30th June 2021 ZE-—4%3B=+H 12th)uly 2021 Z3=—£+B+=H 136,810953.19  0.041752  5712,130.92
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. iRE (&%)

(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WS IR (47)

USD Class C
T C R ER

Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled SR amount
distributions ~ JRE& BIREH
Record date Payment date BRUKEURE uss uss
2%H RER 205 eI ES

02-F°"%F
28th July 2021 ZE-—£+B-+\A 9th August 2021 ZE=—&/\ANH 290539342 0042630  123,856.92
25th August 2021 ZE-—EN\B-+EAR 7th September 2021 ZE-—£AA+H 312753173 0.042485  132,873.19
29th September 2021 ZEZ—£ABZTAE  13th October 2021 ZF=—&+A+=H 3396,128.44  0.041586  141,231.40
27th October 2021 Z2-—&+B=++tAH 8th November 2021 ZE-—&+—F/\A 362528896 0.041688  151,131.05
17th November 2021 ZE-—&+—B++tH  30th November 2021 “E-—&+—F=+H 3934,645.08 0041657 16390551
15th December 2021 ZEZ—F+ZF+%H  6thjanuary 2022 ZE-Z&F—F<H 393011538  0.041176  161,826.43
26th January 2022 ZF=~F—B=+7\H 9th February 2022 _2-—%£_BAA 420551686  0.040599  170,739.78
23rd February 2022 ~5-~"#-A-+=H 7th March 2022 ZE-—#=F+H 432371733 0040315  174,310.66
30th March 2022 ZE-—£=F=+H 11th April 2022 ZEZZ£MA+—H 4,846,263.17 0039221  190,075.29
27th April 2022 Z2__&MA_++A 12thMay 2022 _2-_%8A+_H 521682735 0.037658  196,455.28
25thMay 2022 ZE=Z 515 H 9th June 2022 “E-—&BHA 559130451 0041142 230,037.45
30th June 2022 ZE- & B=1H 12thJuly 2022 ZE-Z#+A+_H 5630,270.17  0.039873 22449576

2021 Z5Z—-F
29thJuly 2020 “E-EE+B-+AA 10th August 2020 ZE-ZF/\B+H 142302274 0038886  55335.66
26th August 2020 “E=EE\B=+7A 8th September 2020 ~E=ZF&AANR 1,444,959.93 0039369  56,886.63
23rd September 2020 ZEZFEAAZ+=H  9th October 2020 ZE-EE+HAH 1,503746.17 0038556  57,978.44
28th October 2020 ZE-ZF&+F_-1/\H 9th November 2020 ZE-E%+—AAA 1,603,732.06  0.038511 6176133
25th November 2020 Z5-%&+—F-+HH  7th December 2020 “£-F&+-FtH 1,610,825.74  0.040372 65,032.26
16th December 2020 Z2=FF+Z2F+/~H  T7thjanuary 2021 ZE-—&£—A+tH 1,671,923.99  0.041094 68,706.04
27th January 2021 ZEZ—%£—B-++H 8th February 2021 ZE-—£-F/\R 1,797,922.00 0043068 7743290
24th February 2021 ZEZ—%ZF-+A 8th March 2021 ZE=—%=H/\H 1,900,985.92  0.043413 8252750
24th March 2021 Z2-—£=R_+MA 7th April 2021 ZE-—4£MAtA 2100,117.05 0042733 89,744.30
28th April 2021 ZE_—&MB-+)\R 10th May 2021 Z8-—£1A+H 218937476 0043639 9554213
26th May 2021 ZE-—FRR-+~A 7thJune 2021 ZE-—EAB+H 234310374 0.043097  100,980.74
30th June 2021 ZE-—%;B=+A 12thjuly 2021 ZE-—#+A+-H 2,800,982.93  0.043255  121,156.52
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. RS (48)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) YL S1RE (48)
USD Class I
E el ]
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled  BHE amount
distributions KB BREH
Record date Payment date BRUKEURE uss uss
23R SR 2% n e
00282 2%
28thJuly 2021 ZE=—&+tAZ+N\R 9th August 2021 ZE=—F/\ANH 466,267.56 0052153 24317.25
25th August 2021 ZEZ—£/\BZ+&H 7th September 2021 ZE=—&ABtH 466,67.56  0.052004  24247.78
29th September 2021 Z2Z—FAAZ+AE  13th October 2021 ZE=—F+A+=H 465,080.79 0050937 23,689.82
27th October 2021 ZE-—%+B-+tAR 8th November 2021 ZE-—#+—B/\A 465080.79 0051090 2376098
17th November 2021 ZE-—#+—F+tH  30th November 2021 Z¥=—%+—-H=+H 46508079 0051073 23,753.07
15th December 2021 ZE-—F+2A+EH  6thJanuary 2022 Z2__%—H7A 46508079 0050511 23491.70
26th January 2022 ZEZZF—F_+75A 9th February 2022 “E=—&-AH 46390035 0049844  23,122.65
23rd February 2022 ~5-~"#-A-+=H 7th March 2022 ~E-~#=F+H 46390035 0049522 22973.27
30th March 2022 ZE-—£=A=+H 11th April 2022 ZEZZ&RA+—H 462,656.78 0048210 22,304.68
27th April 2022 Z2_ WA _++A 12thMay 2022 _2-"%8A+_H 462,656.78  0.046315  21,427.95
25thMay 2022 ZE-ZF5A-+%A 9th June 2022 ZE-Z& BhA 462,656.78 0050626 2342246
30thJune 2022 ZF ==& A=1H 12thJuly 2022 ZFZZE+A+ZH 461,42494 0049100 2265596
2021 ZEZ-%
29th July 2020 ZE=ZFE BN H 10th August 2020 ZE=FEN\B+H 2,771,963.55 0047252 130,980.82
26th August 2020 ZE=FENBZ+7"H 8th September 2020 “E-FFAANA 277196355 0047864 132,677.26
23rd September 2020 ZEZFEAAZH=H  9th October 2020 ZFZF45+ANA 276626111 0046902  129,743.18
28th October 2020 ZEZF&£+BZ+/\R 9th November 2020 ZE-E&+—F A 2,766,261.11  0.046879  129,679.55
25th November 2020 ZEZFF+—FZ+%H  7th December 2020 Z2-SF+-A+tH 276626111 0049170 136,017.06
16th December 2020 Z2=FF+ZF+/~H  Tthjanuary 2021 ZE-—&—A+tH 623,762.48  0.050054 31,221.81
27th January 2021 Z$Z—%—-BZ++tH 8th February 2021 ZE-—%£-F/\R 62376248 0052502  32,748.78
24th February 2021 Z5-—~#ZFZ+MH 8th March 2021 ZE-—%=F/\H 62376248 0052951 33,2885
24th March 2021 ZEZ—F=A=+MA 7th April 2021 ZEZ—EMA+H 467,41686 0052151 24376.26
28th April 2021 ZEZ—&£RAZ+N\H 10th May 2021 Z8-—£8A+H 46741686 0053294 2491051
26th May 2021 Z2Z—FHAZ+7H 7thJune 2021 ZE-—&AAtH 466,267.56  0.052661 24,554.12
30th June 2021 ZF=—&AA=1H 12thjuly 2021 ZEZ—5+A+2H 466,267.56 0052890  24,660.89
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kS (£)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WS IR (47)
USD Class X
EFXFERRER
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled SR amount
distributions  JRE& BIREH
Record date Payment date BRUKEURE uss uss
2%H RER ZhE e ES
02-F°"%F
28thJuly 2021 ZE=—&+tAZ+N\R 9th August 2021 ZE=—F/\ANH 18813605 0.061743  11,616.08
25th August 2021 ZE-—EN\B-+EAR 7th September 2021 ZE-—£AA+H 16594321 0061500  10,205.51
29th September 2021 ZEZ—FABZFTAA  13th October 2021 ZE_—&+H+=H 164,585.74  0.060156 9,900.82
27th October 2021 Z2-—&+B-++tAH 8th November 2021 ZE-—&+—F/\A 160,735.26  0.060270 9,687.51
17th November 2021 ZE-—&+—B++tH  30th November 2021 “E-—&+—F=+H 156,529.57  0.060200 9,423.08
15th December 2021 ZE-—F+ZF+%H  6thjanuary 2022 ZZ-Z%F—F<H 157,017.98  0.059472 9,338.17
26th January 2022 Z5=~F—B=+7\H 9th February 2022 “E-"£-RA.A 147,876.74  0.058590 8,664.10
23rd February 2022 ~3-~"#-A-+=H 7th March 2022 ZE-—#=F+H 14334356 0.058148 8,335.14
30th March 2022 ZE-—£=F=+H 11th April 2022 ZEZZ£MA+—H 141,105.96  0.056531 7,976.86
27th April 2022 Z2__&MB_++A 12thMay 2022 _2-"%8A+_H 13625175 0.054248 7,391.38
25th May 2022 ZE= 5=+ %H 9th June 2022 “E-—&XBHA 14578062  0.059233 8,635.02
30thJune 2022 ZE- &, B=+H 12thJuly 2022 ZE-Z#+A+-H 147,23385  0.057366 8,446.22
2021 Z5Z-F
29thJuly 2020 “E-EE+B-+AA 10th August 2020 ZE-ZF\B+H 7287874 0.056728 413427
26th August 2020 ZE=FENBZ+7"H 8th September 2020 “E-FEAANA 74,101.52  0.057400 4,253.43
23rd September 2020 ZEZFEAAZ+=H  9th October 2020 ZE=EE+HAH 7919561  0.056185 4,449.61
28th October 2020 ZE-ZF&+F_-1/\H 9th November 2020 ZE-E%+—AAA 82,195.44  0.056080 4,609.52
25th November 2020 ZE-F&+—F-+HH  7th December 2020 Z¥-F&+-F+H 104,909.23  0.058757 6,164.15
16th December 2020 ZEZF4+ZA+/H  7thjanuary 2021 ZE-—F—FtH 113,037.59  0.059783 6,757.73
27th January 2021 ZEZ—%£—B-++H 8th February 2021 ZE-—%£-F/\R 12829382 0.062604 8,031.71
24th February 2021 ZE-—%-F~+MA 8th March 2021 Z2-—%£=F/\B 141,82150  0.063071 8,944.82
24th March 2021 Z2-—£=F~+MH 7th April 2021 ZE-—4£MA A 164263.07 0062046  10,191.87
28th April 2021 ZEZ—FMB-+)\H 10th May 2021 Z8-—£1A8+H 16690024 0063320  10,568.12
26th May 2021 ZE-—FRR-+~A 7thJune 2021 ZE-—&RB+H 17365120 0062498  10,852.85
30th June 2021 ZEZ—%7;xA=1H 12thjuly 2021 ZEZ—FtA+ZH 189,781.29  0.062684 11,896.25
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Notes to the Financial IFEI/RZ AR
Statements

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kS (£)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WS IR (47)
AUD Hedged Class A
TRTTI AR ER
Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled SR amount
distributions  JRE& BIREH
Record date Payment date BRUKEURE AU$ AUS
2R RER 205 B B
02-F°"%F
28th July 2021 ZE-—£+BZ+\A 9th August 2021 ZE=—£/\ANH 5391090330  0.037688  2,031,794.12
25th August 2021 ZE-—EN\B-+EAR 7th September 2021 ZE-—£AA+H 54537,053.89  0.035544  1,938,465.04
29th September 2021 ZE-—£AB-+AR  13th October 2021 ZE_—&+F+=H 54,107,034.62  0.034758  1,880,652.31
27th October 2021 ZE-—&+B-++tH 8th November 2021 ZE-—%+—A/\R 53,641,278.79 0034821 1,867,842.97
17th November 2021 ZE-—#+—F++tH  30th November 2021 ZE-—#+—A=+H  53,369,366.08 0.034788 1,856,613.51
15th December 2021 ZEZ—F+ZF+%H  6thjanuary 2022 ZE-Z&F—F<H 52,905503.32  0.034373  1,818,520.87
26th January 2022 ZEZZF—-F_+75A 9th February 2022 “E-—&-A 1 H 52,808,628.70  0.033844 1,787,255.23
23rd February 2022 ~5-~"#-A-+=H 7th March 2022 ZE-—#=F+H 52910397.24  0.033574  1,776,413.68
30th March 2022 ZE-—£=F=+H 11th April 2022 ZEZZ£MA+—H 52,838,663.36  0.032598  1,722,434.75
27th April 2022 Z2ZZFMAZ+tAH 12thMay 2022 Z5-Z%%A+-H 52307,192.09  0.031254  1,634,808.98
25thMay 2022 ZE=ZZ“F5RA-+%H 9th June 2022 “E-—&/XBHA 52,752,069.04  0.034274  1,808,024.41
30thJune 2022 ZE- & B=+H 12thjuly 2022 ZE-Z#+A+-H 52,737,836.64 0033161 1,748,839.40
2021 Z5Z—-F
29th July 2020 ZE-FELRZ+hH 10th August 2020 “E-ZF\B+H 64,423,729.95  0.034857  2,45,617.95
26th August 2020 ZE=FENBZ+7"H 8th September 2020 ~E=ZF&AANR 63,240,491.74  0.035256  2,229,606.78
23rd September 2020 ZEZEEAFH=H  9th October 2020 ZE=FF+ANA 62,014,337.66  0.034492  2,138,998.53
28th October 2020 ZE-ZF&+F_-1/\H 9th November 2020 Z£-E%+—AAH 60324,217.11  0.034427  2,076,781.82
25th November 2020 Z2-F&+—F"+HH  7th December 2020 “2-E&+-F+H 59,454,107.84  0.037950  2,256,283.39
16th December 2020 ZEZF4+ZA+/H  7thjanuary 2021 ZE-—F—F+H 58,825459.88 0038589  2,270,015.67
27th January 2021 ZEZ—%£—B-++H 8th February 2021 ZE-—%£-F/\R 54950,035.08  0.040342  2,216,794.32
24th February 2021 ZEZ—F-F_+A 8th March 2021 ZE=—%=F/\H 53345,197.43  0.040624  2,167,095.30
24th March 2021 ZEZ—F=A=+MA 7th April 2021 ZE-—4£MAtH 53,222,502.65 0.039917  2,124,482.64
28th April 2021 ZEZ—FMB=+)\H 10th May 2021 ZE-—£1A8+H 53,521,732.25  0.040713  2,179,030.29
26th May 2021 Z2Z—FHEAZ+7<H 7thJune 2021 ZE=—&AAtH 53,641,402.43 0038151 2,046,473.14
30thJune 2021 ZE-—%;B=+A 12th July 2021 ZEZ—E+A+=H 52,455,264.35  0.038270  2,007,462.97
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Statements

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. iRE (&%)

(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WS IR (47)

AUD Hedged Class C

TRFTH i C HFRE

Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled SR amount
distributions ~ JRE& BIREH
Record date Payment date BRUKEURE AU$ AUS
2R RER 205 B B

02-F°"%F
28thJuly 2021 ZE=—&+tAZ+N\R 9th August 2021 ZE=—F/\ANH 25499031 0.039127 9,977.01
25th August 2021 ZE-—EN\B-+EAR 7th September 2021 ZE-—£AA+H 254,993.82  0.036934 9,417.94
29th September 2021 ZEZ—£ABZ+AR  13th October 2021 Z2-—F+F+=H 264,041.53 0036147 9,544,31
27th October 2021 Z2-—&+B-++tH 8th November 2021 ZE-—&+—F/\A 264,041.53 0036229 9,565.96
17th November 2021 ZE-—&+—B++tH  30th November 2021 “E-—&+—F=+H 264,041.53 0036193 9,556.46
15th December 2021 ZE-—F+ZF+%H  6thjanuary 2022 ZZ-Z%F—F<H 264,04153 0035768 9,444.24
26th January 2022 Z5=~F—B=+7\H 9th February 2022 _2-—%£_BAA 238,733.79 0035243 8,413.69
23rd February 2022 ~3-~"#-A-+=H 7th March 2022 ZE-—#=F+H 23873379 0034977 8,350.19
30th March 2022 ZE-—£=F=+H 11th April 2022 ZEZZ£MA+—H 23873379 0033985 8,11337
27th April 2022 Z2__&MA_++A 12thMay 2022 _2-"%8A+_H 23873379 0.032602 7,783.20
25th May 2022 ZE= 5=+ %H 9th June 2022 “E-—&XBHA 23873379 0035771 8,539.75
30thJune 2022 ZE- &, B=+H 12thJuly 2022 ZE-Z#+A+-H 19438143 0.034635 6,732.40

2021 Z5Z-F
29thJuly 2020 “E-EE+B-+AA 10th August 2020 ZE-ZE\B+H 222,462.90  0.035907 7,987.98
26th August 2020 “E=EE\B=+7A 8th September 2020 ~E-ZEAANR 222,466.26 0036339 8,084.20
23rd September 2020 ZEZFEAAZ+=H  9th October 2020 ZE-SE+HAH 222,469.68 0035571 791347
28th October 2020 ZE-ZF&+F_-1/\H 9th November 2020 ZE-E4+—AAA 22,473.06 0035531 7,904.69
25th November 2020 ZE=F&+—F-+HH  7th December 2020 Z¥-F&+-F+H 22247638 0039187 8,718.18
16th December 2020 Z5=F&E+ZF+/"H  7thJanuary 2021 ZE=—F—A+H 222,479.95  0.039864 8,868.94
27th January 2021 ZEZ—%£—B-++H 8th February 2021 ZE-—%£-B/\R 22248346 0041710 9,279.79
24th February 2021 ZE-—%-F=+MA 8th March 2021 ZE-—%£=F/\B 267,987.07 0042049 11,6859
24th March 2021 Z2-—£=R-+MH 7th April 2021 ZE-—4£MAtA 26799079 0041343 11,079.54
28th April 2021 ZE_—EMB-+)\RH 10th May 2021 Z3-—£1A+H 25497957 0042186 10,756.57
26th May 2021 ZE-—FRR-+~A 7thJune 2021 ZE-—&xB+H 254,983.27 0039552 10,085.10
30th June 2021 ZE=—%7;xA=1H 12thjuly 2021 ZEZ—FtA+ZH 254,986.76  0.039705 10,124.25
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. iRE (&%)

(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WS IR (47)

RMB Hedged Class A

AR HAZERIRER

Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entiled  BHE amount
distributions KB BIREH
Record date Payment date BRUKEURE RMB RMB
23R SR ZfAE  AR® AEF

002 -%22%
28th July 2021 ZE-—£+BZ+\A 9th August 2021 ZE=—£/\ANH 39,238911.76 0591729 23,218,802.02
25th August 2021 ZEZ—£/\BZ+&H 7th September 2021 ZE=—&AB+H 39,578,301.21 0589693 23,339,047.18
29th September 2021 ZEZ—FABZFTAA  13th October 2021 ZZ-—F+A+=H 39,829,218.86 0577388 22,996,913.02
27th October 2021 ZE=—%+F-++tH 8th November 2021 ZE-—#+—B/\A 40,176,001.02  0.578541 23,243,463.81
17th November 2021 ZE-—&+—F++H  30thNovember 2021 Z2-—%+—B=+H  40,650,671.04 0577430 23,472,916.98
15th December 2021 ZE-—F+2A+EH  6thJanuary 2022 Z2__%—H7A 40,683,567.61  0.570398 23,205,825.60
26th January 2022 ZEZZF—-F_+75A 9th February 2022 “E-—&-A A1 H 41,007,400.01 0542413 22,242,946.86
23rd February 2022 “E-"£-F"+=H 7th March 2022 ~2-~#=F+H 41186,014.75  0.538264 22,168,949.04
30th March 2022 ZE=Z%=F=+H 11th April 2022 ZFZZFMA+—H 41,266,694.97  0.523672 21,610,212.69
27th April 2022 Z2__&#MB_++A 12thMay 2022 _2-"%8A+_H 41,402,878.79  0.502286 20,796,086.38
25thMay 2022 ZE-ZF5A-+3A 9th June 2022 ZE- & BhA 41973,932.84  0.495967 20,817,685.55
30th June 2022 Z2ZZFRA=1H 12thJuly 2022 ZFZZE+A+ZH 42,694,386.93  0.462991 19,767,348.39

2021 Z5=-%
29thJuly 2020 ZEZFELBZ+HAR 10th August 2020 ZE=FEN\B+H 38,208,137.93 0449843 17,228,149.26
26th August 2020 ZE=ZE\BZ+7H 8th September 2020 ~E-ZF&AANR 37,794,779.00  0.493312 18,644,618.02
23rd September 2020 ZEZFEAAZ+H=H  9th October 2020 ZFZF45+ANA 37,502,398.02 0482919 18,110,620.55
28th October 2020 ZE=F&£+BZ+/\R 9th November 2020 ZE=E5+—F A 36,641,257.87 0482611 17,683474.10
25th November 2020 ZE=F&+—FZ+HH  7th December 2020 ZE-F45+-F+H 35,983411.86  0.564068 20,297,091.16
16th December 2020 ZEZFE+ZA+AH  7thjanuary 2021 ZEZ—F—AtH 35,862,18460 0573604 20,570,692.54
27th January 2021 ZEZ—~%—A=+tH 8th February 2021 ZZ=—£-A/\H 35,600,946.62  0.559086 19,903,990.84
24th February 2021 ZEZ—%-A_+A 8th March 2021 ZE=—%=H/\H 35491,326.34  0.604979 21,471,507.12
24th March 2021 Z3Z—£=A-+MH 7th April 2021 ZEZ—EMA+H 36,095377.05 0594971 21,475,702.58
28th April 2021 Z2Z—FMAZ+N\RA 10th May 2021 ZE-—£1A8+H 3669131228 0.607556 22,292,026.92
26th May 2021 ZE-—~FHB+H 7th June 2021 ZE=—&7BtH 3733597113 0599312 22,375,895.53
30th June 2021 ZEZ—%RA=+H 12thJuly 2021 ZEZ—5+tA+2H 38,173,595.46  0.601026 22,943,323.38
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. iRE (&%)

(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WS IR (47)

GBP Hedged Class A

BIEEXT HPASEFRER

Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled SR amount
distributions  JRE& BIREH
Record date Payment date BRUKEURE GBP GBP
2R RER 205 it itz

02-F°"%F
28thJuly 2021 ZE=—&+tAZ+N\R 9th August 2021 ZE=—F/\ANH 194078273 0037065  71,935.11
25th August 2021 ZE-—EN\B-+EAR 7th September 2021 ZE-—£AA+H 2,085,644.66 0036914 76,989.49
29th September 2021 ZE-—£AB-+AR  13th October 2021 ZE_—&+F+=H 2,061,02239 0036100  74,402.91
27th October 2021 Z2-—&+B-++tAH 8th November 2021 ZE=—%+—B/\A 237454290 0036177 85,903.84
17th November 2021 ZE-—&+—B++tH  30th November 2021 “E-—&+—F=+H 2,480,859.89  0.036140  89,658.28
15th December 2021 ZEZ—F+ZF+%H  6thjanuary 2022 ZE-Z&—F5<H 254634779 0.035706  90,919.89
26th January 2022 Z5=~F—B=+7/H 9th February 2022 “E-"£-R#.A 2,587,2271.75  0.035151 90,945.19
23rd February 2022 ~E-~"#-A-+=H 7th March 2022 ZE-—#=F+H 261531945 0036822 96,301.29
30th March 2022 ZB-—£=F=+H 11th April 2022 ZEZZ£MA+—H 2,631,08664 0035772 94,119.23
27th April 2022 Z2__&#MA_++A 12th May 2022 _2-_%8A+_H 263686253 0034312 90476.03
25thMay 2022 ZEZZF5A-+%H 9th June 2022 “E-—&XBHA 265560734 0037456  99,468.43
30th June 2022 ZEZ &, B=+H 12thJuly 2022 ZE-Z#+A+_H 274982623  0.036256  99,697.70

2021 Z5Z—-F
29th July 2020 ZEZZELRZ+hH 10th August 2020 ZE-ZF\B+H 851,970.62 0.034086  29,040.27
26th August 2020 “E-EE\B=+7A 8th September 2020 ~E-ZFEAANR 893,552.99 0.034475  30,805.24
23rd September 2020 ZEZEEAFH=H  9th October 2020 ZE=FF+ANA 896,840.78  0.033718  30,239.68
28th October 2020 ZE-ZF&+F-1/\H 9th November 2020 ZE-E%+—AAA 849,097.29 0.033664  28,584.01
25th November 2020 ZE=FF+—FZ+HH  7th December 2020 ZE=F&£+-A+tH 788,172.91  0.035240 27,775.21
16th December 2020 Z2=FF+Z-F+/~H  T7thjanuary 2021 ZE-—&—A+tH 853,232.39  0.035878 30,612.27
27th January 2021 ZEZ—%£—F-++H 8th February 2021 ZE-—£-F/\R 1,080,742.96 0037563  40,595.95
24th February 2021 ZEZ—%ZF_+A 8th March 2021 ZE=—%=H/\H 1,242,641.80 0037839 47,02032
24th March 2021 Z2-—£=F-+MH 7th April 2021 ZE-—4£MAtAH 1,451,704.14 0037221 54,033.88
28th April 2021 ZEZ—FMB-+)\H 10th May 2021 Z8-—£1A+H 161954985 0037983 6151536
26th May 2021 Z2Z—FHAZ+73H 7thJune 2021 ZE=—&AAtH 1,714,62410 0037485 6427268
30th June 2021 ZE-—%;"B=+A 12thjuly 2021 ZE-—#+A+-H 1,883,037.49 0.037613  70,826.69
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9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES 9. BERARXKEALZRS

AND CONNECTED PERSONS

In addition to the management fee
and trustee fee disclosed in note 7 and
uncommitted bank overdraft facilities
disclosed in note 14 to the financial
statements, the Fund had the following
transactions with its related parties,
Manager, Trustee and the connected
persons of the Manager or Trustee.
Connected persons of the Manager are
those as defined in the Code on Unit Trusts
and Mutual Funds established by the SFC.
All transactions with related parties and
connected persons were entered into in
the ordinary course of business and on
normal commercial terms.

(@) As at 30th June 2022, the Fund
placed bank deposits amounted
to HK$1,048,541,935 (2021:
HK$1,073,057,120) with The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kong, a related
company of the Trustee and Registrar.
Bank interest income amounted to
HK$52,401 (2021: HK$20,037) has been
earned by the Fund.

(b) As at 30th June 2022, the Fund
placed investments amounting
to HK$24,342,512,414 (2021:
HK$29,903,808,075) with the Trustee
and Registrar.

BRETMSHRRIBR7IZEEZARZIREA
BRI 14 2 IREEENESTE - B
TE5HERA - ESEEA - ZRARES
EEARZREANXEALTZZZUT - &
SEEARZRANXEALTRIRESHEIE
SRR ES BRERFAMHNMIIER
REZBESFN (NEESFN) FEENX
FIESHERARKEANTZRZZTHEE L
SFOHTT » HA—REEMS -

(a) BEZZ__F/A=+H > 2EFK
B(E1,048,541,935 B (ZTZ—4 :
1,073,057,120 #7t) RITERT 5ZH
AEEMALE XEZ The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kong ° A& &HURER
THEWERES2401 BT (22—
£ 120,037 #87T) ©

(b) BEZE-_FA=1H ' ES$EK
K{E24,342,512414 80 (22 = —
£ :29,903,808,075 8 7T) AT 2
ABGERECHA o

RIS REEE
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

(@]

(d)

During the year ended 30th June
2022, transaction handling fees on
purchases and sales of investments,
amounting to HK$281,857 (2021:
HK$409,848) were charged by the
Trustee and Registrar. As at 30th June
2022, the amount HK$35,731 (2021:
HK$14,653) was payable to the Trustee
and Registrar.

During the year ended 30th June 2022,
the net registrar's cost amounting to
HK$57,728,952 (2021: HK$57,803,696)
was paid to the Manager and the
Manager paid the service fee to The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Hong Kong,
the registrar’s service provider of the
Fund. As at 30th June 2022, the amount
HK$4,287,362 (2021: HK$5,104,327)
was payable to the Manager.

During the year ended 30th June 2022,
the Fund has not incurred interest
expense (2021: HK$186) paid to the
connected person of the Trustee.

During the year ended 30th June
2022, the Fund has incurred safe
custody and bank charges amounting
to HK$5,548,662 (2021: HK$4,825,568)
paid to the connected person of the
Trustee.
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L EIFHMATH FLE /281,857 8T
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BE_E__FA=+HLEE"
AR 57728952 (ZF
Z —#:57,803,696 % 7t ) o It 2 A
THFESEEBEA-E2BEAX
RS EFEMURSIERMEE —The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Hong Kong ° &
EIEFEARA=THLEFE ) M
RN 4,287,362 (ZEZ—4 ©
5,104,327 #7t) - WEAZNFEESE
A e

BHE_Z-_—_FAXB=1tHLEE &
SHEHEZHER (ZTE-—4%£:186
BT B AFRRAZREAL -

BHE_Z__HFAA=1tTHILEE K
EBRAKLIRITERN 5,548,662 87T (=
T —4F 4,825,568 7T) ILEAZ
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9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

(g) During the year ended 30th June

=

2022, the Fund has incurred
miscellaneous service expenses
amounting to HK$2,384,604 (2021:
HK$2,226,891) paid to the connected
person of the Trustee. As at 30th
June 2022, the amount HK$163,800
(2021: HK$163,800) was payable to the
Trustee and its connected person.

As at 30th June 2022, the Fund held
investments in debt securities issued
by entities within HSBC Holdings Plc,
which are the connected persons of the
Trustee, amounting to HK$41,604,656
(2021: HK$25,137,338). During the year
ended 30th June 2022, interest on debt
securities amounted to HK$1,687,795
(2021: HK$1,254,913) has been earned
by the Fund from its investment in the
connected persons of the Trustee.

As at 30th June 2022, the Fund held
investments in unit trusts/mutual
funds which are managed by the
Manager or other companies under
the same group of the Manager,
amounting to HK$2,084,287,626 (2021:
HK$3,356,280,508).
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(9)

HE_E__HFA=1tHIEE %
TRARSZ #E M 2,384,604 BT (B = —
12,226,891 #7T) o LBEAZGFZ
RAZXEAL - BE_ZT-_F5H
=18 MFZIARS 257 163,800
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HE_Z-_—_FXB=1H’*xEEK
BFRITNBMAZIEAZREALTHE
ZiF%H 741,604,656 BT (8- —
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9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

During the years ended 30th June
2022 and 2021, the Fund has incurred
brokerage commission expense paid to
the connected persons of the Trustee
for its brokerage services. Investment
transactions with this entity is set out
below:

0

Aggregate
value of
purchases and
sales of
investments
IR RLSE
SRFRES
S REERDLE
HK$

BT

2022 “&F " 560,473,801

2021 ZEZ—%F 321,435,821
During the years ended 30th June
2022 and 2021, the Manager and its
connected persons subscribed and
redeemed units of the Fund.
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@

B

=—F— — —E—

ERERIF—FNA=T
AIEFE > BEZNELATERTR

RAZEXREAL - BXREARZINH
mE:

% of the Fund's
total aggregate
value of
transactions
during the year
SEEREE
BAERAEE
B

0.67

0.95

Brokerage Average rate of
commission  commission %
paid ZaME
BRLEME THEESE
HK$
BT
19,221 0.00
314,350 0.10

k) BEZE-_—FR-E-_—F,A=1

BLEEE > BESEBAREXEALIA
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9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

9. ERARREALZRS (4)

() During the year ended 30th June

2022, the Fund entered into foreign
exchange forward contracts with The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Hong Kong and
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Singapore branch,
connected persons of the Trustee,
with realised losses amounting to
HK$515,983,636, and HK$671,979
respectively (2021: realised gains
amounting to HK$1,079,284,818,
and realised losses amounting to
HK$25,211,677 respectively). As at 30th
June 2022, the Fund held outstanding
foreign exchange forward contracts
as financial assets amounting to
HK$48,385,966 (2021: HK$1,131,371)
and financial liabilities amounting to
HK$18,969,233(2021: HK$171,366,759)
with The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited, Hong
Kong.

(m)As at 30th June 2022, the Fund

held investment in the connected
persons of the Trustee amounting
to HK$89,354,500 (2021: nil). During
the year ended 30th June 2022, net
gains of HK$2,306,669 (2021: nil) was
recognised from its investment in
HSBC Holdings Plc, the connect person
of the Trustee.

0]

BE_T__FRA=THLEE"
& & £ & & The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kong & The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation,
Singapore Branch & £ A B9 X 3E A
T ITIAREASNCARLY » ERWMTHR A
515,983,636 # 7T K& 671,979 % 7t (—
T”— BTk H1,079,284,818
Bk B ZHSIRN25211,677 8
) BEZEZZHAA=+HL
FE AE 2B P The Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, Hong Kong 832K AR A
PN &L 28 48,385,966 7T (Z
TZ—5 11,131,371 87T) kERfGk
HITERSNC A LE RN 18,969,233 7T
(22— 1 171,366,759 8 7T) ©

HE_ZT__H/XA=1+H’ xEST
FEABRIZEALZIZE RN 89,354,500 #
T(ZBI—F k) BEZZTZ
ANA=ZTHIEEE  XESRIFETIEA
FIXRIEAN LT Z AR 2,306,669 8
TT(ZEZ—F %) °

RIS REEE

136



Notes to the Financial
Statements

10.

(@)

G

TAXATION

Hong Kong Tax

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has
been made as the Fund was authorised
as a collective investment scheme under
Section 104 of the Hong Kong Securities
and Futures Ordinance and is therefore
exempt from Hong Kong profits tax under
Section 26A (1A) of the Hong Kong Inland
Revenue Ordinance.

Mainland China Tax

The Fund invests in shares of companies
in mainland China listed on overseas
stock exchanges including the H-shares
listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(“H-shares”). Under the mainland China
Corporate Income Tax Law, the Fund may
be liable to pay mainland China tax on
the capital gains realised in the trading
of H-shares. However, no provision was
made for taxation from such gains in the
financial statements as the Trustee and the
Manager believe that the Fund can sustain
a position for not filing a tax return based
on the existing tax regulations and that
the enforcement of mainland China tax on
capital gains is not probable.
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10. TAXATION (Continued) 10. FiI0 (47)

(c) India Tax (c) EDEEFRIN

The Fund invests in securities listed in India
since 15 August 2019. Under the provisions
of the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961 (“ITA")
prevailing as on 30th June 2022 and
the interpretations therefrom, a person
(other than an individual and a company)
(including the Fund) is not considered as
resident in India for the purposes of ITA,
if control and management of its affairs is
situated wholly outside India during the
relevant Indian tax year i.e. year ending
31st March. The Trustee and the Manager
(the “Management”) consider that the
control and management of the Fund'’s
affairs is situated wholly outside India
during the Indian tax years ending 31st
March 2022 and 2021 and including the
period from 1st April 2022 to 30th June
2022 and therefore, the Fund should not
be considered as resident in India for the
purposes of ITA during the said years and
period. Accordingly, the Fund is considered
as a non-resident in India for the purposes
of ITA. The Fund has obtained a tax ID
(called Permanent Account Number or
PAN) issued by the Indian Income Tax
Department. Subject to provisions of the
India - Hong Kong tax treaty, the Fund is
liable to pay income tax on its total income
chargeable to tax under the provisions of
ITA and the provisions of relevant Indian
Finance Acts. The Fund is also subject to
other compliances e.g. Filing of return of
income as per the provisions of the ITA.

TEEEZE-AENB+HEBREKZETEH
ELHWiEsS - RIBF -2 -F,A=+
HEMENERERZE (—h—F) (MTTAD)
MEXKRELRE  FAAL (NCAKRATER
40 (BIEAREE) HARHAAMITATSHYED
EER > il fMEREESNTAT
EEEXHRSEE (BEE=A=+—H1
FE) RR2EHEBIINT - SRANES
BEA (BER) AN FESETHNEER
EENTATEE_S__ER-_T"—%F
—A=+—HLHEHSEERBEH_F
T HENMA—HEZS-__HF,HA=+HIL
HREsE 2 M FENERIMNSIT » ALt > xEE
F i EERIBAERANEMARITATISH
ERR ALt » XESHMARITATIS
HIEENERR - AEEERBHINEMEH
ERIMAER S ID (MRA KA S K PAN) © iR
EBENESFAMSMHENR » ZESIKITA
BISE SR ENE AR X B R A IS S M RLIR B
BINRBARFRISH o ZESIRZEHMKNIER
Hl > SNARIE ITA BISSURTIRIAR ©
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10.

(@]

TAXATION (Continued)

India Tax (Continued)

As the Fund is a Foreign Portfolio Investor
which has made investment in securities
in accordance with the regulations made
under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992, investments made by the
Fund in listed securities in India should be
classified as capital assets and any gains or
losses arising from transfer of such listed
securities should be chargeable to income
tax under the heading “Capital Gains”. The
capital gains arising from the transfer of
listed securities in India is classified into
short-term and long-term capital gains or
losses on the basis of the holding period of
the listed securities. Gains arising from the
transfer of a security listed in recognised
stock exchange in India, if held for more
than twelve months are classified as long
term capital gains; and if held for not
more than twelve months are classified
as short term capital gains. Prior to 1st
April 2018, long term capital gains arising
on transfer of listed equity shares, where
certain conditions (e.g. such transaction
is chargeable to securities transaction
tax (“STT")) were fulfilled were generally
exempt from income tax in India. However,
effective 1st April 2018 the ITA has been
amended and such long-term capital
gains are subject to income tax at the rate
of 10% (plus applicable surcharge and
applicable health and education cess). The
ITA allows grandfathering of gains accrued
until 31st January 2018. This benefit is
enabled by providing a cost step up for
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10. TAXATION (Continued) 10. FiI0 (47)

(c) India Tax (Continued) (c) ENERIM (£2)

the shares held on 31st January 2018 by
replacing the original cost of acquisition
with the lower of the market value of the
shares as on 31st January 2018 or the sale
consideration. Short term capital gains
arising on listed equity shares, units of
equity oriented mutual funds, units of
real estate investment trust and units
of infrastructure investment trusts are
subject to income tax at the rate of 15%
(plus applicable surcharge and applicable
health and education cess) provided the
transactions are subject to STT. Short
term capital gains arising from transfer
of other securities are taxed at 30% (plus
applicable surcharge and applicable health
and education cess).

Prior to 1st April 2020, an Indian company
was required to pay Dividend Distribution
Tax (DDT) at a rate of 15% (plus applicable
surcharge and applicable health and
education cess) on gross dividend amount
including DDT on any amount declared,
distributed or paid by way of dividends,
whether out of current or accumulated
profits and such dividend income was
exempt in the hands of the shareholders.
However, effective 1st April 2020 the ITA
has been amended and DDT has been
abolished. Dividends, which were hitherto
exempt from tax are now taxable in the
hands of the shareholder at the applicable
tax rate plus applicable surcharge and
applicable health and education cess. For
non-resident investors including Foreign
Portfolio Investors, dividend income is
subject to income tax at the rate of 20%

BEIREREENERTNEEUATF —E—N\E
—RA=+—HFARGIHERHELNF
NREERE > MIATF-E—N\F—A8
=+—BFANRMREERAEEE > UL
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B R A EROAKRBERR A EEDTFR
FEEE AR EA SR AR U2 IR 15% IR (BN
LERNMMEMNERNRREREER)
WHRFH > FIRER B AHNIESFZZH
(TSTT1) » BEMIESF4TEFR = £ IEHZR
AU e R 30% KT S (BN _Ei& RN
BRERRBERBEH) BB -

F-E-_ZFMA—HA NEAR L
15% BIF5 2= (B3 10 L i& R B9 B AN 28 A& A B9
BEREFH) URAMHO DML IKSH
(DDT) » HHAEFEEAEIR « DL MURF
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10.

(©

TAXATION (Continued)

India Tax (Continued)

(plus applicable surcharge and applicable
health and education cess) under the
ITA. In case the Fund is eligible to claim
benefits under India-Hong Kong tax treaty,
then dividend income could be taxable at
a lower tax rate of 5% (subject to certain
conditions). Further, the Finance Act 2021
has amended the relevant provisions of
the ITA to provide that Indian investee
company can deduct taxes at sources at
the rate of (a) 20% (plus surcharge and
health and education cess), or (b) the rate
provided under the relevant tax treaty,
whichever is lower, on, amongst other,
dividend payment made to the Foreign
Portfolio Investors (“FPI"), if the FPI has
furnished a tax residency certificate. The
capital gains are calculated based on First
in First Out (FIFO) methodology. The capital
gains are calculated by reducing cost of
acquisition and expenses (e.g. brokerage)
incurred for the purpose of sale from the
total sale consideration; however, STT is
not an allowable expenditure to compute
capital gains. Short term losses can be
off-set against short term gains and long
term gains, whereas long term loss can be
off-set only against long term gains. Short
term and long term capital losses cannot
be off-set against dividend income. The
ITA permits a taxpayer to carry forward
residuary tax losses for a maximum
period of 8-years to be off-set in the same
manner.
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10. TAXATION (Continued)

(c) India Tax (Continued)

=

Having considered independent
professional tax advice and recent market
developments, Management considers
that the Fund has an obligation to pay
tax on net realised gains derived from
trading in shares of companies listed in
India. During the year ended 30th June
2022, the capital gains tax incurred from
the investment in Indian securities was
HK$19,268,005 (2021: HK$19,810,055). As
at 30th June 2022, the deferred tax liability
of HK$39,128,644 (2021: HK$19,857,865)
was recognised in the statement of
financial position.

Withholding Tax

Withholding tax was charged on certain
dividend received during the year.
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1.

NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT

The Fund’s net assets attributable to
unitholders is shown in the statement
of financial position. Subscriptions and
redemptions of units during the year are
shown in the statement of changes in net
assets attributable to unitholders. In order
to achieve the investment objectives, the
Fund endeavors to make investment in
accordance with the investment policies
as outlined in note 3, whilst maintaining
sufficient liquidity to meet redemption
requests. Such liquidity is augmented by
the holding of liquid investments.

In accordance with the provisions of the
Fund's Trust Deed dated 8th October
2010, as amended, and Explanatory
Memorandum, investments are stated
at the last traded price on the valuation
day for the purpose of determining net
asset value per unit for subscriptions
and redemptions and for various fee
calculations.

Net assets attributable to unitholders
represent a financial liability in the
statement of financial position, carried
at the redemption amount that would
be payable at the year end date if the
unitholder exercised the right to redeem
the units in the Fund.
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11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
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1. BRITREHE RDEAATHFEASHT

ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

Number of units in issue as at 30th June
2022 and 2021:

HKD Class A Accumulation #7t A5 25 ER
HKD Class A Distribution 787t A 251U B 550
HKD Class C Accumulation 7t C 3 RF3HER
HKD Class C Distribution 77T C 23U S5
HKD Class X Accumulation #7t X 25 25 &R
HKD Class X Distribution &7t X 25U 2250
USD Class A Accumulation 37t A 25 E2FA %R
USD Class A Distribution 35t A K5I B A ER

BEF (5)

CECCHERIE_—HEXA=1+HEBXR

TZH%E -
2022 2021
S —E-—%F
Units Units
&R &R
1,244,005.35 1,366,060.39
95,026,870.63 89,282,739.94
205,815.69 226,557.62
579,935.67 576,532.69
67.62 67.62
15,867.63 21,927.95
5,421,874.62 5,874,195.55

130,097,860.24 136,810,953.19

USD Class C Accumulation 7t C IR 5N 7,098,614.39  6,502,116.37
USD Class C Distribution 3&7t C £3IUK S35 5,630,270.17 2,800,982.93
USD Class I Accumulation 7512531 RFAER 57,273.00 861,934.20
USD Class I Distribution 7t 135U 450 461,424.94 466,267.56
USD Class X Accumulation Z£7t X 31 RFA 5N 68.14 68.14
USD Class X Distribution E7t X 5 S5 50 147,233.85 189,781.29
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution JE7T3 4 A 5K S5 5T 52,737,836.64 52,455,264.35
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution JR7t3d % C 5K 2450 194,381.43 254,986.76
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution ARFIHAKZIKEMRE  42,694,886.93 38,173,595.46
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation ARTXTHAMERIRFAE  1,375,686.33  4,112,936.27
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation ZEEE33 5 A 2551 RFMPER 114,765.03 59,654.14
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution Z55534,% A %3 8 A% 2,749,826.23  1,883,037.49
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1.

12

NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

Net assets attributable to unitholders per unit

SERLHBTIFEANFEEEHTIT

HKD Class A Accumulation 77t A 5 2FpER
HKD Class A Distribution 77t A 253Ut S 757
HKD Class C Accumulation 77t C £3I 250
HKD Class C Distribution #7t C 23 B 55
HKD Class X Accumulation 77t X 23 258
HKD Class X Distribution 75 X £ 3lUk 8%
USD Class A Accumulation 37t A 255 25 ER
USD Class A Distribution 7t AR EDER
USD Class C Accumulation 37t C 23 2i0H 5
USD Class C Distribution 37t CZERIW 21350
USD Class I Accumulation &5t 1 25 2500
USD Class I Distribution 751 285Uk S350
USD Class X Accumulation &7t X 2 5I 25 8
USD Class X Distribution 357t X 3 215%R

AUD Hedged Class A Distribution JB7T3$)h A 25 AR
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution SB7t3$ % C K5 Ug 450
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution AR XA 5 SHER
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation A RTx$d M £F RFMAT RMB AR
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation FEEE%$ % A 285 RFUAER
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution J2EE33 % A 85 S350

TRANSACTION COSTS

Transaction costs are costs incurred
to acquire/dispose financial assets or
liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss. They include fees and commissions
paid to agents, advisers, brokers and
dealers.
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1. BRITREHE ROEAHTHFEASHT

BER (8)
2022 2021
B “EBT—F
HK$#7T 152.8870  174.1296
HK$#T  87.6457  104.7830
HK$ %7t 165.5238  187.1604
HK$ 7T 94.9226  112.6629
HK$ 7T  152.5745 173.7644
HK$#T 131.5873  157.3165
US$ZETT 151719  17.4604
US$ E7T 8.6981 10.5074
US$ZET 146906  16.7844
US$ =T 9.0768  10.8858
US$ET 154479  17.5256
US$ZET 111772 13.3104
US$ZETT 151256  17.4081
US$ZET  13.0589  15.7753
AU$ BT 7.9273 9.6310
AUS$ BT 8.2745 9.9922
RMBAR™  81.8716  98.8772
127.2839  143.0670
GBP#EE  10.3783  11.9846
GBP 3§ 8.2533 9.9931

12. XBEE

AL EERA T A BRI
FARRDEEIRETIIK TR E = A
7o HAP BB fHAMRIEA - [in) » LA
k25 R ERMEE
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13.

14.

15.

SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

During the years ended 30th June 2022
and 2021, the Manager and its connected
persons did not enter into any soft
commission arrangements with brokers
in relation to dealings in the assets of the
Fund.

UNCOMMITTED BANK OVERDRAFT
FACILITIES

The Fund had arranged revolving
uncommitted overdraft facilities with
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited (“HSBC"). The
overdraft facility amount is the lesser of
US$25,000,000 or 10% of the net asset
value of the Fund. The overdraft balance
shall bear interest at 0.6% above HSBC's
best lending rate for USD and CNY; 2%
over HSBC's best lending rate for CAD,
GBP, EUR, SGD, JPY, NZD and AUD; 1.625%
below HSBC's best lending rate for HKD. As
at 30th June 2022 and 2021, there was no
outstanding payable under the overdraft
facility.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements of the Fund were

approved by the Trustee and the Manager
on 19th October 2022.
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited)
BERIGHANA S CREFZR)

As at 30th June 2022

HBE_E-__FAA=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings NRE net asset value
ER X BRAME BETEE HK$ BT =l =Palan
LISTED EQUITIES
EHRE
AUSTRALIA (2 AFITE 2,250,314,366 8.59
ANZ Banking Group Ltd 2,059,320 244,797,325 0.93
BHP Group Ltd 1,355,076 301,617,085 1.15
Brambles Ltd Ord Npv 149,338 8,630,345 0.03
Cochlear Limited 28,498 30,554,880 0.12
Coles Group Ltd Ord Npv 654,835 62,930,928 0.24
CSL Limited 79,148 114,909,892 0.44
Fortescue Metals Group Limited 1,006,438 95,200,071 0.36
Incitec Pivot Ltd Ord Npv 2,413,629 43,108,890 0.17
James Hardie Industries SE Receipt Npv 134,884 23,123,096 0.09
National Australia Bank Ltd 1,436,169 212,258,902 0.81
Newcrest Mining Limited 464,009 52,303,792 0.20
Resmed Inc Chess Depositary Interests (10
Cdi Reps 1 Ord Shs) 367,775 60,904,226 0.23
Rio Tinto Limited Ord Npv 573,021 317,547,951 1.21
Shopping Centres Australasia Property
Group REIT Npv 14,561,771 216,080,325 0.83
Stockland 8,585,411 167,238,639 0.64
Westpac Banking Corporation (formerly
known as Bank Of New South Wales) 2,459,324 258,772,840 0.99
Woodside Energy Group Ltd Ord Npv 234,770 40,335,179 0.15
HONG KONG Fi# 3,877,594,173 14.80
AIA Group Ltd 1,060,000 90,153,000 0.34
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd Ord
USD.000003125 794,600 88,915,740 0.34
Anta Sports Products Ltd Ord HKD 0.1 66,600 6,420,240 0.02
BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 6,824,500 211,559,500 0.81
BYD Co Ltd 102,500 32,185,000 0.12
C L P Holdings Limited 1,408,500 91,693,350 0.35
Chacha Food Co Ltd-A Szhk 721,028 48,044,894 0.18
China Construction Bank H Shs Ord CNY1 26,070,000 137,388,900 0.52
China Mengniu Dairy Company Limited 2,218,000 86,834,700 0.33
China Pacific Insurance Gr Co Ltd H Shs 7,357,600 141,118,768 0.54
China Tourism Group Duty Free
Corporation Limited - Cc Ord CNY1 274,800 74,919,709 0.29
Fortune REIT Npv 37,564,000 244,166,000 0.93
Goertek Inc -A Ord Cny 1 Szhk 787,405 30,966,446 0.12
Hk Electric Investments - Ss 73,472,177 528,999,674 2.02
Hkt Trust & Hkt Ltd Ord HKD 0.0005 30,148,060 317,760,552 1.21
Hsbc Hldgs Plc 1,730,000 89,354,500 0.34
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
H Shs Ord CNY1 68,021,000 316,977,860 1.21
JD.com Inc - CI A Ord USD0.00002 206,705 52,255,024 0.20
Li Ning Co Ltd Ord HKDO.1 919,500 66,847,650 0.26
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
BERIGHA G CREHZ) ()

As at 30th June 2022

HEZE-——FNA=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings NRE net asset value
ER X BRAME BETEE HK$ BT SARFEDL
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
LR (4)
HONG KONG (Continued)
A6
Link REIT 3,854,300 246,675,200 0.94
Longi Green Energy Technology Co Ltd Cc
Ord Cny1.000000000 285,320 22,251,329 0.09
Longshine Technology Group-A Szhk Ord 907,900 26,768,258 0.10
Meituan Ord HKD.000010000 181,300 35,208,460 0.13
Midea Group Co Ltd 133,547 9,439,589 0.04
Ping An Insurance (Group) Company of
China Limited H Shares HKD1 169,000 9,016,150 0.03
Power Assets Holdings Ltd Ord HKD1 7,243,000 357,442,050 1.36
Prudential Plc Ord HKD 5 120,950 11,508,393 0.04
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd Ord Cny1 Cc 2,287,400 51,029,221 0.20
Shanghai Jahwa United Co Ord CNY1 Cc 463,692 23,201,691 0.09
Swire Properties Ltd Ord HKD1 1,731,000 33,719,880 0.13
Techtronic Industries Co Ltd 312,000 25,537,200 0.10
Tencent Hidgs Ltd HKD0.0002 380,200 134,742,880 0.51
Toly Bread Co Ltd Cc Ord CNH1 624,600 12,099,123 0.05
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd 'H' Shares 788,000 64,300,800 0.25
Wuxi Apptec Co Ltd Ord Npv 398,300 41,622,350 0.16
Xiamen Faratronic Co Ltd Ord CNY 1 Cc 80,200 19,258,435 0.07
Yum China Holdings Inc Ord
USD0.010000000 44,400 16,996,320 0.07
Zhejiang Sanhua Co Ltd-A Ord Cny 1 Szhk 1,099,833 35,375,077 0.14
Zijin Mining Group Company Limited H
Shares 4,666,000 44,840,260 0.17
INDIA ENE 1,795,436,245 6.85
Bandhan Bank Ltd Ord Inr10.000000000 351,827 9,211,594 0.03
Bharti Airtel Ltd Ord INR5 (Demat) (Nse) 961,464 65,436,023 0.25
Brookfield India Real Estate REIT Ord Npv 2,865,164 93,324,717 0.36
Cipla Ltd Ord INR2% 554,140 50,501,996 0.19
Embassy Office Parks REIT 3,893,600 144,774,383 0.55
HDFC Bank Limited Ord INR1 364,598 48,834,773 0.19
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company
Limited Ord Npv 965,921 46,932,692 0.18
India Grid Trust 24,198,426 342,270,594 1.31
Infosys Ltd Ord INR5 65,910 9,574,012 0.04
IRB Infrastructure 8,900,448 48,693,733 0.19
NTPC Ltd Ord INR10.000000000 27,030,077 383,799,594 1.46
Power Grid Corp of India Ltd Ord
INR10.000000000 11,644,554 245,176,485 0.93
Powergrid Infra Invit Dm 17,018,145 218,186,520 0.83
Reliance Industries Ltd Ord INR10 184,694 47,634,753 0.18
Tech Mahindra Ltd Ord INR5 312,606 31,061,492 0.12
Wipro Ltd Ord INR2.000000000 242,450 10,022,884 0.04
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
BERIGHA G CREHZ) ()

As at 30th June 2022

HEZE-——FNA=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings RRME net asset value
ER X BRAME BETEE HK$ BT =l =Palan
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE ()
INDONESIA ENIfE 58,988,055 0.22
Astra International Tbk Pt Ord IDR50 7,929,000 27,668,893 0.10
Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk Pt Ord IDR250 7,502,800 31,319,162 0.12
JAPAN B7s 385,089,416 1.47
Advance Residence Investment Corp REIT
Npv 739 15,409,087 0.06
AEON REIT Investment Corp REIT Npv 3,486 30,826,756 0.12
Daiwa House REIT Investment Corp REIT
Npv 1,356 24,084,080 0.09
Daiwa Office Investment Corp REIT Npv 455 18,291,356 0.07
Daiwa Securities Living Inve REIT Ord Npv 3,547 24,379,983 0.09
Frontier Real Estate Investment
Corporation 607 18,336,466 0.07
Fukuoka REIT Corp Ord Npv 1,484 14,434,483 0.05
GLP J-REIT Npv 3171 30,348,974 0.12
Japan Excellent Inc REIT Npv 2,114 14,957,752 0.06
Japan Hotel REIT Investment Ord Npv 4,528 17,732,149 0.07
Japan Metropolitan Fund Investment
Corporation Ord Npv 4,714 28,779,936 0.11
Kenedix Office Investment Corporation
Ord Npv 681 26,786,717 0.10
Nippon Accommodations Fund Inc REIT 341 13,432,721 0.05
Nippon Building Fund Inc 1,012 39,514,134 0.15
Nomura Real Estate Master Fund - REIT 2,956 28,922,984 0.11
Premier Investment Company Npv 3,114 26,619,849 0.10
Sekisui House REIT Inc - REIT 2,634 12,231,989 0.05
NEW ZEALAND #iF§= 299,535,486 1.14
Contact Energy Ltd 1,114,331 39,578,768 0.15
Spark New Zealand Ltd Ord Npv 11,100,515 259,956,718 0.99
SINGAPORE #illi 1,925,375,833 7.35
Ascendas Real Estate Investment Trust 14,875,794 239,045,335 0.91
Capitaland Integrated Commercial Trust
REIT Ord Npv 29,181,485 357,044,527 1.36
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 946,300 158,360,912 0.61
Frasers Centrepoint Trust REIT Npv 26,241,754 338,831,361 1.29
Mapletree Commercial Trust REIT Npv 27,022,751 278,827,694 1.06
Mapletree Industrial Trust REIT Npv 15,830,320 232,069,625 0.89
Mapletree Logistics Trust REIT Npv 15,767,395 149,356,624 0.57
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ltd Ord
SGDO0.5 1,045,893 67,168,591 0.26
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd Ord
Npv 4,273,000 60,954,907 0.23
Suntec REIT 4,786,000 43,716,257 0.17
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

EEIRAMT CREHK) (48)
As at 30th June 2022
HBE_E-__FAA=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings RRME net asset value
ER X BREWA BETEE HK$ T =l =Palan
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE ()
SOUTH KOREA Fi# 1,155,944,387 4.41
Hana Financial Holdings Ord Npv 903,713 214,915,454 0.82
LG Chemical Ord KRW5000 19,756 61,608,566 0.23
Lotte REIT Co Ltd Ord Npv 2,500,005 81,134,869 0.31
NAVER Corp Ord KRW100 132,181 191,722,310 0.73
NCSoft Corporation 3,597 7,597,662 0.03
POSCO Ord KRW5000 30,246 42,133,861 0.16
Samsung Electronics Co Ltd Ord KRW100 871,677 300,277,520 1.15
SK Telecom Company Limited 816,363 256,554,145 0.98
TAIWAN &i% 926,553,980 3.54
ASE Technology Holding Co Ltd Ord
TWD10 1,294,000 26,090,505 0.10
ASUSTek Computer Inc 2,559,000 209,694,356 0.80
Giant Manufacturing Co Ltd Ord TWD10 635,000 40,219,792 0.15
Mediatek Inc 1,100,000 188,985,518 0.72
Nien Made Enterprise Co Ltd Ord Twd10 234,000 18,094,156 0.07
Novatek Microelectronics Corp Ltd 2,549,000 203,156,925 0.78
Taiwan Semiconductor Mfg Co. Ltd 1,913,000 240,312,728 0.92
THAILAND %E 248,010,805 0.95
Electricity Generating Pcl Ord Nvdr THB10 2,291,700 89,774,401 0.34
Land and Houses Pcl Ord Nvdr THB1 85,382,700 158,236,404 0.61
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
=E 60,662,569 0.23
ICICI Bank Limited Sponsored Adr (1 Adr
Represents 2 Ordinary Shares) 435,779 60,662,569 0.23
UNLISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
ELmREES
HONG KONG Fi# 1,073,574,409 4.09
Schroder Umbrella Fund II
- Schroder China Asset Income Fund
- USD Class I Acc 9,103,470 1,073,574,409 4.09
LUXEMBOURG FR#{E 1,010,713,217 3.86
Schroder International Selection Fund
- Asian Equity Yield USD Class I Acc 2,176,472 763,892,820 2.92
Schroder International Selection Fund
- Emerging Multi Asset Income - USD
Class I Acc 305,533 246,820,397 0.94
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

EEIRAMT CREHK) (48)
As at 30th June 2022
HBE_E-__FAA=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings NRME net asset value
bt KARBHE mEE HK$ #7T HARFEESLT
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES
LHRSIES
HONG KONG DOLLAR &7t 29,202,798 0.11
Standard Chartered Plc Ser Emtn (Reg S)
4.35% 18Mar2026 25,000,000 29,202,798 0.11
RENMINBI AR 81,573,540 0.31
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg) (Reg S) 5.85%
19Aug2023 10,000,000 9,540,947 0.04
Hubei Communications Inv Ser Mtn (Reg)
3.95% 11Dec2024 (Interbank) 30,000,000 35,997,108 0.14
Shenzhen Energy Group Co Ser Inbk (Reg)
Var 24Jun2029 (Interbank) 10,000,000 12,053,566 0.04
Wuhan Metro Ser Mtn (Reg) Var
30Jul2033(Interbank) 20,000,000 23,981,919 0.09
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
e 8,775,374,900 33.49
JD.com Inc 4.125% 14Jan2050 5,500,000 34,018,370 0.13
10 Renew Power Subsidiar Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.5% 14Jul2028 1,973,000 12,136,574 0.05
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S)
2.625% 02Jun2026 732,000 4,943,976 0.02
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S)
3% 27Nov2024 3,500,000 25,680,242 0.10
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S)
3.75% 02Jun2031 1,760,000 10,610,294 0.04
Abu Dhabi Crude Oil Ser Regs (Reg) 4.6%
02Nov2047 2,500,000 18,603,510 0.07
Al Candelaria Spain Ser Regs (Reg) (Regs)
7.5% 15Dec2028 5,000,000 35,239,475 0.13
Al Candelaria Spain Slu Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.75% 15Jun2033 2,717,000 15,640,131 0.06
AIA Group Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 4,500,000 31,773,862 0.12
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.2%
16Sep2040 3,085,000 19,392,659 0.07
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.6%
09Apr2029 8,200,000 62,058,233 0.24
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.9%
06Apr2028 935,000 7,278,640 0.03
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Regs) 4.5%
16Mar2046 5,500,000 40,980,353 0.16
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs 4.875%
11Mar2044 800,000 6,355,534 0.02
Airport Authority HK Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.25% 12Jan2052 3,787,000 23,626,885 0.09
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
BERIGHA G CREHZ) ()

As at 30th June 2022

HEZE-——FNA=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings RARME net asset value
5 BREWA BEERE HK$ T = = Palan
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LHRSIES (8))
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Airport Authority HK Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.5% 12Jan2062 3,309,000 21,139,716 0.08
Al Ahli Bank of Kuwai (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 6,500,000 50,845,121 0.19
Alibaba Group Holding (Reg) 2.125%
09Feb2031 5,920,000 38,467,977 0.15
Alibaba Group Holding 2.7% 09Feb2041 1,569,000 8,484,943 0.03
Alibaba Group Holding 3.15% 09Feb2051 4,000,000 21,493,863 0.08
Alibaba Group Holding 3.25% 09Feb2061 1,147,000 5,986,925 0.02
Axiata Spv2 Bhd Ser Emtn (Reg S) 2.163%
19Aug2030 4,500,000 30,207,383 0.12
Azure Power Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.575% 19Aug2026 2,500,000 15,616,694 0.06
Azure Power Solar Energy Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.65% 24Dec2024 1,918,000 14,247,885 0.05
Baidu Inc (Reg) 2.375% 23Aug2031 3,000,000 19,608,940 0.07
Baidu Inc (Reg) 4.875% 14Nov2028 1,800,000 14,344,287 0.05
Banco Internac Del Peru Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 08Jul2030 5,005,000 36,449,792 0.14
Bank Mandiri Pt Ser Emtn (Reg S) 2%
19Apr2026 1,410,000 10,085,173 0.04
Bank Mandiri Pt Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
4.75% 13May2025 2,000,000 15,926,797 0.06
Bank of Communication HK (Reg) (Regs)
Var 08Jul2031 7,220,000 52,187,224 0.20
Bank Of East Asia Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 22Apr2032 3,847,000 29,599,321 0.1
BBVA Banco Continental Ser Regs Var
22Sep2029 4,239,000 32,395,217 0.12
Bharti Airtel Ltd Ser Regs (Regs) 3.25%
03Jun2031 3,000,000 19,720,853 0.08
Bj State-Owned Ast HK (Regs) 4.125%
26May2025 11,000,000 86,520,157 0.33
Blossom Joy Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 4,463,000 33,436,451 0.13
Burgan Bank (Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 4,000,000 29,118,148 0.11
Burgan Bank (Reg) (Reg S) Var 15Dec2031 7,500,000 48,774,640 0.19
CAS Capital No1 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 5,362,000 35,828,503 0.14
Castle Peak Pwr Fin Co Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.2% 22Jun2030 2,863,000 19,226,247 0.07
CCTI2017 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.625%
08Aug2022 6,000,000 47,003,544 0.18
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
BERIGHA G CREHZ) ()

As at 30th June 2022

HEZE-——FNA=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings RRME net asset value
5 BREWA HEEE HK$ T =l =Palan
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LHRSIES (8))
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%5 (8)
CDBL Funding (Regs) 4.25% 02Dec2024 11,000,000 86,623,564 0.33
CDBL Funding 1 Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
3.5% 240ct2027 5,000,000 37,511,167 0.14
Celestial Dynasty Ltd (Reg S) 4.25%
27Jun2029 1,248,000 8,872,158 0.03
Cemex Sab De Cv Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
3.875% 11Jul2031 2,121,000 12,528,055 0.05
Charming Light Inv Ser Emtn (Regs) 5%
03Sep2024 2,500,000 19,902,612 0.08
China Cinda Finance 2015 Ser Regs 4.25%
23Apr2025 2,759,000 21,639,235 0.08
China Cinda Finance 2017 (Reg) (Regs)
4.1% 09Mar2024 15,000,000 117,862,562 0.45
China Construction Bank (Reg) (Reg S) Var
24Jun2030 6,033,000 44,974,564 0.17
China Construction Bank (Reg) (Reg S) Var
27Feb2029 6,000,000 47,350,866 0.18
China Honggiao Group Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
6.25% 08Jun2024 2,941,000 21,491,276 0.08
China Oil & Gas Group (Reg) (Reg S) 4.7%
30Jun2026 4,426,000 30,606,342 0.12
China Oil and Gas Group (Reg) (Reg S)
5.5% 25Jan2023 6,607,000 14,724,664 0.06
China Resources Land Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.75% 26Aug2024 2,600,000 20,239,670 0.08
China Resources Land Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.125% 26Feb2029 1,918,000 14,383,384 0.05
China Resources Land Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 5,232,000 40,121,236 0.15
China SCE Grp Hldgs Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
5.95% 29Sep2024 700,000 1,661,592 0.01
China SCE Grp Hldgs Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
7.25% 19Apr2023 3,000,000 9,769,453 0.04
Cibanco Sa Ins De Banca Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.375% 22Jul2031 1,875,000 10,510,990 0.04
CICC HK Finance 2016 Mtn Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 1.625% 26Jan2024 5,000,000 38,004,152 0.15
CICC HK Finance 2016 Mtn Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2% 26)an2026 7,000,000 51,427,168 0.20
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg) (Reg S) 4.375%
12Apr2027 2,760,000 11,754,653 0.04
CITIC Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Regs) 3.7%
14Jun2026 7,500,000 58,027,607 0.22
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
BERIGHA G CREHZ) ()

As at 30th June 2022

HEZE-——FNA=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings RRME net asset value
5 BREWA BETEE HK$ T =l =Palan
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LHRSIES (8))
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
CK Hutchison Intl 17 Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
3.5% 05Apr2027 15,000,000 115,871,065 0.44
CK Hutchison Intl 20 Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.375% 08May2050 1,764,000 11,244,170 0.04
CK Hutchison Intntl 21 Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.125% 15Apr2041 2,305,000 14,682,264 0.06
CLP Power HK Financing Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.5% 30Jun2035 3,516,000 22,535,052 0.09
CMB International Leasin Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2% 04Feb2026 1,772,000 12,793,733 0.05
CMB International Leasin Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.875% 04Feb2031 6,000,000 39,245,186 0.15
CMT MTN Pte Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Br)
3.609% 04Apr2029 4,500,000 34,126,405 0.13
CN Ping An Insur Oversea Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.85% 12Aug2031 9,243,000 59,100,476 0.23
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
4.75% 19Jun2049 3,754,000 26,237,898 0.10
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Regs) 4.125%
19Jul2027 1,800,000 13,764,971 0.05
Colombia Telecomunicacio Ser Regs (Regs)
4.95% 17)ul2030 2,340,000 14,442,753 0.06
Comision Federal De Elec Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.348% 09Feb2031 5,109,000 30,700,773 0.12
Comision Federal De Elec Ser Regs (Reg S)
4.677% 09Feb2051 2,612,000 13,798,782 0.05
Contempry Ruidng Develop (Reg) (Reg S)
1.5% 09Sep2026 5,366,000 37,233,385 0.14
COSCO Pacific Finance (Regs) 4.375%
31Jan2023 8,000,000 62,360,182 0.24
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S)
3.125% 220ct2025 3,789,000 14,643,056 0.06
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.2%
06Feb2026 2,500,000 10,271,873 0.04
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.4%
27May2025 1,355,000 5,768,195 0.02
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Regs) 5.125%
17Jan2025 2,491,000 10,577,236 0.04
Dah Sing Bank Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
Var 02Nov2031 1,067,000 7,792,711 0.03
Dar Al-Arkan Sukuk Co 6.875% 26Feb2027 3,000,000 22,843,335 0.09
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 10Mar2031 5,497,000 39,343,145 0.15
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
BERIGHA G CREHZ) ()

As at 30th June 2022

HEZE-——FNA=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings RRME net asset value
5 BREWA BETEE HK$ BT =l =Palan
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 7,000,000 52,117,402 0.20
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
Var 11Dec2028 7,000,000 55,380,548 0.21
Development Bank Philippines (Reg S)
2.375% 11Mar2031 2,200,000 13,594,841 0.05
DUA Capital Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.78%
11May2031 4,000,000 25,729,647 0.10
Eastern Creation II Inve Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 1% 10Sep2023 417,000 3,181,490 0.01
Ecopetrol Sa (Reg) 4.625% 02Nov2031 250,000 1,490,920 0.01
Elect Global Inv Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.85%
Perp 31Dec2049 6,555,000 42,435,325 0.16
Empresa De Los Ferrocarr Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.068% 18Aug2050 1,235,000 5,856,717 0.02
Empresa De Transporte Me Ser Reg S
(Reg) 5% 25Jan2047 4,300,000 28,591,018 0.11
Empresa De Transporte Me Ser Regs
(Reg S) 4.7% 07May2050 2,305,000 14,978,750 0.06
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.625% 17May2027 3,358,000 26,715,533 0.10
Equate Petrochemical Bv Ser Regs (Reg)
(Regs) 4.25% 03Nov2026 2,905,000 22,396,470 0.09
Export-Import Bk India Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.25% 15Jan2030 6,000,000 41,149,170 0.16
Export-Import Bk Thailnd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.902% 02Jun2027 768,000 5,944,889 0.02
Fortune Star Bvi Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5%
18May2026 5,028,000 23,968,587 0.09
Foxconn Far East Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
280ct2030 3,743,000 25,123,099 0.10
Galaxy Pipeline Assets Ser Regs (Reg S)
2.625% 31Mar2036 3,000,000 19,071,902 0.07
GC Treasury Centre Co Ser Regs (Reg S)
4.4% 30Mar2032 1,295,000 9,386,689 0.04
GC Treasury Centre Co Ser Regs (Reg S)
5.2% 30Mar2052 450,000 3,111,294 0.01
Globe Telecom Inc (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
23Jul2030 4,000,000 25,188,709 0.10
Globe Telecom Inc (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
23Jul2035 4,000,000 22,980,138 0.09
Globe Telecom Inc (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 3,000,000 22,187,863 0.08
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Gnl Quintero Sa Ser Regs (Reg) (Regs)
4.634% 31Jul2029 3,900,000 25,976,266 0.10
Great Wall Intl V (Reg) (Reg S) 2.375%
18Aug2030 7,000,000 42,613,207 0.16
Greenko Dutch Bv Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.85%
29Mar2026 4,381,000 28,339,904 0.11
Greenko Mauritius Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 6.25% 21Feb2023 7,500,000 58,425,447 0.22
Greenko Power II Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
4.3% 13Dec2028 1,879,000 11,548,152 0.04
Greenko Solar Mauritius Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.55% 29)an2025 2,804,000 20,682,677 0.08
Grupo Bimbo Sab De Cv Ser Regs (Reg)
Var Perp 29Dec2049 7,850,000 60,701,067 0.23
Grupo Televisa Sab (Reg) 5.25%
24May2049 2,000,000 15,448,392 0.06
GS Caltex Corp Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
05Jan2026 1,998,000 15,692,755 0.06
Guara Norte Sarl Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.198%
15Jun2034 1,108,000 6,616,870 0.03
Gz Mtr Fin BVI Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
1.507% 17Sep2025 5,978,000 43,340,929 0.17
Gz Mtr Fin BVI Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.31% 17Sep2030 6,000,000 39,051,916 0.15
Haitong Intl Securities (Reg) (Reg S)
3.125% 18May2025 4,590,000 34,957,037 0.13
Haitong Intl Securities (Reg) (Reg S)
3.375% 19Jul2024 3,000,000 23,293,083 0.09
Halcyon Agri Corp Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 3,500,000 26,228,430 0.10
HDFC Bank Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 3,000,000 19,597,758 0.07
HKT Capital No 4 Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 3%
14Jul2026 2,039,000 15,389,614 0.06
HKT Capital No 6 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
18Jan2032 2,835,000 18,966,138 0.07
Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.375% 02Feb2051 7,000,000 39,178,134 0.15
HongKong Land Finance Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.25% 15Jul2031 2,180,000 14,356,531 0.05
HPHT Finance 21 II Ltd (Reg S) (Br) 1.5%
17Sep2026 3,739,000 26,388,021 0.10
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%5 (8)
HSBC Holdings Plc (Reg) Var Perp
29Mar2049 2,900,000 22,035,331 0.08
HSBC Holdings Plc Var 29Mar2033 2,700,000 19,569,325 0.07
Huarong Finance 2017 Co Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.25% 07Nov2027 3,000,000 20,539,392 0.08
Huarong Finance Ii Ser Emtn (Reg) (Regs)
4.875% 22/11/2026 4,000,000 28,837,541 0.1
Hyundai Capital America Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.5% 02Nov2026 8,000,000 59,648,873 0.23
Hyundai Motor Manu Indo Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 1.75% 06May2026 443,000 3,167,113 0.01
ICBCIL Finance Co Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S)
3.625% 15Nov2027 5,000,000 38,250,703 0.15
ICTSI Treasury 5.875% 17Sep2025 8,000,000 66,021,099 0.25
lindonesia(Rep of) Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
3.85% 18Jul2027 1,500,000 11,563,454 0.04
Ind & Comm Bk Chn Macau (Reg) (Reg S)
Var 12Sep2029 4,000,000 30,567,166 0.12
India Green Power Hold Ser Regs (Reg S)
4% 22Feb2027 10,000,000 61,500,471 0.23
Indian Railway Finance Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.249% 13Feb2030 6,000,000 40,962,350 0.16
Indofood Cbp Sukses Makm (Reg) (Reg S)
3.398% 09Jun2031 3,850,000 23,621,127 0.09
Indofood Cbp Sukses Makm (Reg) (Reg S)
3.541% 27Apr2032 1,500,000 9,219,633 0.04
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 3.4% 18Sep2029 6,000,000 43,819,644 0.17
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 3.5% 11Jan2028 3,000,000 22,517,270 0.09
Indonesia (Rep of) (Reg) 3.7% 300ct2049 8,500,000 53,734,836 0.21
Indonesia (Rep of) 2.85% 14Feb2030 11,097,000 77,686,285 0.30
Indonesia (Rep of) 4.35% 08Jan2027 5,000,000 39,229,610 0.15
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 1.5%
09Jun2026 5,000,000 35,311,275 0.13
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.55%
09Jun2051 7,000,000 43,019,405 0.16
Indonesia (Rep Of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.7%
06Jun2032 6,000,000 46,358,760 0.18
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs (Regs) 4.75%
08Jan2026 5,500,000 43,973,009 0.17
Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs 4.625%
15Apr2043 2,000,000 14,144,174 0.05
Inkia Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Regs)
5.875% 09Nov2027 3,354,000 24,134,221 0.09
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%5 (8)
IOCHPE-Max/Max Wheels Mx Ser Regs
(Reg S) 5% 07May2028 3,182,000 20,694,677 0.08
JMH Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5% 09Apr2031 2,611,000 17,488,682 0.07
Joy Trsr Assets HId (Reg) (Reg S) 1.875%
17Nov2025 1,374,000 9,870,493 0.04
Joy Trsr Assets HId (Reg) (Reg S) 2.75%
17Nov2030 743,000 4,753,425 0.02
JSW Hydro Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.125% 18May2031 3,000,000 17,275,820 0.07
Jsw Steel Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.05%
05Apr2032 2,285,000 13,323,839 0.05
Kasikornbank Pcl Hk Ser Emtn (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 7,525,000 49,600,571 0.19
KB Kookmin Card Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4%
09Jun2025 828,000 6,444,907 0.02
Kia Corp Ser Regs (Reg S) 1.75%
160ct2026 1,985,000 14,089,697 0.05
Kingdom of Bahrain Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.45% 16Sep2032 2,202,000 14,557,717 0.06
Kodit Global 2022 (Reg) (Reg S) 3.619%
27May2025 3,179,000 24,708,697 0.09
Kookmin Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
04Nov2030 4,000,000 26,556,747 0.10
Korearehabnresource (Reg) (Reg S)
4.125% 20Apr2027 3,290,000 25,469,879 0.10
Krung Thai Bank/Cayman (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 2,372,000 16,263,079 0.06
Kyobo Life Insurance Co Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var Perp 31Dec2049 2,500,000 19,604,231 0.07
Lamar Funding Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 3.958%
07May2025 4,500,000 33,588,367 0.13
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S)
5.875% 24Apr2025 2,000,000 16,171,858 0.06
Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.421%
02Nov2030 4,000,000 26,757,990 0.10
LG Chem Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.375%
07Jul2031 3,000,000 19,744,959 0.08
Li & Fung Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
4.375% 040ct2024 4,000,000 30,289,227 0.12
Link Finance Cayman 2009 Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.75% 19Jan2032 3,415,000 23,618,099 0.09
LLPL Capital Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 6.875%
04Feb2039 3,989,000 25,435,546 0.10
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Longfor Holdings Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.95%
16Sep2029 4,980,000 29,699,136 0.11
Longfor Properties 3.875% 13Jul2022 8,000,000 62,713,138 0.24
Macquarie Bank Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
03Mar2036 4,000,000 24,918,978 0.10
MAF Global Sec Var Perp 29Dec2049 7,366,000 57,762,485 0.22
Malaysia Wakala Sukuk Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.075% 28Apr2051 3,000,000 19,379,581 0.07
MC Brazil Dwnstrm Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
7.25% 30jun2031 3,000,000 18,770,179 0.07
Medco Bell Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
6.375% 30Jan2027 1,515,000 10,185,511 0.04
Medco Laurel Tree Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.95%
12Nov2028 2,000,000 13,116,036 0.05
Medco Oak Tree Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 7.375% 14May2026 4,023,000 28,805,424 0.11
Meituan Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.05%
280ct2030 1,600,000 9,356,101 0.04
Melco Resorts Finance Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.25% 26Apr2026 1,628,000 9,028,998 0.03
Minejesa Capital Bv Ser Regs (Regs)
4.625% 10Aug2030 3,000,000 21,207,952 0.08
Minmetals Bounteous Fin (Reg) (Reg S)
4.2% 27)ul2026 10,000,000 78,360,427 0.30
Minmetals Bounteous Fina (Reg) (Regs)
4.75% 30Jul2025 3,200,000 25,528,978 0.10
Minor International Pcl (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 3,495,000 25,299,646 0.10
MISC Capital Two Labuan Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.625% 06Apr2025 3,030,000 23,155,758 0.09
MTR Corp Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
1.625% 19Aug2030 2,452,000 16,103,233 0.06
Muang Thai Life Assuranc (Reg) (Reg S)
Var 27Jan2037 2,776,000 19,620,504 0.07
Nan Fung Treasury III (Reg) (Reg S) 5%
Perp 31Dec2049 4,119,000 28,927,820 0.11
Naver Corp (Reg) (Reg S) 1.5% 29Mar2026 6,569,000 46,711,027 0.18
NBK SPC Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var
15Sep2027 2,000,000 14,027,930 0.05
NBK Tier 2 Ltd (Reg S) Var 24Nov2030 2,558,000 18,341,245 0.07
Nemak Sab De Cv Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.625%
28Jun2031 2,196,000 12,061,125 0.05
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Network I2I Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 2,935,000 19,289,767 0.07
Nippon Life Insurance Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 21Jan2051 10,000,000 63,664,659 0.24
Nomura Holdings Inc (Reg) 5.099%
03Jul2025 4,845,000 38,240,653 0.15
Nonghyup Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.25% 06Jul2027 1,887,000 14,816,523 0.06
NWD Finance (BVI) Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 6,800,000 50,691,297 0.19
NWD Finance (BVI) Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 4.8%
Perp 29Dec2049 4,277,000 25,593,928 0.10
NWD Mtn Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.75%
14Jan2031 1,729,000 11,384,386 0.04
NWD Mtn Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
19May2030 3,000,000 21,083,680 0.08
Oil & Gas Holding Ser Regs (Regs) 7.5%
250ct2027 3,500,000 27,795,435 0.11
Oil India International (Reg) (Reg S) 4%
21Apr2027 4,000,000 30,173,563 0.12
Oil India Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 5.375%
17Apr2024 7,000,000 56,011,074 0.21
0OQ SAOC Ser Regs (Reg S) (Br) 5.125%
06May2028 3,500,000 25,982,735 0.10
ORYX Funding Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.8%
03Feb2031 2,735,000 20,301,720 0.08
Oversea-Chinese Banking Ser Regs (Reg S)
Var 10Sep2030 5,000,000 36,286,455 0.14
Panther Ventures Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.5%
Perp 31Dec2049 1,000,000 6,159,856 0.02
PCPD Capital (Reg) (Reg S) 5.125%
18Jun2026 1,000,000 7,402,420 0.03
Periama Holdings Llc/De (Reg) (Reg S)
5.95% 19Apr2026 6,000,000 42,277,248 0.16
Pertamina Persero Ser (Regs) 6.45%
30May2044 9,000,000 71,242,687 0.27
Pertamina Persero Ser Regs 5.625%
20May2043 5,000,000 36,233,174 0.14
Perusahaan Listrik Negar 5.25%
15May2047 5,000,000 32,639,977 0.12
Perusahaan Listrik Negar Ser Regs (Reg S)
4% 30Jun2050 2,906,000 15,901,381 0.06
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Perusahaan Listrik Negar Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.875% 17)ul2049 2,028,000 12,422,804 0.05
Perusahaan Penerbit Sbsn Indonesia Iii
4.4% 06Jun2027 1,350,000 10,533,795 0.04
Perusahaan Penerbit Sbsn Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.15% 29Mar2027 8,000,000 61,833,966 0.24
Perusahaan Penerbit Sbsn Ser Regs (Reg)
4.45% 20Feb2029 9,000,000 70,104,180 0.27
Petronas Capital Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
2.48% 28Jan2032 15,000,000 100,376,537 0.38
Petronas Capital Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
3.5% 21Apr2030 4,000,000 29,702,212 0.11
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 2.457%
05May2030 2,479,000 16,990,708 0.06
PLDT Inc (Reg) (Reg S) 3.45% 23Jun2050 3,900,000 23,411,375 0.09
Poly Real Estate Finance 3.95% 05Feb2023 1,000,000 7,838,868 0.03
Powerlong Real Estate (Reg S) 6.95%
23Jul2023 2,432,000 3,352,448 0.01
Powerlong Real Estate (Reg) (Reg S)
7.125% 08Nov2022 3,134,000 5,287,353 0.02
Prudential Plc (Reg) (Reg S) Var
03Nov2033 3,000,000 19,833,213 0.08
PT Pertamina (Persero) Ser Regs (Reg S)
4.7% 30jul2049 4,800,000 31,377,768 0.12
PT Pertamina (Persero) Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 1.4% 09Feb2026 3,656,000 25,572,539 0.10
PT Pertamina (Persero) Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.3% 09Feb2031 3,656,000 23,475,701 0.09
PT Pertamina (Persero) Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.65% 30Jul2029 1,716,000 12,487,027 0.05
PTTEP Treasury Center Co Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.903% 06Dec2059 424,000 2,671,966 0.01
PTTEP Treasury Center Co Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.993% 15Jan2030 3,130,000 22,274,992 0.09
Radiance Holdings Grp (Reg) (Reg S) 7.8%
20Mar2024 1,670,000 8,845,474 0.03
Reliance Industries 6.25% 190ct2040 1,800,000 15,683,941 0.06
Reliance Industries Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.625% 12Jan2052 4,079,000 23,266,996 0.09
Reliance Industries Ltd Ser Regs 4.875%
10Feb2045 7,000,000 51,776,075 0.20
Renew Power Pvt Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.875% 05Mar2027 4,000,000 28,759,072 0.1
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Republic of Indonesia (Reg) 4.1%
24Apr2028 2,000,000 15,465,412 0.06
Republic of Indonesia (Reg) 5.35%
11Feb2049 4,000,000 30,720,181 0.12
Republic of Philippines (Reg) 1.648%
10Jun2031 4,331,000 27,350,595 0.10
Republic of Philippines (Reg) 2.65%
10Dec2045 13,614,000 74,111,653 0.28
Republic of Philippines (Reg) 3%
01Feb2028 4,500,000 33,452,207 0.13
Republic of Philippines (Reg) 3.75%
14Jan2029 4,400,000 33,624,470 0.13
Rizal Commercial Banking (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perp 31Dec2049 2,000,000 15,026,909 0.06
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 3.8%
08Jan2026 1,035,000 6,520,056 0.02
Sands China Ltd Ser Wi (Reg) 5.125%
08Aug2025 2,000,000 13,191,743 0.05
Santos Finance Ltd Ser Emtn (Br) (Reg S)
4.125% 14Sep2027 9,000,000 66,623,548 0.25
Scentre Group Trust 1/2 Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.375% 28May2030 7,804,000 59,100,804 0.23
Shinhan Bank Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4%
23Apr2029 2,324,000 17,545,429 0.07
Shinhan Bank Ser Regs 3.875%
24Mar2026 16,000,000 123,505,406 0.47
Shinhan Financial Group Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 1.35% 10Jan2026 7,000,000 50,531,309 0.19
Shriram Transport Fin Ser Regs (Reg S)
5.95% 240ct2022 1,830,000 14,203,467 0.05
Siam Commercial Bank Cay Ser Gmtn
(Reg) (Reg S) 4.4% 11Feb2029 6,000,000 47,043,328 0.18
SIHC International Capital (Reg) (Reg S)
4.35% 26Sep2023 2,000,000 15,793,478 0.06
Simpar Europe Sa Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.2% 26Jan2031 4,066,000 24,696,127 0.09
Sinochem Offshore Capita Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.25% 24Nov2026 4,152,000 29,891,502 0.1
Sinopec Grp Dev 2018 Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.44% 12Nov2049 8,000,000 47,934,695 0.18
Sinopec Grp Overseas Dev Ser Regs (Reg)
(Regs) 4.25% 03May2046 4,000,000 28,186,056 0.1
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SK Battery America Inc (Reg) (Reg S)
1.625% 26Jan2024 2,000,000 15,064,418 0.06
SK Battery America Inc (Reg) (Reg S)
2.125% 26Jan2026 3,000,000 21,330,246 0.08
SK Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 1.5%
19Jan2026 2,409,000 17,010,345 0.07
SK Hynix Inc Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.375%
19Jan2031 764,000 4,727,107 0.02
SMC Global Power Hidgs (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 2,494,000 19,325,665 0.07
SPIC Lux Latam Re Ener Ser 5Yr (Reg S)
4.65% 300ct2023 2,900,000 23,068,369 0.09
Star Energy Co Issue Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.85% 140ct2038 2,705,000 18,031,381 0.07
State Grid Europe Develo (Reg) (Reg S)
3.125% 07Apr2025 1,689,000 13,117,982 0.05
State Grid Overseas Inv Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 1.625% 05Aug2030 2,781,000 18,357,685 0.07
Studio City Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
7% 15Feb2027 785,000 5,348,590 0.02
Summit Digitel Infrastr Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.875% 12Aug2031 4,000,000 24,280,347 0.09
Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.75% 13May2030 5,000,000 34,865,980 0.13
Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.875% 21Jan2030 2,700,000 19,115,822 0.07
Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.75% 25Feb2029 2,000,000 15,278,090 0.06
TCL Technology Invest (Reg) (Reg S)
1.875% 14Jul2025 1,483,000 10,831,803 0.04
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
2.39% 03Jun2030 4,565,000 30,028,893 0.11
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.24% 03Jun2050 2,567,000 13,925,403 0.05
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.94% 22Apr2061 2,400,000 14,368,431 0.05
Tencent Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Regs) 3.595% 19)an2028 14,493,000 108,121,437 0.41
ThaiOil Trsry Center Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.5%
18Jun2030 4,000,000 25,382,215 0.10
ThaiOil Trsry Center Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.75% 18Jun2050 2,000,000 10,587,803 0.04
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
BERIGHA G CREHZ) ()

As at 30th June 2022

HEZE-——FNA=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings RRME net asset value
5 BREWA HEEE HK$ T HABFEDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LHRSIES (8))
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%5 (8)
Towngas Finance Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 31Dec2049 9,200,000 71,980,345 0.27
Trust F/1401 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.869%
15Jan2030 7,745,000 51,508,928 0.20
Trust F/1401 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 6.39%
15Jan2050 4,355,000 27,254,536 0.10
TSMC Arizona Corp (Reg) 3.125%
250ct2041 839,000 5,416,564 0.02
TSMC Arizona Corp 3.25% 250ct2051 1,182,000 7,462,885 0.03
TSMC Global Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.25%
23Apr2031 5,000,000 33,161,426 0.13
Ultratech Cement Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.8% 16Feb2031 2,000,000 12,447,986 0.05
Unigel Luxembourg Sa Ser Regs (Reg S)
8.75% 010ct2026 2,500,000 19,448,666 0.07
United Overseas Bank Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 4,304,000 33,340,806 0.13
United Overseas Bank Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 16Mar2031 5,000,000 35,608,282 0.14
United Overseas Bank Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 140ct2031 3,228,000 22,857,662 0.09
United Overseas Bank Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 15Apr2029 7,000,000 54,543,765 0.21
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.975% 09Nov2027 2,000,000 13,805,845 0.05
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.2% 07Jun2024 2,999,000 22,990,591 0.09
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.35% 11Mar2024 5,000,000 39,222,587 0.15
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Frn 25May2023 9,303,000 72,484,430 0.28
VM Holding SA Ser Regs 5.375%
04May2027 2,250,000 16,521,704 0.06
Weichai Intl Hk Energy (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 29Dec2049 7,000,000 54,978,635 0.21
Wheelock Mtn Bvi Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.375% 25Jan2026 10,000,000 73,682,625 0.28
Xiaomi Best Time Intl Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.875% 14Jul2031 4,200,000 25,558,433 0.10
Xiaomi Best Time Intl Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.1% 14Jul2051 1,864,000 9,848,503 0.04
Yan Gang Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 1.9%
23Mar2026 3,000,000 21,653,156 0.08
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
BERIGHA G CREHZ) ()

As at 30th June 2022

HEZE-——FNA=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings RRME net asset value
5 BREWA BETEE HK$ T =l =Palan
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LHRSIES (8))
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Yanlord Land HK Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
5.125% 20May2026 3,712,000 22,175,054 0.08
Yanlord Land HK Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.8%
27Feb2024 750,000 5,134,848 0.02
Yieldking Investment Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.8% 18Aug2026 3,213,000 23,506,944 0.09
Zhongan Online P&C Insur (Reg) (Reg S)
3.125% 16Jul2025 7,025,000 50,428,409 0.19
UNLISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES
JEET ERMEGESIES
RENMINBI
ART 22,232,755 0.08
Henderson Land Mtn Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S)
3.3% 13May2023 19,000,000 22,232,755 0.08
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
e 366,335,480 1.40
Embotelladora Andina Sa Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.95% 21Jan2050 4,705,000 28,180,775 0.1
Melco Resorts Finance Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 5.625% 17Jul2027 1,400,000 7,379,939 0.03
NBN Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 0.875%
080ct2024 2,711,000 19,880,450 0.08
Prumo Participacoes E In Ser 144A (Reg)
(Reg S) 7.5% 31Dec2031 7,508,000 45,338,288 0.17
Prumo Participacoes E In Ser 144A (Reg)
7.5% 31Dec2031 1,182,000 7,137,701 0.03
Scentre Group Trust 2 Ser Regs (Reg S) Var
24Sep2080-1 12,307,000 83,272,569 0.32
Us Treasury Bill 0% 15Dec2022 10,000,000 77,649,023 0.29
US Treasury Bill 0% 200ct2022 12,500,000 97,496,735 0.37
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE
BHEBHE 24,342,512,414 92.89
OTHER NET ASSETS
Hithg s 1,863,016,696 7.11
NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS AS AT 30TH JUNE2022
BE_Z__HFXAZ+HAES 26,205,529,110 100.00
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND FINANCIAL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS, AT COST
BRAKREMOITETRUMAT 25,490,146,962

Note: Investments are accounted for on a trade date basis.

x I REDURZENEE -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited)

BRHRHAS T (REHIZ)
For the year ended 30th June 2022
ZE__HFNASHHILEFE

Holdings
BEHE

Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits

ER X BRAEME B AL AR B

LISTED EQUITIES

EHRE

AUSTRALIA SBAFIIE
ANZ Banking Group Ltd 247,288 - -
Ausnet Services Ord Npv - 45,780,267 -
Australian Stock Exchange Ltd - 75,479 -
BHP Group Ltd 483,455 292,509 -
Brambles Ltd Ord Npv 149,338 - -
Cochlear Limited 13,731 - -
Coles Group Ltd Ord Npv 654,835 - -
CSL Limited 56,793 - -
CSL Ltd Ord Npv 14,695 14,695 -
Endeavour Group Ltd/Australia Ord Npv - 108,997 -
Fortescue Metals Group Limited 338,271 2,164,096 -
Incitec Pivot Ltd Ord Npv 2,413,629 - -
James Hardie Industries SE Receipt Npv 29,825 16,279 -
National Australia Bank Ltd 87,018 539,462 -
Newcrest Mining Limited 464,009 - -
Resmed Inc Chess Depositary Interests (10 Cdi

Reps 1 Ord Shs) 272,968 - -

Rio Tinto Limited Ord Npv 215,378 112,354 -
Spark Infrastructure Group Ord Npv - 23,048,573 -
Stockland - 467,662 -
Vicinity Centres - REIT - 4,479,073 -
Westpac Banking Corporation 2,459,324 - -
Woodside Energy Group Ltd 234,770 - -
Woolworths Group Ltd Ord Npv - 108,997 -

HONG KONG &t
AIA Group Ltd 353,000 - -
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd Ord USD.000003125 255,200 86,700 -
Anhui Kouzi Distillery Co Ltd -A Cc Ord CNY1 - 111,305 -
Anta Sports Products Ltd Ord HKD 0.1 373,000 306,400 -
BOC Hong Kong Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 1,324,000 1,977,000 -
BYD Co Ltd 102,500 - -
CL P Holdings Limited 1,408,500 - -
Chacha Food Co Ltd-A Szhk 176,251 159,900 -
China Construction Bank H Shs Ord CNY1 5,570,000 - -
China Mengniu Dairy Company Limited 937,000 - -
China Mobile Ltd - 3,742,000 -
China Pacific Insurance Gr Co Ltd H Shs 5,120,600 - -
China Petroleum and Chemical Corporation-H - 18,698,000 -
China Tourism Group Duty Free Corporation

Limited - Cc Ord CNY1 98,500 628,286 -

Fortune REIT Npv - 4,218,000 -
Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd Ord HkdO0.1 405,000 405,000 -
Goertek Inc -A Ord Cny 1 Szhk 787,405 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
AL LR (REHZK) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2022
ZECCFENB=+HHIEFE

Holdings
BT E
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
ER X BEWA B A IR
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE ()
HONG KONG (Continued)
& ()
Hk Electric Investments - Ss 1,475,000 2,534,000 -
HKBN Ltd Ord HKD0.0001 - 3,018,500 -
Hkt Trust & Hkt Ltd Ord HKD 0.0005 - 1,939,000 -
Hsbc Hldgs Plc 1,730,000 - -
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China H Shs
Ord CNY1 30,583,000 - -
JD.com Inc - CI A Ord USD0.00002 53,905 - -
Li Ning Co Ltd Ord HKDO.1 76,500 251,500 -
Link REIT 2,068,100 145,000 -
Longi Green Energy Technology Co Ltd Cc Ord
Cny1.000000000 285,320 - -
Longshine Technology Group-A Szhk Ord 907,900 - -
Meituan Ord HKD.000010000 181,300 71,100 -
Midea Group Co Ltd 368,480 399,400 -
Ping An Insurance (Group) Company of China
Limited H Shares HKD1 - 296,000 -
Power Assets Holdings Ltd Ord HKD1 - 181,500 -
Prudential Plc Ord HKD 5 120,950 - -
Sands China Ltd Ord USD0.01 - 419,200 -
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd- Cc 2,287,400 - -
Shanghai Jahwa United Co Ord CNY1 Cc 214,600 295,100 -
Swire Properties Ltd Ord HKD1 289,200 - -
Techtronic Industries Co Ltd 26,000 - -
Tencent Hidgs Ltd HKD0.0002 - 64,600 -
Thunder Software Technolog-A Ord Cny 1 Szhk 233,700 233,700 -
Toly Bread Co Ltd Cc Ord CNH1 1,074,850 679,000 -
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd 'H' Shares 556,000 466,000 -
Wuxi Apptec Co Ltd 398,300 - -
Xiamen Faratronic Co Ltd Ord CNY 1 Cc - 110,200 -
Yum China Holdings Inc Ord USD0.010000000 - 46,900 -
Zhejiang Sanhua Co Ltd-A Ord Cny 1 Szhk 846,409 852,500 -
Zijin Mining Group Company Limited H Shares 4,666,000 - -
INDIA EDEE
Bandhan Bank Ltd Ord Inr10.000000000 351,827 - -
Bharti Airtel Ltd Ord INR5 (Demat) (Nse) 537,701 - -
Bharti Airtel Ltd Rts Dec2049 40,077 40,077 -
Brookfield India Real Estate REIT Ord Npv 1,206,364 - -
Escorts Limited - 130,219 -
HDFC Bank Limited Ord INR1 112,222 30,063 -
Hindustan Petroleum Corp Ord 1,219,026 1,219,026 -
ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited
Ord Npv 759,454 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

RHEAET R (REFK) (42)
For the year ended 30th June 2022
ZE__HFNASHHILEFE

Holdings
BT E
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
ER X BEWA B A IR
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE ()
INDIA (Continued)
ENEE (4%)
Infosys Ltd Ord INRS - 166,874 -
IRB Infrastructure - 3,724,552 -
NTPC Ltd Ord INR10.000000000 3,202,249 - -
Power Grid Corp of India Ltd Ord
INR10.000000000 4,399,336 - -
Powergrid Infra Invit Dm 4,364,845 - -
Reliance Industries Ltd Ord INR10 57,589 - -
Tech Mahindra Ltd Ord INR5 344,838 32,232 -
Wipro Ltd Ord INR2.000000000 - 841,810 -
Zomato Ltd Ord Inr1 105,175 105,175 -
INDONESIA EffE
Astra International Thk Pt Ord IDR50 7,929,000 - -
Bank Mandiri Persero Tbk Pt Ord IDR250 7,502,800 - -
JAPAN B
Advance Residence Investment Corp REIT Npv 536 50 -
AEON REIT Investment Corp REIT Npv 2,527 229 -
Daiwa House REIT Investment Corp REIT Npv 983 89 -
Daiwa Office Investment Corp REIT Npv 330 30 -
Daiwa Securities Living Inve REIT Ord Npv 2,572 233 -
Frontier Real Estate Investment Corporation 440 40 -
Fukuoka REIT Corp Ord Npv 1,076 97 -
GLP J-REIT Npv 2,299 206 -
Invesco Office J-REIT Inc REIT Npv - 1,305 -
Japan Excellent Inc REIT Npv 1,533 140 -
Japan Hotel REIT Investment Ord Npv 3,283 324 -
Japan Metropolitan Fund Investment Corporation
Ord Npv 3,418 310 -
Kenedix Office Investment Corporation Ord Npv 494 45 -
Nippon Accommodations Fund Inc REIT 247 22 -
Nippon Building Fund Inc 734 70 -
Nomura Real Estate Master Fund - REIT 2,143 194 -
Premier Investment Company Npv 2,258 205 -
Sekisui House REIT Inc - REIT 1,910 173 -
NEW ZEALAND $ifa=
Contact Energy Ltd 1,114,331 - -
Spark New Zealand Ltd Ord Npv 2,313,066 - -
SINGAPORE #ifin3
Ascendas Real Estate Investment Trust 2,599,400 616,300 -
Capitaland Integrated Commercial Trust REIT Ord
Npv 5,114,700 4,333,000 -
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 794,200 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
REAET o CREFZR) (82)
For the year ended 30th June 2022
TECCFEARAEHHIEFE

Holdings
BT E
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
ER X BEWA B A IR
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
LR (4)
SINGAPORE (Continued)
sk (58
Frasers Centrepoint Trust REIT Npv 2,505,100 1,512,500 -
Mapletree Commercial Trust REIT Npv 5,098,900 - -
Mapletree Industrial Trust REIT Npv 3,322,600 699,600 -
Mapletree Logistics Trust Np Rts Dec2021 525,750 525,750 -
Mapletree Logistics Trust REIT Npv 1,557,950 - -
Mapletree North Asia Commercial REIT - 46,628,700 -
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ltd Ord SGDO0.5 438,200 - -
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd Ord Npv 4,273,000 - -
Suntec REIT 5,801,600 1,015,600 -
SOUTH KOREA
Hana Financial Holdings Ord Npv 335,379 - -
LG Chemical Ord KRW5000 12,737 3,024 -
LG Electronics Inc 33,513 91,650 -
LG Energy Solution 5,185 5,185 -
Lotte REIT Co Ltd Ord Npv - 467,496 -
NAVER Corp Ord KRW100 13,654 23,131 -
NCSoft Corporation 1,973 2,408 -
POSCO Ord KRW5000 30,246 - -
Samsung Electronics Co Ltd Ord KRW100 120,991 540,152 -
SK Bioscience Co Ltd Ord KRW500.000000000 - 6,492 -
SK Square Co Ltd Ord KRW500 97,588 97,588 -
SK Telecom Company Limited 766,654 - -
TAIWAN &i%
ASE Technology Holding Co Ltd Ord TWD10 2,117,000 5,364,000 -
ASUSTek Computer Inc - 114,000 -
Giant Manufacturing Co Ltd Ord TWD10 635,000 - -
Mediatek Inc - 572,000 -
Nien Made Enterprise Co Ltd Ord Twd10 234,000 - -
Novatek Microelectronics Corp Ltd 263,000 2,448,000 -
Realtek Semiconductor Corp - 277,000 -
Taiwan Semiconductor Mfg Co. Ltd 413,000 142,000 -
THAILAND %E
Land and Houses Pcl Ord Nvdr THB1 3,639,500 - -
UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA £E
DIDI Global Inc ADR (1 ADR Reps .2500 ORD Shrs) - 106,040 -
ICICI Bank Limited Sponsored Adr (1 Adr
Represents 2 Ordinary Shares) 60,175 56,985 -
Vipshop Hldgs Ltd Sponsored Adr USD0.0001 - 215,183 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
REAET o CREFZR) (82)
For the year ended 30th June 2022
TECCFEARAEHHIEFE

Holdings
I E
Country/Territory/Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
e BEWA b A IR
UNLISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
FEEHRAES
HONG KONG &i#
Schroder Umbrella Fund II - Schroder China Asset
Income Fund - USD Class I Acc - 1,438,990 -
LUXEMBOURG FFE
Schroder International Selection Fund - Asian
Equity Yield USD Class I Acc - 1,530,218 -
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES
LHRSIES
HONG KONG DOLLAR
AT
Link 2019 Cb Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 1.6% Conv
03Apr2024 - 20,000,000 -
Standard Chartered Plc 4.35% 18Mar2026 25,000,000 - -
RENMINBI
AR
Bank of China/Hong Kong Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.8% 14Jan2023 - 4,650,000 -
Chengdu Rail Transit Ser Mtn (Reg) 4.4%
06Mar2024 (Interbank) - 15,000,000 -
China Development Bank (Regs) 4.3% 02Aug2032 - 4,000,000 -
China Development Bk/HK Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.65% 18Jun2024 - 26,000,000 -
China Resources Land Ltd Ser Mtn (Reg) 5.23%
04Apr2023 (Interbank) - 30,000,000 -
Chonggqing Rail Transit G Ser Mtn (Reg) 4.09%
20Sep2024 (Interbank) - 10,000,000 -
Guangzhou Plc Trans Ser Inbk (Reg) Var
21Sep2026 (Interbank) - 30,000,000 -
Nanjing Metro Ser Inbk (Reg) 3.98% 19Sep2024
(Interbank) - 5,000,000 -
SH Powerlong I Var 27Aug2023(Interbank) - 20,000,000 -
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
T
AAC Technologies Holding (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
27Nov2024 3,500,000 - -
Abu Dhabi Ports Co Pjsc Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.5% 06May2031 - 3,364,000 -
Aegea Finance Sarl Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.75%
100ct2024 - 4,299,000 -
Agile Group Holdings Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
17May2026 - 6,950,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

RHEAET R (REFK) (42)
For the year ended 30th June 2022
ZE__HFNASHHILEFE

Holdings
REEE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
gl BHEME HEin b LIRG A
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHRSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
E7T ()
Agile Group Holdings Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.5%
21Apr2025 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
Agile Group Holdings Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.05%
130ct2025 - 2,000,000 -
Al Candelaria Spain Slu Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.75% 15Jun2033 - 250,000 -
Airport Authority HK Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.25%
12Jan2052 3,787,000 - -
Airport Authority HK Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.5%
12Jan2062 3,309,000 - -
Alibaba Group Holding (Reg) 2.125% 09Feb2031 3,900,000 - -
Alibaba Group Holding 3.15% 09Feb2051 2,853,000 - -
APL Realty HIdg Pte Ltd 5.95% 02Jun2024 - 1,460,000 -
Atento Luxco 1 Sa Ser Regs (Reg S) 8% 10Feb2026 - 1,618,000 -
Axiata SPV2 Bhd Ser Emtn (Reg S) 2.163%
19Aug2030 4,500,000 - -
Azure Power Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
3.575% 19Aug2026 2,500,000 - -
Azure Power Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Regs) 5.5%
03Nov2022 - 4,200,000 -
Baidu Inc (Reg) 2.375% 23Aug2031 3,000,000 - -
Baidu Inc 4.875% 14Nov2028 1,800,000 - -
Bank of East Asia Ltd Var 22Apr2032 3,847,000 - -
BDO Unibank Inc Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 2.125%
13Jan2026 - 7,347,000 -
Braskem Netherlands Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var
23Jan2081 - 8,229,000 -
Burgan Bank (Reg S) Var Perp 31Dec2049 - 3,765,000 -
CA Magnum Holdings Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.375% 310ct2026 472,000 472,000 -
CBQ Finance Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) 2% 12May2026 - 6,532,000 -
Celestial Dynasty Ltd (Reg S) 4.25% 27)un2029 - 3,644,000 -
Cemex Sab De Cv Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 - 2,650,000 -
Central Chn Real Estate (Reg) (Reg S) 7.25%
16Jul2024 - 2,000,000 -
Central Chn Real Estate (Reg) (Reg S) 7.65%
27Aug2023 - 5,000,000 -
Chalco HK Investment (Reg) (Reg S) Var Pepr
29Dec2049 - 4,500,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

RHEAET R (REFK) (42)
For the year ended 30th June 2022
ZE__HFNASHHILEFE

Holdings
I E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
5 BEWA b A IR
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHRSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EAC))
Champion Path Holdings (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
27Jan2026 - 672,000 -
Champion Path Holdings (Reg) (Reg S) 4.85%
27Jan2028 - 957,000 -
China Aoyuan Group Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.35%
08Feb2024 - 6,890,000 -
China Aoyuan Group Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 7.95%
19Feb2023 - 6,200,000 -
China Aoyuan Group Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 8.5%
23Jan2022 - 5,000,000 -
China GRT Wall Intl III Ser Emtn (Reg) (Regs)
2.625% 270ct2021 - 2,500,000 -
China Honggiao Group Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.25%
08Jun2024 1,000,000 - -
China Oil & Gas Group (Reg) (Reg S) 4.7%
30Jun2026 2,005,000 - -
China Oil and Gas Group 4.625% 20Apr2022 - 900,000 -
China SCE Grp Hldgs Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.95%
29Sep2024 - 200,000 -
China SCE Grp Hldgs Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6%
04Feb2026 - 2,500,000 -
Cibanco Sa Ins De Banca Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.375% 22Jul2031 3,949,000 2,074,000 -
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg) (Reg S) 4.375%
12Apr2027 - 5,028,000 -
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg) (Reg S) 5.25%
13May2026 - 1,000,000 -
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg) (Reg S) 5.95%
200ct2025 - 4,000,000 -
CK Hutchison Capit 17 Var Perp 31Dec2049 - 2,175,000 -
CK Hutchison Intntl 21 Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.5%
15Apr2031 - 3,496,000 -
CN Ping An Insur Oversea Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.85% 12Aug2031 9,243,000 - -
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Regs) 4.125%
19Jul2027 1,800,000 - -
Contempry Ruidng Develop (Reg) (Reg S) 1.5%
09Sep2026 5,366,000 - -
Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.125%
220ct2025 - 1,500,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

RHEAET R (REFK) (42)
For the year ended 30th June 2022
ZE__HFNASHHILEFE

Holdings
I E

Currency Investments
5 BEWA

Additions Disposals
B beidy

Bonus/Splits
IR

LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LEHHRSIES (8)

UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EZA G

Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.875%
220ct2030

Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.8%
06Aug2030

Country Garden Hldgs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.125%
14Jan2027

Dah Sing Bank Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var
02Nov2031

Dar Al-Arkan Sukuk Co 6.875% 26Feb2027

DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg S) Var
Perp 29Dec2049

Development Bank Philippines (Reg S) 2.375%
11Mar2031

Ecopetrol Sa (Reg) 4.625% 02Nov2031

Elect Global Inv Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.85% Perp
31Dec2049

Empresa De Transporte Me Ser Regs (Reg S)
3.65% 07May2030

ENN Energy Holdings Ltd 4.625% 17May2027

Export-Import Bk Thailnd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
3.902% 02Jun2027

Fortune Star Bvi Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5% 18May2026

Galaxy Pipeline Assets Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.625%
31Mar2036

GC Treasury Centre Co 4.4% 30Mar2032

GC Treasury Centre Co 5.2% 30Mar2052

GC Treasury Centre Co Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.98%
18Mar2031

Genm Capital Labuan Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.882%
19Apr2031

Globe Telecom Inc (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049

Globo Communicacoes Part Ser Regs (Regs) Stp
08June2025

Greenko Power II Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.3%
13Dec2028

Grupo Kuo SAB de CV Ser Regs (Reg) (Regs) 5.75%
07Jul2027

GS Caltex Corp Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.5%
05Jan2026

- 3,641,000 -

- 3,050,000 -

- 3,081,000 -

1,067,000 - -
3,000,000 - -

- 2,713,000 -

2,200,000 - -
250,000 - -

2,000,000 - -

- 1,272,000 -
3,358,000 - -

768,000 - -
775,000 - -

3,000,000 - -
1,295,000 - -
450,000 - -
- 3,500,000 -

- 1,731,000 -
3,000,000 - -
- 670,000 -
1,879,000 - -

- 990,000 -

1,998,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

RHEAET R (REFK) (42)
For the year ended 30th June 2022
ZE__HFNASHHILEFE

Currency Investments
5 BEWA

Holdings
I E

Additions
b

Disposals
beidy

Bonus/Splits
IR

LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LEHHRSIES (8)

UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EZA G

Haidilao International H (Reg) (Reg S) 2.15%
14Jan2026

HDFC Bank Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049

Health And Happiness H&H (Reg) (Reg S) 5.625%
240ct2024

HKT Capital No 6 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3% 18Jan2032

Hong Kong (Govt of) Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
2.375% 02Feb2051

HongKong Land Finance Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.25% 15Jul2031

HPHT Finance 21 II Ltd (Reg S) (Br) 1.5%
17Sep2026

HSBC Holdings Plc Var 29Mar2033

Huarong Finance 2017 Co (Reg) (Reg S) Frn
27Apr2022

Huarong Finance 2017 Co 4.25% 07Nov2027

Huarong Finance 2017 Co Ser Emtn (Reg) (Regs)
Frn 07Nov2022

Huarong Finance 2019 Ser Emtn (Reg S) Frn
24Feb2025

Huarong Finance Ii Ser Emtn (Reg) (Regs) 4.875%
22/11/2026

Hyundai Capital America 3.5% 02Nov2026

Ind & Comm Bk Chn Macau Var 12Sep2029

Indian Oil Corp Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75% 16)an2024

Indofood Cbp Sukses Ma 3.398% 09Jun2031

Indofood Cbp Sukses Ma 3.541% 27Apr2032

Indonesia (Rep Of) 4.7% 06Jun2032

Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.55%
09Jun2031

Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.55%
09Jun2051

Indonesia (Rep of) Ser Regs 4.625% 15Apr2043

JMH Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 2.875% 09Apr2036

Jollibee Worldwide Pte L (Reg S) 4.75% 24Jun2030

JSW Hydro Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.125% 18May2031

Jsw Steel Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.05%
05Apr2032

3,000,000

2,835,000

7,000,000

2,180,000

3,739,000
2,700,000

3,000,000

4,000,000
8,000,000
4,000,000
3,850,000
1,500,000
6,000,000

4,075,000
2,000,000

1,203,000

2,285,000

708,000

4,483,000

12,800,000

7,000,000
3,515,000

4,000,000

6,253,000

1,550,000
3,000,000

FETiE S REEE
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

RHEAET R (REFK) (42)
For the year ended 30th June 2022
ZE__HFNASHHILEFE

Holdings
I E

Currency Investments
5 BEWA

Additions Disposals
B beidy

Bonus/Splits
IR

LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LEHHRSIES (8)

UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EZA G

Kasikornbank Pcl Hk Ser Emtn (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049

KB Kookmin Card Co Ltd 4% 09Jun2025

Kia Corp Ser Regs (Reg S) 1% 16Apr2024

Kodit Global 2022 3.619% 27May2025

Korearehabnresource 4.125% 20Apr2027

KWG Group Holdings (Reg S) 7.875% 01Sep2023

KWG Group Holdings (Reg) (Reg S) 6.3%
13Feb2026

KWG Group Holdings (Reg) (Reg S) 7.4%
13Jan2027

Kyobo Life Insurance Var Perp 31Dec2049

Lenovo Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.421%
02Nov2030

LG Chem Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.375% 07Jul2031

Link Finance Cayman 2009 Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.75% 19)an2032

Logan Group Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.25%
12Jul2025

Logan Group Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.85%
14Dec2026

Logan Group Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.25%
190ct2025

Malaysia Wakala Sukuk Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
3.075% 28Apr2051

MC Brazil Dwnstrm Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 7.25%
30Jun2031

MDGH - GMTN BV Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
07Nov2024

MDGH GMTN RSC Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 3.4%
07Jun2051

MDGH GMTN RSC Ltd Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S) 2.5%
03Jun2031

Medco Laurel Tree Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.95%
12Nov2028

Meituan Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.05% 280ct2030

Melco Resorts Finance 5.25% 26Apr2026

Metropolitan Bank & Trus Ser Emtn (Reg S)
2.125% 15)an2026

MGM China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.75%
01Feb2027

7,525,000 - -
828,000 - -
- 1,325,000 -
3,179,000 - -
3,290,000 -
3,500,000 6,500,000 -
- 2,069,000 -

- 4,000,000 -
2,500,000 -

2,247,000 - -
2,004,000 - -

3,415,000 - -
- 5,000,000 -
- 1,746,000 -
- 3,058,000 -
3,000,000 - -
3,896,000 896,000 -
3,000,000 3,000,000 -
- 2,698,000 -
- 2,210,000 -
4,000,000

1,600,000
1,628,000 - -

2,000,000 -

- 6,905,000 -

- 2,138,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

RHEAET R (REFK) (42)
For the year ended 30th June 2022
ZE__HFNASHHILEFE

Holdings
I E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
5 BEWA b A IR
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHRSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EAC))
MGM China Holdings Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.25%
18Jun2025 - 1,810,000 -
Millicom Intl Cellular Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.5%
27Apr2031 3,623,000 3,623,000 -
Millicom Intl Cellular Ser Regs (Reg) 6.625%
150ct2026 - 3,954,000 -
Minor International Pcl (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
31Dec2049 3,495,000 - -
MISC Capital Two Labuan 3.625% 06Apr2025 3,030,000 - -
Modern Land China Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 11.5%
13Nov2022 - 2,800,000 -
Modern Land China Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 11.95%
04Mar2024 - 1,150,000 -
Modern Land China Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 9.8%
11Apr2023 - 1,282,000 -
Muang Thai Life Assuranc (Reg) (Reg S) Var
27Jan2037 2,776,000 - -
Nagacorp Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 7.95% 06Jul2024 - 4,266,000 -
NBK SPC Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) Var
155ep2027 2,000,000 - -
Nomura Holdings Inc 5.099% 03Jul2025 4,845,000 - -
Nonghyup Bank 4.25% 06jul2027 1,887,000 - -
ORYX Funding Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 5.8%
03Feb2031 2,000,000 - -
Panther Ventures Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.5% Perp
31Dec2049 - 5,183,000 -
PCPD Capital 5.125% 18Jun2026 1,000,000 - -
Perusahaan Listrik Negar Ser Regs (Reg S) 3%
30Jun2030 - 3,571,000 -
Perusahaan Penerbit Sbsn 4.4% 06Jun2027 1,350,000 - -
Petronas Capital Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.48%
28Jan2032 2,500,000 - -
Petronas Capital Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 3.5%
21Apr2030 4,000,000 - -
Powerlong Real Estate (Reg S) 6.95% 23Jul2023 - 1,409,000 -
Powerlong Real Estate (Reg) (Reg S) 5.95%
30Apr2025 - 3,769,000 -
Powerlong Real Estate (Reg) (Reg S) 6.25%
10Aug2024 - 4,559,000 -
Prudential Plc (Reg) (Reg S) Var 03Nov2033 3,000,000 - -
mE RTINS ERGES 176



Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

RHEAET R (REFK) (42)
For the year ended 30th June 2022
ZE__HFNASHHILEFE

Holdings
I E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
5 BEWA b A IR
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHRSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EAC))
PTTEP Treasury Center Co Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
2.993% 15Jan2030 - 3,370,000 -
Radiance Holdings Grp (Reg) (Reg S) 7.8%
20Mar2024 3,054,000 1,384,000 -
Rede D’ Or Finance Sarl Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
4.5% 22)an2030 - 2,600,000 -
Reliance Industries Ltd 3.625% 12Jan2052 4,079,000 - -
Renew Power Synthetic Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
6.67% 12Mar2024 - 4,893,000 -
Republic of Philippines (Reg) 1.648% 10Jun2031 6,531,000 8,731,000 -
Republic of Philippines (Reg) 2.65% 10Dec2045 13,614,000 13,614,000 -
Ronshine China (Reg) (Reg S) 10.5% 01Mar2022 - 4,586,000 -
Ronshine China (Reg) (Reg S) 7.1% 25Jan2025 - 1,000,000 -
Ronshine China (Reg) (Reg S) 8.1% 09Jun2023 - 1,000,000 -
Ronshine China (Reg) (Reg S) 8.75% 250ct2022 - 2,000,000 -
Ronshine China (Reg) (Reg S) 8.95% 22Jan2023 - 1,600,000 -
SA Global Sukuk Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 1.602%
17)un2026 - 6,817,000 -
SA Global Sukuk Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.694%
17Jun2031 - 1,067,000 -
Sands China Ltd 3.8% 08Jan2026 1,035,000 - -
Sands China Ltd 5.125% 08Aug2025 2,000,000 - -
Sands China Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 2.85%
08Mar2029 1,108,000 1,108,000 -
Sands China Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) 3.25%
08Aug2031 1,097,000 1,097,000 -
Santos Finance Ltd Ser Emtn (Br) (Reg S) 4.125%
14Sep2027 - 3,736,000 -
Senaat Sukuk Limited (Reg S) 4.76% 05Dec2025 - 2,625,000 -
Shimao Group Hldgs Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.6%
15Jul2026 - 8,898,000 -
Shimao Group Hldgs Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.6%
13Jul2030 - 1,423,000 -
Shimao Group Holdings Lt (Reg) (Reg S) 3.45%
11Jan2031 - 9,000,000 -
Shimao Group Holdings Lt (Reg) (Reg S) 3.975%
16Sep2023 2,250,000 2,250,000 -
Shimao Group Holdings Lt (Reg) (Reg S) 5.2%
16Jan2027 2,080,000 2,080,000 -
Shriram Transport Fin 5.95% 240ct2022 1,830,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

RHEAET R (REFK) (42)
For the year ended 30th June 2022
ZE__HFNASHHILEFE

Holdings
I E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
5 BEWA b A IR
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHRSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EAC))
Sinochem Offshore Capita Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.25% 24Nov2026 4,152,000 - -
Sinosing Serv P L (Reg) (Reg S) 2.625% 20Feb2030 - 3,301,000 -
Softbank Group Corp (Reg) (Regs) Var Perp
29Dec2049 - 849,000 -
State Grid Europe Deve 3.125% 07Apr2025 1,689,000 - -
Studio City Co Ltd 7% 15Feb2027 785,000 - -
Studio City Finance Ltd 6% 15Jul2025 1,400,000 1,400,000 -
Studio City Finance Ltd Ser May (Reg) (Reg S) 5%
15Jan2029 - 2,333,000 -
Studio City Finance Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Regs) 5%
15Jan2029 2,333,000 2,333,000 -
Summit Digitel Infrastr Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
2.875% 12Aug2031 4,000,000 - -
Sunac China Holdings Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.95%
26Apr2024 - 1,400,000 -
Sunac China Holdings Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.5%
09Jul2023 - 1,000,000 -
Sunac China Holdings Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.5%
26)an2026 - 2,000,000 -
Sunac China Holdings Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.65%
03Aug2024 - 1,600,000 -
Sunac China Holdings Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 7.35%
19Jul2021 - 3,000,000 -
Sunac China Holdings Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 7.5%
01Feb2024 - 4,230,000 -
Sunac China Holdings Ltd 7% 09Jul2025 - 2,317,000 -
Tencent Holdings Ltd 3.94% 22Apr2061 2,400,000 - -
Times China Hldg Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.75%
14Jan2027 - 3,750,000 -
Times China Hldg Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.75%
08Jul2025 - 5,919,000 -
Times China Hldg Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.75%
16Jul2023 1,000,000 3,140,000 -
Trust F/1401 Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 6.39%
15Jan2050 - 5,000,000 -
TSMC Arizona Corp (Reg) 3.125% 250ct2041 839,000 - -
TSMC Arizona Corp 3.25% 250ct2051 1,182,000 - -
Ultratech Cement Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 2.8%
16Feb2031 - 4,000,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

RHEAET R (REFK) (42)
For the year ended 30th June 2022
ZE__HFNASHHILEFE

Holdings
I E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
5 BEWA b A IR
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EHHRSIES (8)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EAC))
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) 3.5%
12Nov2029 - 3,000,000 -
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
3.975% 09Nov2027 - 4,800,000 -
West China Cemenet Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 4.95%
08Jul2026 1,644,000 3,000,000 -
Westwood Grp Hold Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
3.8% 20Jan2031 - 2,060,000 -
WYNN Macau Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 5.625%
26Aug2028 - 1,460,000 -
Xiaomi Best Time Intl Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
2.875% 14Jul2031 4,200,000 - -
Xiaomi Best Time Intl Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 4.1%
14Jul2051 1,864,000 - -
Yango Justice Intl (Reg) (Regs) 7.5% 15Apr2024 - 1,113,000 -
Yanlord Land HK Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.125%
20May2026 2,000,000 2,083,000 -
Yieldking Investment Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
2.8% 18Aug2026 3,213,000 - -
Yuzhou Group (Reg) (Reg S) 7.85% 12Aug2026 - 1,789,000 -
Yuzhou Properties Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 8.3%
27May2025 - 3,246,000 -
Zhenro Properties Group (Reg) (Reg S) 5.95%
18Nov2021 - 1,147,000 -
Zhenro Properties Group (Reg) (Reg S) 7.35%
05Feb2025 - 2,078,000 -
Zhenro Properties Group (Reg) (Reg S) 7.875%
14Apr2024 - 3,500,000 -
Zhenro Properties Group (Reg) (Reg S) 8.3%
15Sep2023 - 4,666,000 -
Zhenro Properties Group (Reg) (Reg S) 9.15%
06May2023 - 700,000 -
Zhongliang Holdings (Reg) (Reg S) 7.5%
31Jan2022 - 1,570,000 -
Zhongliang Holdings (Reg) (Reg S) 9.5% 29Jul2022 - 2,364,000 -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

RHEAET R (REFK) (42)
For the year ended 30th June 2022
ZE__HFNASHHILEFE

Holdings
I E
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
5 BEWA b A IR
UNLISTED/QUOTED DEBT SECURITIES
FEET EREHESIES
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
E]
Melco Resorts Finance 5.625% 17Jul2027 1,400,000 - -
NBN Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S) 0.875%
080ct2024 2,711,000 - -
Prumo Participacoes E In Ser 144A (Reg) 7.5%
31Dec2031 - 2,337,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 03Mar2022 6,000,000 6,000,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 15Dec2022 10,000,000 - -
US Treasury Bill 0% 19May2022 27,000,000 27,000,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 200ct2022 12,500,000 - -
US Treasury Bill 0% 27)an2022 60,000,000 60,000,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 28Apr2022 29,000,000 29,000,000 -
US Treasury Bill 0% 29)Jul2021 - 4,000,000 -
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Details in Respect of Financial Derivative Instruments (Unaudited)

ERITETRINFE (REHK)

As at 30th June 2022
HEZE-——FXHA=1H

(a)

(b)

Foreign exchange forward contracts

As at 30th June 2022, the Fund held
outstanding foreign exchange forward
contracts with The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong, Goldman Sachs Intl, London,
BNP Paribas and Standard Chartered Bank,
London with details as shown in note 5.

Futures
As at 30th June 2022, the Fund held futures

with UBS AG, London with details as shown
in note 5.

(a) IERRSMNC ALY

BE_E__FAAZ=TH > sEEFEX
5% F A The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited, Hong
Kong, Goldman Sachs Intl, London, BNP
Paribas & Standard Chartered Bank,
LondonMiZHRINC &L » FBE BB ER
5o

(b) HABE

HECE- £ A=1H sESFEX
SXFANUBS AG, London FUHRLR » #1515
BFERRS ©
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Information on Exposure Arising from Financial Derivative

Instruments (Unaudited
BXEMITET AR
For the year ended 30th June 2022
E__HFANASHHILEFE

The following table shows the lowest, highest
and average gross exposure arising from the
use of financial derivative instruments for any
purpose as a proportion to the Fund's total net
asset value for the year ended 30th June 2022:

Lowest gross exposure SRR AN LEIE
Highest gross exposure & /S &K oI

Average gross exposure Sk X B

The following table shows the lowest, highest
and average net exposure arising from the
use of financial derivative instruments as a
proportion to the Fund's total net asset value
for the year ended 30th June 2022:

Lowest net exposure BRAEXI QIS5
Highest net exposure &= XU E&IE S50

Average net exposure YR FQEIESET

RIRPLEFIERZE R (REHZ)

TREVN -_ZF-__FAA=ZTHLFERTEM
BNz EMITETANRE « &S THISMER
MAEFT S AEERSE B

2022
- J—

% of net
asset value

HABRFRDLE
99.48%
361.39%

148.02%

TREVW_E-__FA=1+HILEFET4IA
HERE « REMTHEX AR 2T S EESH
BAFERL

2022
—ECCHF
% of net
asset value

HAAFEML
3.89%
37.25%

19.23%

FETiE S REEE
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Holdin%% of Collateral (Unaudited)

FR¥sE

As at 30th June 2022

HE_T - —HFNHB=1+H

Collateral provider

RERFRNF

Goldman Sachs Intl,
London

Nature

of the Credit
collateral rating
skl =5
MR TR
Cash

collateral N/A

NEERm FER

Custody/Safe Keeping Arrangement

RE REZH

Custodians of Collateral

BRREEA

Segregated accounts JH37 it
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation

Limited, Hong Kong

iR (REHK)

Rating
agencies

TR

N/A
B

Maturity Currency
tenor denomination
]| IHELR
N/A
&R USD %7t

Amount of collateral
received/held

B FHHIERRINER
HK$

BT

3,609,597

% of net asset

value covered
by collateral Value of the
ERRERS
AEEESL  ERERNE

collateral

HK$
BT
0.01% 3,609,597
0.01% 3,609,597

Proportion of collateral
posted by the scheme

HRREHERT
JRIT MK AT EE )

%

100%
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Performance Table (Unaudited)
IR (REHEK)

For the year ended 30th June 2022
ZE__HFNASHHILEFE

2022 2021 2020
- Z5-F I
Net assets # &7~ HK$ %7526,205,529,110 HK$#7531,351,182,396 HK$ %75.29,377,442,901
Net asset value per unit SHFEA™
HKD Class A Accumulation 7t A5 ZRG4H HK$ %75 152.8870 HK$ 7z 174.1296 HK$ 751466570
HKD Class A Distribution BT ARIKEHH HK$ #7z87.6457 HK$ %7z 104.7830 HK$ %7z 92.5558
HKD Class C Accumulation 7t CRFIERHEH HK$ %75 165.5238 HK$ %7z 187.1604 HK$ %75 156.4946
HKD Class C Distribution A7t CRFIKERER HK$ B7794.9226 HK$ 7% 112.6629 HK$ 77 98.7982
HKD Class X Accumulation BTt X £5I2F1AE HK$ %75 152.5745 HK$ 7z 173.7644 HK$ %7z 146.3287
HKD Class X Distribution 7t X X3k E4%F HK$ %7t 131.5873 HK$ #75157.3165 HK$ 7t 138.9591
USD Class A Accumulation ETTAL R RIAE US$ £ 15.1719 US$ E7.17.4604 US$ £75.14.7348
USD Class A Distribution £ ARFIKERT US$ £71.8.6981 US$£75.10.5074 US$%£71.9.2998
USD Class C Accumulation Z75 C KRB US$ 7% 14.6906 US$ £7716.7844 US$ £ 14.0621
USD Class C Distribution %75 CERIRE A US$%£79.0768 US$%£75.10.8858 US$ %£79.5652
USD Class I Accumulation 7515 ERA% US$ £ 15.4479 US$ %77 17.5256 US$ 75145809
USD Class I Distribution £t 25K H T US$E511.1772 US$%7513.3104 US$E7511.6165
USD Class X Accumulation £t X L3 B0 US$£715.1256 US$ 77 17.4081 US$ 7% 14.6900
USD Class X Distribution ETcX L3S HE US$ £77.13.0589 US$ £7515.7753 US$£71.13.9618
AUD Hedged Class A Distribution Btxf AL SR EHT AU$ 87579273 AUS$B759.6310 AU$ 7.8.5850
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution S7tit i CERIERF AU$ 878.2745 AU$ #759.9922 AU$ 27:8.8385
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution ART##AX3IKEHH RMBART818716  RMBART988772  RMBARMS7.5204
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation ARTITAMERIRIAH  RMBARM127.2839  RMBAEM 1430670  RMB AR 118.4884
GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation B3t A RBIZRAF GBP3#%103783 GBP 3% 11.9846 GBP3#%10.1036
GBP Hedged Class A Distribution ZE3H R ALFIKE HE GBP##8.2533 GBP%9.9931 GBP ##8.8607
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Performance Table

8RR (REH) (40)

For the year ended 30th June 2022

TECCEFEANA=FHHIEFE

gUnaudlted) (Continued)

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION

FE+HE BRIAEZIEITR
HKD Class A Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BITAZF SHOREINEN SHTMREREEMN
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
LS LD W EMHE LS v WEHE

HK$ %7t HK$ 7t HK$ 7T HK$ 7
2022 175.2012 105.2748 152.4378 87.7722
2021 ZFZ—% 175.3150 107.6054 148.3878 92.3064
202022 °%F 164.6586 107.6833 125.6571 80.5490
2019 =F—h%&E 161.2431 107.1413 142.9249 97.8865
2018 ZF—\%F 156.0361 111.1475 144.5942 102.6624
2017 25—t F 146.29 107.47 132.20 99.66
2016 Z5—REF 135.62 105.16 122.25 96.04
2015 25—4%F 135.51 110.50 126.99 104.78
2014”2 —MEF 126.95 107.79 113.69 99.91
2013°5—=% 127.38 114.19 104.65 98.52
HKD Class C Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BT CER BHORRINEN SHTMREREEN

Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
A R nE EX L] LhesNrE]

HK$ 7T HK$ BT HK$ 7t HK$ 7t
2022-F"— 188.4431 113.2254 165.0113 95.0444
2021 ZFZ—%F 188.2143 115.3923 158.3864 98.7704
20202255 175.1304 114.1257 133.8234 85.8131
201922 —NE 170.8102 113.5354 150.6831 103.2351
2018 “E—N\%F 163.6002 116.5706 150.9937 108.0034
2017 25—t #F 152.74 112.04 137.41 103.62
2016 Z2—RF 140.58 108.31 126.32 99.27
201525—4%F 139.27 113.47 130.01 107.86
2014 ZF—Mm% 129.69 110.16 115.45 101.86
203°8—=% 129.06 115.74 105.43 99.23
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Performance Table gUnaudlted) (Continued)

SR (REZH

#%) (£2)

For the year ended 30th June 2022

TE T CHFEANBA=FHHIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION (CONTINUED)

FE+HEBRIAEZIEIER ()
HKD Class X Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BITXEFI SHEEZAEN SHTMREREEMN
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
LS LD W EMHE FRIRHE WEHE

HK$ %7t HK$ 7t HK$ 7T HK$ 7
2022 174.8360 158.0548 152.1257 131.7771
202128 °2—%F 174.9385 161.5539 148.0571 138.5847
202022 °%F 164.2859 161.7552 125.3707 120.9327
2019 =F—h%&E 160.9740 160.9562 142.8836 154.8867
USD Class A Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
ETTALS ESIRE SNy SHTREREEN

Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
ES k] R HE KB WEHE

US$ETT US$ =TT US$ETT US$ ETT
2022 :gzz 17.5466 10.5539 15.1215 8.7072
2021 25 Z2—F 17.6095 10.8091 14.9031 9.2695
202002 °%F 16.5064 10.7557 12.6162 8.0879
201922 —hE 16.0719 10.6793 14,1930 9.7206
2018 “&E—\&F 15.5424 11.0723 14.4143 10.1864
2017 25—t#F 14.60 10.78 13.27 10.00
2016 22— F 13.61 10.57 1217 9.56
2015 E—H%F 13.61 11.09 12.74 10.52
2014”5 —M4F 12.75 10.83 11.42 10.02
2013°%—=F 12.78 11.46 10.51 9.89
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Performance Table gUnaudited) (Continued)
b4k (REFHZ) (47)

For the year ended 30th June 2022

TECCEFEANA=FHHIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BEHE BRIEEZUSER (45)

USD Class C Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
ECHF SHOREINEN SHTMREREEMN
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
R B HER LS v WEHE

US$ =TT US$ =7t US$ =7t US$ =TT
2022=%F"C 16.8790 10.9372 14.6395 9.0850
2021 =& =— 16.8895 11.1688 14.2272 9.5571
202002 =%F 15.7008 10.9833 12.0165 8.3023
2019 "E—N%&F 15.2260 10.9038 13.3816 9.8775
2018 ZF—\%F 14.5735 11.1889 13.4612 10.0577
2017 25—t 5 13.63 10.79 1233 10.03
2016 ZF—7REF 12.62 10.43 11.25 10.22
2015 =F—H%F 12.51 - 11.67 -
2014 =% —MEF 11.65 - 10.37 -
2013°2F—=% 11.58 - 10.00 -
USD Class I Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
ESMES] Bh#immAEN BHMBRREEN

Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
R R HE EX L] KRR

US$ ETT US$ =TT US$ETT US$ETT
2022-%F"— 17.6363 13.3772 15.3917 11.1854
2021 28— 17.6289 13.6206 14.7566 11.6339
20202 2%HF 16.2284 13.2471 12.4362 10.0636
2019 =F—hE 15.6751 13.1495 13.7118 11.8565
2018 “E—\&F 14.8534 13.3584 13.6661 12.3645
2017 25 —t% 13.83 12.81 12.47 11.87
2016 ZF—RF 12.30 12.72 11.21 11.30
2015 - E—H%E 12.51 - 12.01 -
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Performance Ta ble
bR (REH
For the year ended 30th june 2022
TE T CFEAA=HHIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BE+E BRIZBEZL

USD Class X
BT XL
202-%"—
2021 =% _—fﬁ
20002 -8F
2019 =ZF—h&E

AUD Hedged Class A

BT A AR

2022 :gzz

201 B -—F
20002 -F4F
2019 -F—hE
2018 -8—\&F
2017 25—+ 45F
2016 ZZ—"F
2015 -8—F%F
2014 —B—ME
2013 °%5—=%

SioR (48)

Highest issue price per unit

Unaudlted) (Continued)

Lowest redemption price per unit

Highest issue price per unit

BHORS SHOREEEN
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
ERMmE W EHE KRMHE WERE

US$ =TT US$ =7t US$ =7t US$ =7t
17.4938 15.8451 15.0753 13.0726
17.5558 16.2283 14.8575 13.9164
16.4546 16.1497 12.5771 12.1422
16.0357 16.0362 14.1890 15.3578

Lowest redemption price per unit

BHHEEINEN BSHROREREN
Distribution Units Distribution Units
W EMHE WEMHE

AUS$ETT AU$ BT

9.6729 7.9343

9.9270 8.5424

10.0087 7.4834

9.9319 9.0619

10.3302 9.4942

10.10 9.36

9.93 8.98

10.43 9.88

10.17 9.40

10.77 9.59

FETiE S REEE
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Performance Table gUnaudlted) (Continued)

IR (REEER) (42)
For the year ended 30th June 2022
T _FNAE=FHHIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION (CONTINUED)

BE+F BRIBARZIEIER (4)

AUD Hedged Class C Highest issue price per unit  Lowest redemption price per unit
RTTXH C 2R SHORSINEMN BHOREEEN
Distribution Units Distribution Units
W B E WEHE
AUS$ BT AUS$ BT
2022-"%"— 10.0392 8.2856
2021 ZF”—% 10.2746 8.8167
2020 "B "TF 10.2277 7.6928
2019 -&F—-NE 10.1474 9.2224
2018 =F—\F 10.8572 9.6408
2017 Z&—t&F 10.12 9.40
2016 ZF—7RHF 9.79 9.58
RMB Hedged Class A Highest issue price per unit  Lowest redemption price per unit
ARMHA LR SHORSINEMN BHOREEEN
Distribution Units Distribution Units
W SR ER WERE
RMB ARM RMB AR
2022-%"— 99.4043 82.0231
2021 ZF”—% 101.9289 87.4045
20200 = FF 101.6019 76.2649
2019 "E—-N&E 100.9089 92.1900
2018 =F—\F 105.2661 96.8289
2017 Z&—t&F 102.04 96.65
2016 ZE—R&F 100.05 90.46
2015-8—F1F 105.00 99.46
2014 —&—mF 102.25 94.45
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Performance Table gUnaudlted) (Continued)
YbimR (REEXZ) (%)

For the year ended 30th June 2022

TE T CFEAA=HHIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS/YEAR OF INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BEHE BRIBEEZUSER (45)

RMB Hedged Class M Highest issue price per unit  Lowest redemption price per unit
AR M5 SHT&EINGN SHTRERERN
Accumulation Units Accumulation Units
FRME ESvE
RMB AR RMB AET
202" 144.1439 126.8019
2021282 —%F 144.2129 119.9005
20200-B-FF 132.3450 101.3816
2019 =F—N%E 128.7072 113.6921
2018 22— N\&F 123.1782 113.6151
2017 & —t%F 114.99 102.19
2016 ZF—REF 103.95 91.79
GBP Hedged Class A Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BN A BHOZSINEN SHTREREEN
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
Bk I EHER RRHE WEHE

GBP %% GBP % GBP %% GBP %%
2022-%F"— 12.0418 10.0380 10.3440 8.2621
20212 —%F 12.0969 10.2783 10.2137 8.8189
20022 °%F 11.3698 10.3347 8.6751 7.7225
2019 -E—N%&E 11.2243 10.2466 10.0425 9.3516
2018 ZF—\%F 11.1581 10.6505 10.3688 9.7831
2017 25—t F 10.60 10.32 9.65 9.63
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